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General Information (Unaudited)

Invesco Markets Il plc (the "Company") is an open-ended variable capital company with segregated liability between Funds of the Company (each a
"Fund" and collectively the "Funds"). The Company was incorporated on 11 September 2015. It is organised under the laws of Republic of Ireland as a
public limited company pursuant to the Companies Act 2014 (as amended) and as an undertaking for collective investment in transferable securities
pursuant to the European Communities ("Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities") Regulations 2011 (as amended) (the "UCITS
Regulations") and the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable
Securities Regulations 2019 (the "Central Bank UCITS Regulations").

The Company is structured as an umbrella investment company and comprises separate Funds which may be established from time to time by the
Directors with the prior approval of the Central Bank of Ireland (the “Central Bank”).

A Fund is defined as a separate portfolio of assets which is invested in accordance with the investment objective and policies set out in the relevant
Supplement and to which all liabilities, income and expenditure attributable or allocated to such portfolio shall be applied and charged.

The particulars of each Fund are set out in a separate Supplement. Any such Supplement lists all of the existing Funds. Redeemable Shares/Shares
(these terms are used interchangeably throughout the Financial Statements) of more than one Class may be issued in relation to a Fund. Information
contained within the Supplements is selective and should be read in conjunction with the Prospectus. On the introduction of any new Class of Shares, the
Company prepares and the Directors will issue documentation setting out the relevant details of each such Class of Shares. A separate portfolio of assets
is maintained for each Fund and investments are made in accordance with the investment objective applicable to each Fund.

There are 79 active Funds in existence as at 31 December 2024.

Invesco Preferred Shares UCITS ETF

Invesco USD IG Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF

Invesco EUR IG Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF

Invesco EUR Corporate Bond ESG Multi-Factor UCITS ETF

Invesco EUR Corporate Bond ESG Short Duration Multi-Factor UCITS ETF
Invesco Euro Corporate Hybrid Bond UCITS ETF

Invesco GBP Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF

Invesco GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

Invesco Global High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF

Invesco Emerging Markets USD Bond UCITS ETF

Invesco AT1 Capital Bond UCITS ETF

Invesco Variable Rate Preferred Shares UCITS ETF

Invesco US Treasury Bond UCITS ETF

Invesco US Treasury Bond 0-1 Year UCITS ETF

Invesco US Treasury Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF

Invesco US Treasury Bond 3-7 Year UCITS ETF

Invesco US Treasury Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF

Invesco US Treasury Bond 10+ Year UCITS ETF

Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Leaders Catholic Principles UCITS ETF
Invesco MDAX® UCITS ETF

Invesco CoinShares Global Blockchain UCITS ETF

Invesco UK Gilt 1-5 Year UCITS ETF

Invesco UK Gilts UCITS ETF

Invesco MSCI World ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF

Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF

Invesco MSCI USA ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF

Invesco MSCI Pacific ex Japan ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF
Invesco MSCI Japan ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF

Invesco MSCI Europe ex UK ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF
Invesco MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF
Invesco Quantitative Strategies ESG Global Equity Multi-Factor UCITS ETF
Invesco Quantitative Strategies Global Equity Low Volatility Low Carbon UCITS ETF
Invesco Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF

Invesco Euro Government Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF

Invesco Euro Government Bond 3-5 Year UCITS ETF

Invesco Euro Government Bond 5-7 Year UCITS ETF

Invesco Euro Government Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF

Invesco EUR Government and Related Green Transition UCITS ETF
Invesco MSCI China All Shares Stock Connect UCITS ETF

Invesco MSCI China Technology All Shares Stock Connect UCITS ETF
Invesco FTSE All-World UCITS ETF

Invesco FTSE All Share ESG Climate UCITS ETF

Invesco Global Clean Energy UCITS ETF

Invesco Wind Energy UCITS ETF

Invesco Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF

Invesco US Municipal Bond UCITS ETF

Invesco NASDAQ Next Generation 100 UCITS ETF

Invesco NASDAQ-100 Equal Weight UCITS ETF

Invesco S&P 500 Equal Weight UCITS ETF

Invesco S&P 500 Low Volatility UCITS ETF

Invesco Solar Energy UCITS ETF

Invesco NASDAQ-100 ESG UCITS ETF

Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF

Invesco MSCI USA ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF

Invesco MSCI Japan ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF

Invesco MSCI World ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF

Invesco MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF
Invesco Dow Jones Islamic Global Developed Markets UCITS ETF
Invesco Dow Jones US Insurance UCITS ETF

Invesco S&P World Energy ESG UCITS ETF

Invesco S&P World Financials ESG UCITS ETF

Invesco S&P World Health Care ESG UCITS ETF

Invesco S&P World Information Technology ESG UCITS ETF

Invesco Global Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF (Launched 09 April 2024)
Invesco ChiNext 50 UCITS ETF (Launched 17 June 2024)
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General Information (Unaudited) (continued)

Invesco Bulletshares 2026 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (Launched 21 May 2024)
Invesco Bulletshares 2027 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (Launched 21 May 2024)
Invesco Bulletshares 2028 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (Launched 21 May 2024)
Invesco Bulletshares 2029 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (Launched 21 May 2024)
Invesco Bulletshares 2030 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (Launched 21 May 2024)
Invesco BulletShares 2026 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (Launched 18 June 2024)
Invesco BulletShares 2027 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (Launched 18 June 2024)
Invesco BulletShares 2028 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (Launched 18 June 2024)
Invesco BulletShares 2029 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (Launched 18 June 2024)
Invesco BulletShares 2030 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (Launched 18 June 2024)
Invesco MSCI World Equal Weight UCITS ETF (Launched 04 September 2024)
Invesco Atrtificial Intelligence Enablers UCITS ETF (Launched 29 October 2024)
Invesco Cybersecurity UCITS ETF (Launched 29 October 2024)

Invesco Defence Innovation UCITS ETF (Launched 29 October 2024)

There are 2 Funds which liquidated during the year 2024.

Invesco MSCI EMU ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF (Liquidated 14 August 2024)
Invesco USD High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF (Liquidated 7 November 2024)
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General Information (Unaudited) (continued)

Directors of the Company
Gary Buxton (British/Irish)’

Sub-Investment Manager for Invesco
Quantitative Strategies ESG Global Equity

Sarah (Katy Walton) Jones (British)'

Feargal Dempsey (Irish)? 2 (Resigned 31 December 2024)
Lisa Martensson (Chairperson) (Swedish)? 4

Deirdre Gormley (Irish) (Appointed 30 September 2024)?

Registered Office of the Company

Ground Floor

2 Cumberland Place
Fenian Street
Dublin 2

D02 HOV5S

Ireland

Manager and Promoter
Invesco Investment Management Limited
Ground Floor

2 Cumberland Place

Fenian Street

Dublin 2

D02 HOV5

Ireland

Administrator, Registrar and Transfer Agent
BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) DAC

One Dockland Central

Guild Street

IFSC

Dublin 1

D01 E4X0

Ireland

Investment Manager

Invesco Capital Management LLC
3500 Lacey Road

Suite 700 Downers Grove lllinois 60515
United States

" Non-executive Directors.

2 Independent non-executive Director.

3 Resigned as Chairperson on 30 September 2024.
4 Appointed as Chairperson on 30 September 2024.
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Multi-Factor UCITS ETF

Invesco Asset Management Deutschland GmbH
An der Welle 5
D-60322 Frankfurt am Main

Germany

Secretary

Invesco UK Holdings Limited
(Effective from 22 August 2024)
Perpetual Park

Perpetual Park Drive
Henley-On-Thames

Oxfordshire

RG91HH

United Kingdom

Invesco Asset Management Ireland Holdings Limited

(Effective until 22 August 2024)
Ground Floor

2 Cumberland Place

Fenian Street

Dublin 2

D02 HOV5

Ireland

Legal Advisor (Ireland)
Arthur Cox

Ten Earlsfort Terrace

Dublin 2

D02 T380

Ireland

Depositary

The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch

Riverside Il

Sir John Rogerson’s Quay
Grand Canal Dock

Dublin 2

D02 KV60

Ireland

Independent Auditors
PricewaterhouseCoopers

Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
One Spencer Dock

North Wall Quay

Dublin 1

D01 X9R7

Ireland
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Authorised Participants

Goldman Sachs International
River Court

Fleet Street

London EC4A 2BB

United Kingdom

General Information (Unaudited) (continued)

Morgan Stanley and Co. International PLC

25 Cabot Square
Canary Wharf
London E14 4QA
United Kingdom

Flow Traders BV
Jacob Bontiusplaats 9
1018LL Amsterdam

Netherlands

HSBC Bank Plc
8 Canada Square
London E14 5HQ
United Kingdom

Optiver V.O.F.
Strawinskylaan 3095-11
Amsterdam 1077 ZX

Netherlands

Goldenberg Hehmeyer LLP
25 Canada Square

Canary Wharf

London E14 5LB

United Kingdom

Jane Street Financial Ltd
Floor 30

20 Fenchurch Street
London EC3M 3BY
United Kingdom

Until 29 November 2024:
Bluefin Europe LLP

100 Bishopsgate

London EC2N 4A7
United Kingdom
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Citigroup Global Markets Limited
Citigroup Centre

33 Canada Square

London E14 5LB

United Kingdom

J.P Morgan Securities PLC
25 Bank Street

London E14 5JP

United Kingdom

Unicredit Bank AG
Kardinal-Faulhaber Strasse 1
80333

Munich

Germany

Old Mission Europe LLP

110 Bishopsgate Suite 17.09
London EC2N 4AY

United Kingdom

Susquehanna International Securities Limited
International Centre

Memorial Road

IFSC

Dublin 1

D01 T6TO

Ireland

France

Societe Generale SA

17 Cours Valmy

92987 La Defense Cedex
Paris

France

Virtu Financial Ireland Limited
Whitaker Court

Third Floor Block C

Sir John Rogerson's Quay
D02 W529

Dublin 2

Ireland

Invesco Markets Il plc



Authorised Participants (continued)

DRW Global Markets Ltd
The Leadenhall Building
122 Leadenhall Street
36th Floor

London EC3V 4AB
United Kingdom

DRW Europe B.V.
Gustav Mahlerlaan 1212, Unit 3.30
Amsterdam 1081LA

Netherlands

Mizuho International Plc
Mizuho House, 30 Old Bailey
London EC4M 7AU

United Kingdom

Merrill Lynch International
Merrill Lynch Financial Centre
2 King Edward Street

London EC1A 1HQ

United Kingdom

BNP Paribas Arbitrage SNC
160/162 Boulevard Macdonald
Paris 75019

France

Jefferies International Limited
100 Bishopsgate

London EC2N 4JL

United Kingdom

Paying Agent

BNY Mellon London Branch
One Canada Square
Canary Wharf

London E14 5AL

United Kingdom

Registered no. of Company: 567964

1

General Information (Unaudited) (continued)

Until 29 November 2024:
IMC Trading B.V.

Infinity Building
Amstelveenseweg 500
1081 KL Amsterdam

Netherlands

Until 29 November 2024:
Credit Suisse International
1 Cabot Square

London E14 4QJ

United Kingdom
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Investment Managers Report (Unaudited)

The central bank easing cycle started in 2024, helping to make the year rewarding for many investors.

A year ago, we were expecting less economic growth but the belief that central banks would start easing led to optimism about market outcomes. Central
banks did ease, and assets did well.

The best performing global assets in 2024 were precious metals and equities. The only global asset class to generate negative returns (in USD) was
government bonds. The 13.6% USD total return on our Neutral portfolio in 2023 (13.3% in local currency) was followed by 7.9% in 2024 (11.1% in local
currency). The Neutral portfolio is a static mix of global cash, fixed income, equity, real estate and commodity assets.

As usual, bad news sells, and the majority of the most-read stories were on the negative side. The various ongoing conflicts did not make the list and US
elections appeared only in odd ways. The dominant event was the early August volatility inspired by weak US jobs data and the rise of the yen (and the
knock-on 50 basis point Fed rate cut). There was interest in Israel/Gaza, Iran, Ukraine and tariffs made an appearance.

The positive market outcomes suggest a willingness to look through geopolitics (except for the rise in gold) and to focus on rate cuts, fiscal activism and a
potential pick-up in growth. There have also been a range of idiosyncratic factors that have driven various assets (Al and hoped for post-election US
deregulation, for example). Bonds may be back, but the lack of recession helped equities again outperform government bonds by a wide margin. Though
emerging market (EM) bonds did well (relative to elsewhere), EM stocks did even better.

As is often the case, emerging markets dominate both ends of the spectrum, though Japanese government bonds again appear in the bottom three
whether in local currency or in US dollars. Argentina topped the equity league table, on both a local and a common currency basis. Otherwise, India’s
bonds ranked better than its equities (the latter were also outperformed by Chinese stocks!). Also of note is that its neighbouring stock markets (Pakistan
and Sri Lanka) were in the top three. Finally, the 21% decline in the Brazilian Real (versus USD) pushed its bond and equity performance to last place (in
UsD).

The long-awaited easing by the Federal Reserve (“the Fed”) finally came in September. By the time the Fed cut rates for the first time, more than 40 other
central banks had already eased. The dramatic 50 basis point first move by the Fed suggested that its decision makers were worried they had waited too
long, a concern no doubt stoked by the weaker than expected non-farm payroll data for July (published in early August). That data provoked volatility in a
broad range of assets but it turned out to be partly the result of residual seasonality (July is usually one of the weaker payroll months of the year).

The Fed has continued to ease but at a more leisurely pace. Fed Funds Futures now imply there will be two 25 basis point rate cuts by the end of 2025 (at
most), bringing the upper end of the Fed’s policy range to 4.00%, versus the below 3.00% rate implied at the time of the first cut. In that time, the 10-year
treasury yield has risen from 3.62% to 4.57%.

We continue to believe the main driver of returns will be economic and policy cycles. Central banks are now easing, and we expect the global economy to
accelerate as real incomes expand and financial conditions improve.

Invesco Capital Management LLC
23 January 2025
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Investment Objectives and Policies (Unaudited)

The Atrticles provide that the investment objective and policies for each Fund be formulated by the Directors at the time of the creation of the Funds.

The investment objective of each Fund is to seek to provide Redeemable Shareholders/Shareholders (these terms are used interchangeably throughout
the Financial Statements) with a Target Performance linked to the performance of a Reference Index or Reference Asset by directly or indirectly
purchasing a portfolio of transferable securities that may (but is not obliged to) comprise all or a representative sample of the constituent securities of that
Reference Index or Reference Asset.

Each Fund will seek to achieve its objective by pursuing a policy which will seek to track the performance of a Reference Index or Reference Asset and
will generally use either a Replication Strategy, Sampling Strategy or Master Feeder Strategy, with the aim of minimising as far as possible the difference
in performance between the Funds and the relevant Reference Index or Reference Asset. The Investment Manager determines whether a Replication
Strategy, Sampling Strategy or Master Feeder Strategy is most appropriate for a Fund. The Relevant Supplement will specify and describe the strategy
the applicable Fund intends to use.

The following is a summary description of each of the Replication Strategy, Sampling Strategy and Master Feeder Strategy.

. Replication Strategy - this strategy seeks to hold all of the securities of a particular Reference Index or Reference Asset, with the approximate
weightings of that Reference Index or Reference Asset, so that the portfolio of such Fund is a near mirror-image of the components of the
relevant Reference Index or Reference Asset.

. Sampling Strategy - this strategy seeks to build a representative portfolio that provides a return comparable to that of a Reference Index or
Reference Asset. This strategy is used for tracking certain equity or fixed income indices which are too broad to replicate (i.e. the Reference
Index or Reference Asset contains too many securities for the Fund to be able to purchase them all efficiently) contain securities which are
currently unavailable or difficult to purchase in the open markets or an announcement has been made that certain securities will shortly be
included as components of the Reference Index or Reference Asset. Consequently, a Fund using this strategy will typically hold only a subset
of the securities which comprise the relevant Reference Index or Reference Asset.

. Master Feeder Strategy - this strategy seeks to achieve the investment objective of the relevant Fund by investing substantially all (and in any
event no less than 85%) of the assets of the relevant Fund in another eligible UCITS CIS in accordance with the requirements of the Central
Bank.

A passively managed Fund may also on occasion hold securities which were not comprised in the relevant Reference Index or Reference Asset where the
Investment Manager believes this to be appropriate in light of the investment objective and investment restrictions of the Fund,or other factors such as
market conditions. The potential for any such proposed investment by a Fund will be disclosed in the relevant Supplement.

In limited circumstances and only where disclosed in the Supplement a passively managed fund may also use the Swap Strategy.
. Swap Strategy - this strategy uses financial derivative instruments and transactions and/or OTC derivatives to achieve the Target Performance
by exchanging the performance of a basket of global equity securities and equity related securities in return for the performance/return of the
Reference Index.

In each case, information in relation to the types of instruments or securities in which the relevant Fund will invest, including details in relation to the
exchanges or markets on which the Fund's investments will be listed or traded, will be set out in the Supplement of the relevant Fund.

There is no assurance that the investment objective of any Fund whose performance is linked to the Reference Index or Reference Asset will actually be
achieved.

The individual Fund's investment objectives and policies are detailed on pages 17 to 46.

As at 31 December 2024, the Company had 79 active Funds.

Fund Name Strategy Launch Date Functional Currency
Invesco Preferred Shares UCITS ETF Replication 28/09/2017 uUsbD
Invesco USD IG Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF Sampling 15/11/2017 uUsD
Invesco EUR IG Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF Sampling 14/11/2017 EUR
Invesco EUR Corporate Bond ESG Multi-Factor UCITS ETF Not Applicable 22/06/2022 EUR
Invesco EUR Corporate Bond ESG Short Duration Multi-Factor UCITS ETF Not Applicable 22/06/2022 EUR
Invesco Euro Corporate Hybrid Bond UCITS ETF Replication 17/09/2020 EUR
Invesco GBP Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF Sampling 25/02/2020 GBP
Invesco GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF Sampling 05/03/2020 GBP
Invesco Global High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF Sampling 10/01/2023 UsSD
Invesco Emerging Markets USD Bond UCITS ETF Sampling 16/11/2017 USD
Invesco AT1 Capital Bond UCITS ETF Replication 19/06/2018 USD
Invesco Variable Rate Preferred Shares UCITS ETF Replication 03/10/2018 USD
Invesco US Treasury Bond UCITS ETF Sampling 11/01/2019 USD
Invesco US Treasury Bond 0-1 Year UCITS ETF Sampling 21/01/2020 uUsD
Invesco US Treasury Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF Sampling 11/01/2019 uUsD
Invesco US Treasury Bond 3-7 Year UCITS ETF Sampling 11/01/2019 uUsD
Invesco US Treasury Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF Sampling 11/01/2019 uUsD
Invesco US Treasury Bond 10+ Year UCITS ETF Sampling 12/10/2022 uUsD
Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Leaders Catholic Principles UCITS ETF Replication 23/01/2019 EUR
Invesco MDAX® UCITS ETF Replication 11/02/2019 EUR
Invesco CoinShares Global Blockchain UCITS ETF Replication 08/03/2019 USD
Invesco UK Gilt 1-5 Year UCITS ETF Sampling 18/03/2019 GBP
Invesco UK Gilts UCITS ETF Sampling 18/03/2019 GBP
Invesco MSCI World ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF Replication 13/06/2019 USD
Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF Replication 13/06/2019 EUR
Invesco MSCI USA ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF Replication 13/06/2019 USD
Invesco MSCI Pacific ex Japan ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF Replication 08/01/2021 USD
Invesco MSCI Japan ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF Replication 08/01/2021 USD
Invesco MSCI Europe ex UK ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF Replication 10/03/2021 EUR
Invesco MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF Sampling 07/07/2021 usD
Invesco Quantitative Strategies ESG Global Equity Multi-Factor UCITS ETF Not Applicable 30/07/2019 uUsbD
Invesco Quantitative Strategies Global Equity Low Volatility Low Carbon UCITS ETF Not Applicable 19/07/2022 uUsD
Invesco Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF Sampling 28/08/2019 EUR
Invesco Euro Government Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF Sampling 28/08/2019 EUR
Invesco Euro Government Bond 3-5 Year UCITS ETF Sampling 28/08/2019 EUR
Invesco Euro Government Bond 5-7 Year UCITS ETF Sampling 28/08/2019 EUR
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Investment Objectives and Policies (Unaudited) (continued)

Fund Name Strategy Launch Date  Functional Currency
Invesco Euro Government Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF Sampling 28/08/2019 EUR
Invesco EUR Government and Related Green Transition UCITS ETF Not Applicable 21/04/2023 EUR
Invesco MSCI China All Shares Stock Connect UCITS ETF Replication 01/03/2021 USD
Invesco MSCI China Technology All Shares Stock Connect UCITS ETF Replication 11/06/2021 USD
Invesco FTSE All-World UCITS ETF Sampling 26/06/2023 usD
Invesco FTSE All Share ESG Climate UCITS ETF Replication 10/03/2021 GBP
Invesco Global Clean Energy UCITS ETF Replication 01/03/2021 USD
Invesco Wind Energy UCITS ETF Replication 07/09/2022 USD
Invesco Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF Replication 07/09/2022 uUsD
Invesco US Municipal Bond UCITS ETF Sampling 10/02/2021 uUsD
Invesco NASDAQ Next Generation 100 UCITS ETF Replication 22/03/2021 uUsD
Invesco NASDAQ-100 Equal Weight UCITS ETF Replication 10/07/2023 uUsD
Invesco S&P 500 Equal Weight UCITS ETF Replication 06/04/2021 uUsD
Invesco S&P 500 Low Volatility UCITS ETF Replication 13/07/2021 uUsD
Invesco Solar Energy UCITS ETF Replication 02/08/2021 uUsD
Invesco NASDAQ-100 ESG UCITS ETF Replication 25/10/2021 usD
Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF Replication 06/12/2021 EUR
Invesco MSCI USA ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF Replication 06/12/2021 UsD
Invesco MSCI Japan ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF Replication 06/12/2021 UsD
Invesco MSCI World ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF Replication 06/12/2021 USD
Invesco MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF Replication 13/06/2022 USD
Invesco Dow Jones Islamic Global Developed Markets UCITS ETF Sampling 07/01/2022 USD
Invesco Dow Jones US Insurance UCITS ETF Replication 10/07/2023 USD
Invesco S&P World Energy ESG UCITS ETF Replication 13/04/2023 uUsD
Invesco S&P World Financials ESG UCITS ETF Replication 13/04/2023 UsD
Invesco S&P World Health Care ESG UCITS ETF Replication 13/04/2023 uUsD
Invesco S&P World Information Technology ESG UCITS ETF Replication 13/04/2023 usD
Invesco Global Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF Sampling 09/04/2024 uUsD
Invesco ChiNext 50 UCITS ETF Replication 17/06/2024 uUsD
Invesco BulletShares 2026 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF Sampling 21/05/2024 uUsD
Invesco BulletShares 2027 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF Sampling 21/05/2024 uUsD
Invesco BulletShares 2028 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF Sampling 21/05/2024 USD
Invesco BulletShares 2029 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF Sampling 21/05/2024 USD
Invesco BulletShares 2030 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF Sampling 21/05/2024 USD
Invesco BulletShares 2026 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF Sampling 18/06/2024 EUR
Invesco BulletShares 2027 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF Sampling 18/06/2024 EUR
Invesco BulletShares 2028 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF Sampling 18/06/2024 EUR
Invesco BulletShares 2029 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF Sampling 18/06/2024 EUR
Invesco BulletShares 2030 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF Sampling 18/06/2024 EUR
Invesco MSCI World Equal Weight UCITS ETF Sampling 04/09/2024 usD
Invesco Artificial Intelligence Enablers UCITS ETF Replication 29/10/2024 uUsD
Invesco Cybersecurity UCITS ETF Replication 29/10/2024 usD
Invesco Defence Innovation UCITS ETF Replication 29/10/2024 uUsD

As at 31 December 2024, the listing details of the 79 active Funds are:

Fund Name

Listing

Invesco Preferred Shares UCITS ETF*

Invesco USD IG Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF*

Invesco EUR IG Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF*

Invesco EUR Corporate Bond ESG Multi-Factor UCITS ETF

Invesco EUR Corporate Bond ESG Short Duration Multi-Factor UCITS ETF
Invesco Euro Corporate Hybrid Bond UCITS ETF*

Invesco GBP Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF

Invesco GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

Invesco Global High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF*
Invesco Emerging Markets USD Bond UCITS ETF*

Invesco AT1 Capital Bond UCITS ETF*

Invesco Variable Rate Preferred Shares UCITS ETF

Invesco US Treasury Bond UCITS ETF*

Invesco US Treasury Bond 0-1 Year UCITS ETF*

Invesco US Treasury Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF*

Invesco US Treasury Bond 3-7 Year UCITS ETF*

Invesco US Treasury Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF*

Invesco US Treasury Bond 10+ Year UCITS ETF

Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Leaders Catholic Principles UCITS ETF*

Invesco MDAX® UCITS ETF*
Invesco CoinShares Global Blockchain UCITS ETF*

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra, Borsa Mexicana

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra

SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, Euronext Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, Euronext Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Boérse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange

Euronext Dublin, SIX Swiss Exchange, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra, Borsa Mexicana

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra, Borsa Mexicana

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Boérse Xetra, Borsa Mexicana

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Boérse Xetra, Borsa Mexicana

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra, Borsa Mexicana

London Stock Exchange, Deutsche Bérse, Euronext Milan, SIX Swiss
Exchange

Euronext Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra, Borsa Mexicana
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Investment Objectives and Policies (Unaudited) (continued)

Fund Name

Listing

Invesco UK Gilt 1-5 Year UCITS ETF
Invesco UK Gilts UCITS ETF
Invesco MSCI World ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF*

Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF*

Invesco MSCI USA ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF*

Invesco MSCI Pacific ex Japan ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF*
Invesco MSCI Japan ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF*

Invesco MSCI Europe ex UK ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF*
Invesco MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF
Invesco Quantitative Strategies ESG Global Equity Multi-Factor UCITS ETF*

Invesco Quantitative Strategies Global Equity Low Volatility Low Carbon
UCITS ETF

Invesco Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF*

Invesco Euro Government Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF*

Invesco Euro Government Bond 3-5 Year UCITS ETF*

Invesco Euro Government Bond 5-7 Year UCITS ETF*

Invesco Euro Government Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF*

Invesco EUR Government and Related Green Transition UCITS ETF*
Invesco MSCI China All Shares Stock Connect UCITS ETF*

Invesco MSCI China Technology All Shares Stock Connect UCITS ETF*
Invesco FTSE All-World UCITS ETF*

Invesco FTSE All Share ESG Climate UCITS ETF
Invesco Global Clean Energy UCITS ETF*

Invesco Wind Energy UCITS ETF

Invesco Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF

Invesco US Municipal Bond UCITS ETF

Invesco NASDAQ Next Generation 100 UCITS ETF*

Invesco NASDAQ-100 Equal Weight UCITS ETF*
Invesco S&P 500 Equal Weight UCITS ETF*

Invesco S&P 500 Low Volatility UCITS ETF
Invesco Solar Energy UCITS ETF*

Invesco NASDAQ-100 ESG UCITS ETF*

Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF*

Invesco MSCI USA ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF*

Invesco MSCI Japan ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF*

Invesco MSCI World ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF*

Invesco MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF

Invesco Dow Jones Islamic Global Developed Markets UCITS ETF
Invesco Dow Jones US Insurance UCITS ETF
Invesco S&P World Energy ESG UCITS ETF*

Invesco S&P World Financials ESG UCITS ETF*
Invesco S&P World Health Care ESG UCITS ETF*
Invesco S&P World Information Technology ESG UCITS ETF*

Invesco Global Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF

Invesco ChiNext 50 UCITS ETF

Invesco BulletShares 2026 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Invesco BulletShares 2027 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Invesco BulletShares 2028 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Invesco BulletShares 2029 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Invesco BulletShares 2030 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Invesco BulletShares 2026 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Invesco BulletShares 2027 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Invesco BulletShares 2028 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Invesco BulletShares 2029 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
Invesco BulletShares 2030 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF
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Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Deutsche
Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Deutsche
Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, Deutsche Borse Xetra

London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Deutsche Borse Xetra
Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, Euronext Milan, Deutsche
Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange or Deutsche Boerse

Euronext Dublin, Euronext Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, Euronext Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, Euronext Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, Euronext Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, Euronext Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Boérse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, Euronext Milan, London Stock Exchange, Deutsche
Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra, Borsa Mexicana

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, Deutsche Borse

London Stock Exchange, Deutsche Borse, SIX Swiss Exchange

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, Euronext Milan

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext
Milan, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, Euronext Milan, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss
Exchange, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, Euronext Milan, Deutsche
Borse Xetra

London Stock Exchange

London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext Milan, Deutsche
Borse Xetra

London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext Milan, Deutsche
Borse Xetra

London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext Milan, Deutsche
Borse Xetra

London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext Milan, Deutsche
Borse Xetra

London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext Milan, Deutsche
Borse Xetra

London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext Milan, Deutsche
Borse Xetra

London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss Exchange, Euronext Milan, Deutsche
Borse Xetra

London Stock Exchange

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange

Euronext Dublin, Euronext Milan, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss
Exchange, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, Euronext Milan, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss
Exchange, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, Euronext Milan, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss
Exchange, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, Euronext Milan, London Stock Exchange, SIX Swiss
Exchange, Deutsche Borse Xetra

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, Deutsche Boerse

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, Deutsche Boerse

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, Deutsche Boerse

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, Deutsche Boerse

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, Deutsche Boerse

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, Deutsche Boerse

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, Deutsche Boerse

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, Deutsche Boerse

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, Deutsche Boerse

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, Deutsche Boerse

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, Deutsche Boerse

Euronext Dublin, London Stock Exchange, Deutsche Boerse
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Investment Objectives and Policies (Unaudited) (continued)

Fund Name

Listing

Invesco MSCI World Equal Weight UCITS ETF
Invesco Artificial Intelligence Enablers UCITS ETF
Invesco Cybersecurity UCITS ETF

Invesco Defence Innovation UCITS ETF

Information above relates to Class A Shares unless otherwise noted.

* Xetra is the Deutsche Borse Xetra XTF Funds Platform of the Frankfurt Stock Exchange.

Euronext Dublin, Euronext Milan, London Stock Exchange,
Exchange, Deutsche Borse Xetra
Euronext Dublin, Euronext Milan, London Stock Exchange,
Exchange, Deutsche Borse Xetra
Euronext Dublin, Euronext Milan, London Stock Exchange,
Exchange, Deutsche Borse Xetra
Euronext Dublin, Euronext Milan, London Stock Exchange,
Exchange, Deutsche Borse Xetra
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Investment Objectives and Policies (Unaudited) (continued)

Invesco Preferred Shares UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Preferred Shares UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the total return performance of the ICE BofA
Diversified Core Plus Fixed Rate Preferred Securities Net Total Return Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction
costs.

The Reference Index is designed to measure the net total return performance of fixed rate US Dollar denominated preferred securities issued in
the US domestic market. The index includes preference shares (perpetual preferred securities) stock and senior and subordinated debt issued
in USD25, USD50 or USD100 par/liquidation increments. Securities comprising the Reference Index must be rated at least B3 (based on an
average of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch) and must have an investment grade rated country of risk (based on an average of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch
foreign currency long-term sovereign debt ratings). The Reference Index is rebalanced monthly. In order to achieve the investment objective,
the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest predominately in securities that as closely as possible match the constituents of
the Reference Index.

Invesco USD IG Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco USD IG Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the total return performance of the
Bloomberg MSCI USD Liquid Corporate ESG Weighted SRI Bond Index (the "Reference Index"), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index is designed to reflect the performance of USD Dollar denominated investment grade, fixed-rate, taxable debt securities
issued by US and non-US corporate issuers adjusted based upon certain environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) metrics, which seek to
increase overall exposure to those issuers demonstrating a robust ESG profile. The Reference Index includes publicly issued securities by
industrial, utility and financial institution issuers in global and regional markets.

Sector: Corporate (industrial, utility and financial institutions) issuers only.

Eligible currencies: Principal and interest must be denominated in USD.

Quality: Securities must be rated investment grade (Baa3/BBB-/BBB- or higher) using the middle rating of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch; when a
rating from only two agencies is available, the lower is used; when only one agency rates a bond, that rating is used.

Amount outstanding: Utilities:

. USD500mn minimum par amount outstanding.

. Industrial: USD1bn minimum par amount outstanding.

. Financial Institutions: USD1bn minimum par amount outstanding.
Coupon:

. Fixed-rate coupon.

. Callable fixed-to-floating rate bonds are eligible during their fixed-rate term only.

Invesco EURIG Corporate Bond ESGUCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco EUR IG Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the Bloomberg
MSCI Euro Liquid Corporate ESG Weighted SRI Bond Index (the "Reference Index"), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index is designed to reflect the performance of EUR denominated investment grade, fixed-rate, taxable debt securities issued by
corporate issuers adjusted based upon certain environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) metrics, which seek to increase overall exposure
to those issuers demonstrating a robust ESG profile. The Reference Index includes publicly issued securities by industrial, utility and financial
institution issuers in global and regional markets.

Quality: Securities must be rated investment grade (Baa3/BBB-/BBB- or higher) using the middle rating of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch; when a
rating from only two agencies is available, the lower is used; when only one agency rates a bond, that rating is used. In cases where explicit
bond level ratings may not be available, other sources may be used to classify securities by credit quality.

EUR 300mn minimum par amount outstanding.

Invesco EUR Corporate Bond ESG Multi-Factor UCITS ETF

The Investment objective of the Invesco Euro Corporate Bond ESG Multi-Factor UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to seek total return by investing in
an actively managed portfolio of corporate bonds that meet certain environmental, social, and corporate governance (“ESG”) criteria.

In order to achieve its investment objective, the Fund will generally invest in a portfolio of fixed rate euro denominated unsecured corporate
bonds from global issuers with an investment grade credit rating.

Securities are selected by the Investment Manager based on two criteria:
. compliance with the Fund’s ESG policy (the “ESG Policy”);

. attractiveness determined in accordance with the Investment Manager’s quantitative investment model.
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Investment Objectives and Policies (Unaudited) (continued)

Invesco EUR Corporate Bond ESG Short Duration Multi-Factor UCITS ETF

The Investment objective of the Invesco Euro Corporate Bond ESG Short Duration Multi-Factor UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to seek total return by
investing in an actively managed portfolio of corporate bonds that meet certain environmental, social, and corporate governance (“ESG”) criteria.

In order to achieve its investment objective, the Fund will generally invest in a portfolio of fixed rate euro denominated unsecured corporate bonds
from global issuers with an investment grade credit rating and less than or equal to 5 years until maturity.

Securities are selected by the Investment Manager based on two criteria:
. compliance with the Fund’s ESG policy (the “ESG Policy”);
. attractiveness determined in accordance with the Investment Manager’s quantitative investment model.

Invesco Euro Corporate Hybrid Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Euro Corporate Hybrid Bond UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the total return performance of
Bloomberg Euro Universal Corporate ex Financials Hybrid Capital Securities 8% Capped Bond Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses
and transaction costs.

The Reference Index is designed to reflect the performance of EUR-denominated, fixed rate, investment-grade and high yield corporate and
government related debt securities whilst including only fixed-to-float hybrid capital securities from industrial and utilities sectors.

EUR 500mn minimum par amount outstanding.
Invesco GBP Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco GBP Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the total return performance of the
Bloomberg MSCI Sterling Liquid Corporate ESG Weighted SRI Bond Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Company will employ a sampling strategy ("Sampling Strategy"), which includes the use of
quantitative analysis, to select securities from the Reference Index using factors such as the index weighted average duration and credit quality.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy the Fund may also hold some securities
which are not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk, return and environmental, social
and governance (“ESG”) characteristics either (a) closely resemble the risk and return and ESG characteristics of constituents of the Reference
Index or of the Reference Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future
inclusion into the Reference Index is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as
certain asset levels may make replication uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the components of the Reference Index. It is generally
expected that the Fund will hold less than the total number of securities in the Reference Index however, the Investment Manager reserves the
right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to achieve the Fund’s investment objective.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies”
of the Prospectus. The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the
requirements of the Central Bank.

The Reference Index is designed to reflect the performance of sterling-denominated investment grade, fixed-rate, taxable securities issued by
corporate issuers adjusted based upon certain environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) metrics, which seek to increase overall exposure to
those issuers demonstrating a robust ESG profile. The Index includes publicly issued securities by industrial, utility and financial institution issuers.

Invesco GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the total return performance of the Bloomberg
Sterling Liquid Corporate Bond Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Company will employ a sampling strategy ("Sampling Strategy"), which includes the use of
quantitative analysis, to select securities from the Reference Index using factors such as the index weighted average duration and credit quality.
Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy the Fund may also hold some securities
which are not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk and return characteristics either
(a) closely resemble the risk and return characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference Index as a whole, (b)
whose addition improves the quality of the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index is
anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make
replication uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will
hold less than the total number of securities in the Reference Index however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many
securities as it believes necessary to achieve the Fund’s investment objective.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies”
of the Prospectus.

The Reference Index is designed to reflect the performance of GBP-denominated investment grade, fixed-rate, taxable securities issued by
corporate issuers. The index includes publicly issued securities by industrial, utility and financial institution issuers.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central
Bank.
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Investment Objectives and Policies (Unaudited) (continued)

Invesco Global High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Global High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to achieve the total return performance
of the Bloomberg MSCI Global High Yield Liquid Corporate ESG Weighted SRI Bond Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and
transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index"
in the Supplement to the Prospectus.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Company will employ a sampling strategy ("Sampling Strategy").

In tracking the Reference Index, the Investment Manager applies the Sampling Strategy, which includes the use of quantitative analysis, to select
securities from the Reference Index that use factors such as the index weighted average duration, industry sectors and credit quality.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy, the Fund may also hold some securities
which are not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk, return and environmental, social
and governance (“ESG”) characteristics either (a) closely resemble the risk, return and ESG characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index
or of the Reference Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future
inclusion into the Reference Index is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as
certain asset levels may make replication uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the components of the Reference Index. It is generally
expected that the Fund will hold less than the total number of securities in the Reference Index however, the Investment Manager reserves the
right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to achieve the Fund’s investment objective.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” of
the Prospectus.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central
Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes. The Fund may use the following
FDlIs listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot
foreign exchange transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under
"Appendix Il - Use of Financial Derivative Instruments And Efficient Portfolio Management".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges
and regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund'’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives &
Policies" and under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments".

Invesco Emerging Markets USD Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Emerging Markets USD Bond UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the
Bloomberg Emerging Markets USD Sovereign Index (the "Reference Index"), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index is designed to measure fixed and floating-rate US dollar-denominated debt issued by Emerging Markets governments.
Sector: Sovereign issues only.

Amount outstanding: At the security level, USD 500mn minimum par amount outstanding.

Country inclusion: The Index Provider uses a fixed list of emerging market countries that is reviewed annually to define country eligibility in dedicated
emerging markets hard currency, local currency, and inflation-linked benchmarks. Criteria for inclusion in the emerging markets country list are rules-

based and include:

. Countries that meet one of the following two criteria: World Bank Income group classifications of low/middle income or International Monetary
Fund (IMF) classification as a non-advanced country.

. Additional countries that bond investors classify as emerging market due to factors such as investability concerns, the presence of capital
controls, and/or geographic considerations may also be included on the list and are also reviewed on an annual basis. As of April 2014, 4
additional markets are included in the Bloomberg EM country list: Czech Republic, Israel, South Korea, and Taiwan.

Issue rating: Investment grade, high yield and unrated securities are permitted. Unrated bonds may use an implied issuer rating when not rated by a credit
rating agency (Moody’s, S&P, and Fitch).

Invesco AT1 Capital Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco AT1 Capital Bond UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to achieve the performance of the iBoxx USD Contingent
Convertible Liquid Developed Market AT1 (8% Issuer Cap) Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index is designed to reflect the total return performance of USD-denominated contingent convertible bonds issued by banks from
developed countries worldwide.

The securities which comprise the Reference Index must be rated by at least one of the three credit rating agencies, Moody's, S&P or Fitch, but there is
no minimum rating requirement.

19 Invesco Markets Il pic



Investment Objectives and Policies (Unaudited) (continued)

Invesco AT1 Capital Bond UCITS ETF (continued)

To be included in the Reference Index, securities must have a minimum par amount outstanding of USD 750mn and the issuers must have a minimum
notional outstanding of 1bn in their local currency.

Invesco Variable Rate Preferred Shares UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Variable Rate Preferred Shares UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return performance of the ICE
Diversified Variable Rate Preferred & Hybrid Securities Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index is designed to track the performance of floating and variable rate investment grade and sub-investment grade U.S. dollar
denominated preferred and hybrid securities publicly issued by corporations in the U.S. domestic market.

In order to be included in the Reference Index, qualifying securities must: (i) be publicly issued; (ii) be U.S. registered or exempt from registration; (iii)
have at least one day remaining to maturity and at least 18 months to final maturity at the date of issuance; (iv) issued in either USD25 or USD1,000 par
increments; and (v) have a floating rate coupon or dividend. Fixed-to-floating rate securities are included in the Reference Index while in their fixed-rate
period.

Qualifying securities that are listed on the NYSE or NASDAQ exchanges, and that have average monthly consolidated trading volume over the last six
months of at least 100,000 shares, must have at least USD100 million face amount outstanding. Any partial month’s trading volume data resulting from a
new security at point of issue will be adjusted by multiplying the total number of trading days in the month by the average daily trading volume for the
partial period. All other qualifying securities must have at least USD350 million face amount outstanding.

Invesco US Treasury Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco US Treasury Bond UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the Bloomberg US Treasury Index
(the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index measures total return performance of US dollar-denominated, fixed-rate, nominal debt issued by the US Treasury.

To be eligible for inclusion in the Reference Index, eligible securities’ principal and interest must be denominated in USD. The securities which comprise
the Reference Index must be rated investment grade (Baa3/BBB-/BBB- or higher) using the middle rating of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch; when a rating from
only two agencies is available, the lower is used; when only one agency rates a bond, that rating is used. In cases where explicit bond level ratings may
not be available, other sources may be used to classify securities by credit quality. Local currency treasury issues are classified using the middle issuer

level rating from each agency for all outstanding bonds, even if bond level ratings are available.

To be eligible for inclusion in the Reference Index, bonds must have USD 300mn minimum par amount outstanding.
Invesco US Treasury Bond 0-1 Year UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco US Treasury 0-1 Year UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the total return performance of the Bloomberg US
Treasury Coupons Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Company will employ a sampling strategy ("Sampling Strategy"). In tracking the Reference Index, the
Investment Manager applies the Sampling Strategy which includes the use of quantitative analysis, to select securities from the Reference Index using
factors such as the index weighted average duration, industry sectors and credit quality.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy the Fund may also hold some securities which are
not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk and return characteristics either (a) closely resemble
the risk and return characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of
the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of
the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the
components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total number of securities in the Reference Index
however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to achieve the Fund’s investment objective.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” of the
Prospectus.

The Reference Index measures the total return performance of US dollar-denominated, fixed-rate, nominal debt issued by the US Treasury. To be
included in the index, securities must have at least one and up to, but not including, 12 months to maturity.

To be eligible for inclusion in the Reference Index, eligible securities’ principal and interest must be denominated in USD. The securities which comprise
the Reference Index must be rated investment grade (Baa3/BBB-/BBB- or higher) using the middle rating of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch; when a rating from
only two agencies is available, the lower is used; when only one agency rates a bond, that rating is used. In cases where explicit bond level ratings may
not be available, other sources may be used to classify securities by credit quality. Local currency treasury issues are classified using the middle issuer

level rating from each agency for all outstanding bonds, even if bond level ratings are available.

Invesco US Treasury Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco US Treasury Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the Bloomberg US
Treasury 1-3 Year Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index measures the total return performance of US dollar denominated, fixed-rate, nominal debt issued by the US Treasury. To be
included in the Reference Index, securities must have at least one and up to, but not including, three years to maturity.

To be eligible for inclusion in the Reference Index, eligible securities’ principal and interest must be denominated in EUR. The securities which comprise
the Reference Index must be rated investment grade (Baa3/BBB-/BBB- or higher) using the middle rating of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch; when a rating from
only two agencies is available, the lower is used; when only one agency rates a bond, that rating is used. In cases where explicit bond level ratings may
not be available, other sources may be used to classify securities by credit quality. Local currency treasury issues are classified using the middle issuer

level rating from each agency for all outstanding bonds, even if bond level ratings are available.

To be eligible for inclusion in the Reference Index, bonds must have EUR 300mn minimum par amount outstanding.
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Investment Objectives and Policies (Unaudited) (continued)

Invesco US Treasury Bond 3-7 Year UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco US Treasury Bond 3-7 Year UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the Bloomberg US
Treasury 3-7 Year Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index measures the total return performance of US dollar denominated, fixed-rate, nominal debt issued by the US Treasury. To be
included in the Reference Index, securities must have between 3 and 7 years remaining to maturity.

To be eligible for inclusion in the Reference Index, eligible securities’ principal and interest must be denominated in USD. The securities which comprise
the Reference Index must be rated investment grade (Baa3/BBB-/BBB- or higher) using the middle rating of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch; when a rating from
only two agencies is available, the lower is used; when only one agency rates a bond, that rating is used. In cases where explicit bond level ratings may
not be available, other sources may be used to classify securities by credit quality. Local currency treasury issues are classified using the middle issuer

level rating from each agency for all outstanding bonds, even if bond level ratings are available.

To be eligible for inclusion in the Reference Index, bonds must have USD 300mn minimum par amount outstanding.
Invesco US Treasury Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco US Treasury Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the Bloomberg US
Treasury 7-10 Year Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index measures the total return performance of US dollar-denominated, fixed-rate, nominal debt issued by the US Treasury. To be
included in the Reference Index, securities must have between 7 and 10 years remaining to maturity.

To be eligible for inclusion in the Reference Index, eligible securities’ principal and interest must be denominated in USD. The securities which comprise
the Reference Index must be rated investment grade (Baa3/BBB-/BBB- or higher) using the middle rating of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch; when a rating from
only two agencies is available, the lower is used; when only one agency rates a bond, that rating is used. In cases where explicit bond level ratings may
not be available, other sources may be used to classify securities by credit quality. Local currency treasury issues are classified using the middle issuer

level rating from each agency for all outstanding bonds, even if bond level ratings are available.

To be eligible for inclusion in the Reference Index, bonds must have USD 300mn minimum par amount outstanding.
Invesco US Treasury Bond 10+ Year UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco US Treasury Bond 10+ Year UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the total return performance of the Bloomberg
US Long Treasury Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index measures the total return performance of US dollar-denominated, fixed-rate, nominal debt issued by the US Treasury. To be
included in the index, securities must have remaining years to maturity greater than 10 years.

To be eligible for inclusion in the Reference Index, eligible securities’ principal and interest must be denominated in USD. The securities which comprise
the Reference Index must be rated investment grade (Baa3/BBB-/BBB- or higher) using the middle rating of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch; when a rating from
only two agencies is available, the lower is used; when only one agency rates a bond, that rating is used. In cases where explicit bond level ratings may
not be available, other sources may be used to classify securities by credit quality. Local currency treasury issues are classified using the middle issuer

level rating from each agency for all outstanding bonds, even if bond level ratings are available.

To be eligible for inclusion in the Reference Index, bonds must have USD 300mn minimum par amount outstanding.
Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Leaders Catholic Principles UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Leaders Catholic Principles UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the
MSCI Europe Select Catholic Principles ESG Leaders 10/40 Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index is a free float-adjusted market capitalisation index designed to represent the net total return performance of companies with high
environmental, social and governance ("ESG") ratings relative to sector peers.

The Reference Index comprises of securities in the form of equities and is constructed from the MSCI Europe Index (the "Parent Index"). At each annual
index review, the composition of the index is reassessed in order to target 50% free float-adjusted cumulative market capitalisation of each sector of the
Parent Index. The Reference Index aims to target sector weights that reflect the relative sector weights of the Parent Index to limit the systematic risk
introduced by the ESG selection process. The Reference Index uses company ratings and research provided by MSCI ESG Research LLC. In particular,
the Reference Index uses the following three MSCI ESG research products: MSCI ESG Ratings, MSCI ESG Controversies and MSCI Business
Involvement Screening Research.

Existing constituents of the Reference Index are required to have an MSCI ESG rating score above B and a MSCI ESG controversies score above 0 to
remain in the Reference Index, while companies that are currently not constituents of the Reference Index are required to have an MSCI ESG rating score
above BB and an MSCI ESG controversies score above 3 to be considered eligible for inclusion in the Reference Index.

The Reference Index excludes companies showing involvement in the following activities: extraction of unconventional oil and gas, fossil fuel reserves,
controversial weapons, civilian firearms, nuclear weapons, tobacco, alcohol, gambling, genetically modified organisms, nuclear power, and thermal coal.

The Reference Index also excludes companies that are considered to be not in accordance with Catholic principles as evaluated based on their
involvement in the following activities: stem cells, adult entertainment, conventional weapons, abortion, contraceptives, animal testing and failing to
comply with the United Nations guiding principles for business and human rights.

The remaining securities in the Reference Index are weighted in proportion to their free float-adjusted market capitalisation.

The MSCI 10/40 Index’s methodology is applied to the remaining securities such that the weight of any single group entity is capped at 10% and the sum
of the weights of all group entities with a weight of more than 5% is capped at a maximum of 40%.

Invesco MDAX® UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco MDAX® UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the MDAX® Index (the "Reference Index") less
fees, expenses and transaction costs.
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Invesco MDAX® UCITS ETF (continued)

The Reference Index is comprised of and measures the net total return of 50 medium-sized German public limited companies and measures the net total
return performance from all industries that rank directly below the 40 large-sized companies (based on market capitalisation and order book turnover)
which comprise the DAX®. The Reference Index is weighted by free-float market capitalisation, with no company being allowed to account for more than
10 per cent of the Reference Index. Foreign companies primarily active in Germany may also be included in the index.

To be eligible for inclusion in the Reference Index companies must have (i) an existing listing in the prime standard segment of the Deutsche Borse AG,
Frankfurter Wertpapierbdrse, (ii) continuous trading on Xetra®, the trading venue operated by the Deutsche Bérse AG, Frankfurter Wertpapierbérse, (iii) a
minimum free float of 10%, and (iv) legal headquarters or operating headquarters in Germany.

For foreign companies to be included in the Reference Index such foreign companies must (i) have a registered office in or operating headquarters in

Germany, or (i) have their focus of trading volume on Xetra® (such companies must have at least 33% of total turnover within the EU over the last 12
months) and their legal headquarters in an EU or EFTA country.

Invesco CoinShares Global Blockchain UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco CoinShares Global Blockchain UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the CoinShares
Blockchain Global Equity Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index tracks the net total return performance of companies within the index universe who participate in the Blockchain ecosystem.
The index universe is comprised of 26 global markets, from which companies are screened for participation in activities including:

(a) Mining hardware - companies involved in the manufacture, distribution or assembly of cryptocurrency mining equipment or related components;
(b) Mining technology - the development of software or techniques used in mining equipment production of the crypto-currency mining process;

(c) Mining operations - the development of software or techniques used in mining equipment production of the crypto-currency mining process;

(d) Energy - the ownership or control of energy assets with characteristics suitable for cryptocurrency mining;

(e) Token investments - companies who hold cryptocurrency related tokens or who have some rights to cryptocurrency tokens or similar instruments such
as an investment fund, ETF or derivative contract, which has some link to cryptocurrency-assets;

(f) Blockchain financial services - companies offering or developing trading, investment, consulting or other blockchain related financial services;
(9) Blockchain payment systems - operation or development of payments systems which involve blockchain technology;
(h) Blockchain technology solutions - development or operation of commercial technological solutions related to blockchain; and

(i) Blockchain consulting or communications services - advising or consulting on blockchain related technologies.

Invesco UK Gilt 1-5 Year UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco UK Gilt 1-5 Year UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the Bloomberg UK Gilt 1-5 Year Index
(the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index measures the total return performance of the GBP-denominated, fixed-rate, investment grade public obligations issued by the United
Kingdom with years remaining to maturity between 1 and 5 years.

The Reference Index tracks nominal gilt issues only and inflation linked bonds are not eligible for inclusion.

In order to be included in the Reference Index, securities must have between 1 and 5 years remaining to maturity, securities’ principal and interest must
be denominated in GBP and securities which comprise the Reference Index must be rated investment grade (Baa3/BBB-/BBB- or higher) using the middle
rating of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch when a rating from only two agencies is available, the lower is used; when only one agency rates a bond, that rating is
used. In cases where explicit bond level ratings may not be available, other sources may be used to classify securities by credit quality.

To be eligible for inclusion in the Reference Index, bonds must have GBP 200mn minimum par amount outstanding. Gilts held by the Bank of England are
eligible in the Reference Index. Both fixed-rate coupon and original zero-coupon issues are included in the Reference Index.

Invesco UK Gilts UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco UK Gilts UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the Bloomberg Sterling Gilt Index (the
"Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index measures the total return performance of the GBP-denominated, fixed-rate, investment grade public obligations issued by the
government of the United Kingdom.

The Reference Index tracks nominal gilt issues only and inflation linked bonds are not eligible for inclusion. The Reference Index is a component of the
Sterling Aggregate, Pan-European Aggregate, Global Aggregate and Global Treasury Indices.

In order to be included in the Reference Index, securities must have at least one year to final maturity regardless of optionality, securities’ principal and
interest must be denominated in GBP and securities which comprise the Reference Index must be rated investment grade (Baa3/BBB-/BBB- or higher)
using the middle rating of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch; when a rating from only two agencies is available, the lower is used; when only one agency rates a
bond, that rating is used. In cases where explicit bond level ratings may not be available, other sources may be used to classify securities by credit quality.
Local currency treasury issues are classified using the middle issuer level rating from each agency for all outstanding bonds, even if bond level ratings are
available.

To be eligible for inclusion in the Reference Index, bonds must have GBP 200mn minimum par amount outstanding. Gilts held by the Bank of England are
eligible in the Reference Index. Both fixed-rate coupon and original zero-coupon issues are included in the Reference Index.
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Invesco MSCI World ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco MSCI World ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the MSCI World
ESG Universal Select Business Screens Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index tracks the net total return performance of large and mid-capitalisation companies in developed markets worldwide and aims to
represent the performance of an investment strategy that, by adjusting the constituents’ free-float market capitalisation weights based upon certain
environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) metrics, seeks to increase overall exposure to those companies demonstrating both a robust ESG profile
as well as a positive trend in improving that profile. MSCI ESG metrics is a tool designed to produce a broad set of standardised ESG data and simple
flagged metrics that are comparable across a broad universe of companies and used to assess the ESG profile of a company. ESG metrics cover risk
exposure, controversies, performances and practices and take the following areas into account: climate change, natural capital, pollution and waste,
environmental opportunities, human capital, product liability, stakeholder opposition and corporate behaviour.

The Reference Index is constructed from the MSCI World Index (the "Parent Index") by excluding from the Parent Index securities that:

1) have not been assessed or rated by the Index Provider on the basis of the ESG metrics; 2) have faced very severe controversies pertaining to ESG
issues (including UN Global Compact violations) over the last three years; or 3) are involved in any of the following business activities: civilian firearms,
recreational, controversial weapons, conventional weapons, nuclear weapons, oil sands, thermal coal, cannabis and tobacco 4) have an MSCI ESG rating
of CCC and 5) are categorised as investment trust companies.

Each of the eligible component securities is then assigned a combined ESG score, which reflects the Index Provider's assessment of both the security’s
current ESG rating, as well as the trend in that rating, defined as the change in the security’s ESG rating over time (the “Combined ESG Score”).This
Combined ESG Score is then applied to re-weight the eligible securities from their free-float market cap weights in the Parent Index to construct the
weighting of the Reference Index.

Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the MSCI
Europe ESG Universal Select Business Screens Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index tracks the net total return performance of large- and mid-capitalisation companies in Europe and aims to represent the performance
of an investment strategy that, by adjusting the constituents’ free-float market capitalisation weights based upon certain environmental, social and
governance (“ESG”) metrics, seeks to increase overall exposure to those companies demonstrating both a robust ESG profile as well as a positive trend
in improving that profile. MSCI ESG metrics is a tool designed to produce a broad set of standardised ESG data and simple flagged metrics that are
comparable across a broad universe of companies and used to assess the ESG profile of a company. ESG metrics cover risk exposure, controversies,
performances and practices and take the following areas into account: climate change, natural capital, pollution and waste, environmental opportunities,
human capital, product liability, stakeholder opposition and corporate behaviour.

The Reference Index is constructed from the MSCI Europe Index (the "Parent Index") by excluding from the Parent Index securities that:

1) have not been assessed or rated by the Index Provider on the basis of the ESG metrics; 2) have faced very severe controversies pertaining to ESG
issues (including UN Global Compact violations) over the last three years; or 3) are involved in any of the following business activities: controversial
weapons, conventional weapons, nuclear weapons, oil sands, thermal coal, and civilian firearms, recreational cannabis and tobacco; 4) have an MSCI
ESG rating of CCC and 5) are categorised as investment trust companies.

Each of the eligible component securities is then assigned a combined ESG score, which reflects the Index Provider's assessment of both the security’s
current ESG rating, as well as the trend in that rating, defined as the change in the security’s ESG rating over time (the “Combined ESG Score”).This
Combined ESG Score is then applied to re-weight the eligible securities from their free-float market cap weights in the Parent Index to construct the
weighting of the Reference Index.

Invesco MSCI USA ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco MSCI USA ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the MSCI USA
ESG Universal Select Business Screens Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index tracks the net total return performance of large- and mid-capitalisation companies in the USA and aims to represent the performance
of an investment strategy that, by adjusting the constituents’ free-float market capitalisation weights based upon certain environmental, social and
governance (“ESG”) metrics, seeks to increase overall exposure to those companies demonstrating both a robust ESG profile as well as a positive trend
in improving that profile. MSCI ESG metrics is a tool designed to produce a broad set of standardised ESG data and simple flagged metrics that are
comparable across a broad universe of companies and used to assess the ESG profile of a company. ESG metrics cover risk exposure, controversies,
performances and practices and take the following areas into account: climate change, natural capital, pollution and waste, environmental opportunities,
human capital, product liability, stakeholder opposition and corporate behaviour.

The Reference Index is constructed from the MSCI USA Index (the "Parent Index") by excluding from the Parent Index securities that: 1) have not been
assessed or rated by the Index Provider on the basis of the ESG metrics; 2) have faced very severe controversies pertaining to ESG issues (including UN
Global Compact violations) over the last three years; or 3) are involved in any of the following business activities: controversial weapons, conventional
weapons, nuclear weapons, oil sands, thermal coal, civilian firearms, recreational cannabis and tobacco; 4) have an MSCI ESG rating of CCC and 5) are
categorised as investment trust companies.

Each of the eligible component securities is then assigned a combined ESG score, which reflects the Index Provider’'s assessment of both the security’s
current ESG rating, as well as the trend in that rating, defined as the change in the security’'s ESG rating over time (the “Combined ESG Score”).This
Combined ESG Score is then applied to re-weight the eligible securities from their free-float market cap weights in the Parent Index to construct the
weighting of the Reference Index.

Invesco MSCI Pacific ex Japan ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco MSCI Pacific ex Japan ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return
performance of the MSCI Pacific ex Japan ESG Universal Select Business Screens Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction
costs.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body. This limit may be raised to 35% for a single issuer in exceptional market circumstances, for example, market dominance.
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Invesco MSCI Japan ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco MSCI Japan ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return performance of
the MSCI Japan ESG Universal Select Business Screens Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body. This limit may be raised to 35% for a single issuer in exceptional market circumstances, for example, market dominance.

The Reference Index tracks the performance of large- and mid-capitalisation companies across Japan and aims to represent the performance of an
investment strategy that, by adjusting the constituents’ free-float market capitalisation weights based upon certain environmental, social and governance
("ESG”) metrics, seeks to increase overall exposure to those companies demonstrating both a robust ESG profile as well as a positive trend in improving
that profile. MSCI ESG metrics is a tool designed to produce a broad set of standardised ESG data and simple flagged metrics that are comparable
across a broad universe of companies and used to assess the ESG profile of a company. ESG metrics cover risk exposure, controversies, performances
and practices and take the following areas into account: climate change, natural capital, pollution and waste, environmental opportunities, human capital,
product liability, stakeholder opposition and corporate behaviour.

Invesco MSCI EMU ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco MSCI EMU ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return performance of
the MSCI EMU ESG Universal Select Business Screens Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body. This limit may be raised to 35% for a single issuer in exceptional market circumstances, for example, market dominance. Market
dominance exists where a particular component of the Reference Index has a dominant position in the particular market sector or geographical region in
which it operates and as a result accounts for a large proportion of the Reference Index. This means that the Fund may have a high concentration of
investment in a particular issuer.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Reference Index tracks the net total return performance of large- and mid-capitalisation companies in Europe and aims to represent the performance
of an investment strategy that, by adjusting the constituents’ free-float market capitalisation weights based upon certain environmental, social and
governance (“ESG”) metrics, seeks to increase overall exposure to those companies demonstrating both a robust ESG profile as well as a positive trend
in improving that profile. MSCI ESG metrics is a tool designed to produce a broad set of standardised ESG data and simple flagged metrics that are
comparable across a broad universe of companies and used to assess the ESG profile of a company. ESG metrics cover risk exposure, controversies,
performances and practices and take the following areas into account: climate change, natural capital, pollution and waste, environmental opportunities,
human capital, product liability, stakeholder opposition and corporate behavior.

Invesco MSCI Europe ex UK ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco MSCI Europe ex UK ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return
performance of the MSCI Europe ex UK ESG Universal Select Business Screens Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction
costs.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body. This limit may be raised to 35% for a single issuer in exceptional market circumstances, for example, market dominance. Market
dominance exists where a particular component of the Reference Index has a dominant position in the particular market sector or geographical region in
which it operates and as a result accounts for a large proportion of the Reference Index. This means that the Fund may have a high concentration of
investment in a particular issuer.

The Reference Index tracks the performance of large- and mid-capitalisation companies across 14 Developed Markets in Europe (excluding the UK) and
aims to represent the performance of an investment strategy that, by adjusting the constituents’ free-float market capitalisation weights based upon certain
environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) metrics, seeks to increase overall exposure to those companies demonstrating both a robust ESG profile
as well as a positive trend in improving that profile. MSCI ESG metrics is a tool designed to produce a broad set of standardised ESG data and simple
flagged metrics that are comparable across a broad universe of companies and used to assess the ESG profile of a company. ESG metrics cover risk
exposure, controversies, performances and practices and take the following areas into account: climate change, natural capital, pollution and waste,
environmental opportunities, human capital, product liability, stakeholder opposition and corporate behaviour.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
Invesco MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to achieve the net total return
performance of the MSCI EM (Emerging Markets) ESG Universal Select Business Screens Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and
transaction costs.

The Reference Index tracks the performance of large- and mid-capitalisation companies across 26 Emerging Market (EM) countries and aims to represent
the performance of an investment strategy that, by adjusting the constituents’ free-float market capitalisation weights based upon certain environmental,
social and governance (“ESG”) metrics, seeks to increase overall exposure to those companies demonstrating both a robust ESG profile as well as a
positive trend in improving that profile. MSCI ESG metrics is a tool designed to produce a broad set of standardised ESG data and simple flagged metrics
that are comparable across a broad universe of companies and used to assess the ESG profile of a company. ESG metrics cover risk exposure,
controversies, performances and practices and take the following areas into account: climate change, natural capital, pollution and waste, environmental
opportunities, human capital, product liability, stakeholder opposition and corporate behaviour. The Reference Index is rebalanced on a semi-annual
basis.
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Invesco MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF (continued)

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy the Fund may also hold some securities which are
not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk and return characteristics either (a) closely resemble
the risk and return characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of
the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of
the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the
components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total number of securities in the Reference Index
however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to achieve the Fund’s investment objective.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” and
section 5 “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
Invesco Quantitative Strategies ESG Global Equity Multi-Factor UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Quantitative Strategies ESG Global Equity Multi-Factor UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve a long-term return
in excess of the MSCI World Index (the “Benchmark”) by investing in an actively-managed portfolio of global equities that meet environmental, social, and
corporate governance criteria (the “ESG Criteria”).

The Fund invests primarily in a portfolio of equity and equity-related securities of companies from developed markets worldwide. Securities are selected
by the Sub-Investment Manager based on 1) compliance with the Funds ESG Criteria, 2) attractiveness determined in accordance with the sub-
investment managers quantitative investment model, and 3) consistency between the portfolio's expected risk characteristics and the Funds investment
Objectives.

The Reference Index tracks the performance of large and mid-capitalisation companies across developed markets worldwide. The Reference Index draws
its constituents from the financials, information technology, health care, industrials, consumer discretionary, consumer staples, communication services,
energy, materials, utilities and real estate sectors. The Reference Index is comprised of 1,654 constituents from Australia, Austria, Belgium, Canada,
Denmark, Finland, France, Germany, Hong Kong, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Japan, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Portugal, Singapore, Spain, Sweden,
Switzerland, the United Kingdom and the United States.

Invesco Quantitative Strategies Global Equity Low Volatility Low Carbon UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Quantitative Strategies Global Equity Low Volatility Low Carbon UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve a long-
term return in excess of the MSCI World Index (the "Benchmark") by investing in an actively managed portfolio of global equities that meet environmental,
social, and corporate governance criteria (the ESG Criteria) while limiting the volatility of the portfolio.

The Fund invests primarily in a portfolio of equity and equity-related securities of companies from developed markets worldwide. Securities are selected
by the Sub-Investment Manager based on 1) compliance with the Funds ESG Criteria, 2) attractiveness determined in accordance with the sub-
investment managers quantitative investment model, and 3) consistency between the portfolio's expected risk characteristics and the Funds investment
Objectives.

The Benchmark tracks the performance of large- and mid-capitalisation companies across developed markets worldwide. The Benchmark draws its
constituents from the financials, information technology, health care, industrials, consumer discretionary, consumer staples, communication services,
energy, materials, utilities and real estate sectors. As of the date of this Supplement, the Benchmark is comprised of 1,654 constituents from Australia,
Austria, Belgium, Canada, Denmark, Finland, France, Germany, Hong Kong, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Japan, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Portugal,
Singapore, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, the United Kingdom and the United States.

Invesco Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the Bloomberg Euro Treasury
Majors Bond Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index is designed to measure the total return performance of EUR-denominated, fixed-rate government debt.

To be eligible for inclusion in the reference index, eligible securities' principal and interest must be denominated in EUR. The securities that comprise the
reference index must be rated investment grade (Baa3/BBB-/BBB-) or higher, and to remain the Reference Index securities must be rated B3/B-/B- or
higher using the middle rating of Moody's, S & P and Fitch, after dropping the highest and lowest available ratings. Local currency treasury issues are
rated using the long-term local currency sovereign rating from Moody's, S&P and Fitch. Expected ratings at issuance may be used when other Reference
Index - eligible bonds from the same issuer hold the same actual rating as the expected rating.

To be eligible for inclusion in the reference index, bonds must have EUR 300mn minimum par amount outstanding.
Invesco Euro Government Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Euro Government Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the Bloomberg Euro
Government Select 1-3 Year Index (the 'Reference Index') less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index is designed to measure the total return of EUR-denominated, fixed-rate government debt with remaining time to maturity between 1
and 3 years issued by: France, Germany, Italy, Netherlands, and Spain.

To be eligible for inclusion in the reference index, eligible securities’ principal and interest must be denominated in EUR. The securities that comprise the
reference index must be rated B3/B-/B- or higher using the middle rating of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch after dropping the highest and lowest available
ratings. Local currency treasury issues are rated using the long-term local currency sovereign rating from Moody's, S&P and Fitch. Expected ratings at
issuance may be used when other Reference Index-eligible bonds from the same issuer hold the same actual rating as the expected rating.

To be eligible for inclusion in the reference index, bonds must have EUR 300mn minimum par amount outstanding.

Invesco Euro Government Bond 3-5 Year UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Euro Government Bond 3-5 Year UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the Bloomberg Euro
Government Select 3-5 Year Index (the 'Reference Index') less fees, expenses and transaction costs.
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Invesco Euro Government Bond 3-5 Year UCITS ETF (continued)

The Reference Index measures the total return performance of the EUR-denominated, fixed-rate, investment-grade government debt with remaining time
to maturity between 3-5 years issued by: France, Germany, Italy, Netherlands and Spain.

To be eligible for inclusion in the reference index, eligible securities’ principal and interest must be denominated in EUR. The securities that comprise the
reference index must be rated B3/B-/B- or higher using the middle rating of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch after dropping the highest and lowest available
ratings. Local currency treasury issues are rated using the long-term local currency sovereign rating from Moody's, S&P and Fitch. Expected ratings at
issuance may be used when other Reference Index-eligible bonds from the same issuer hold the same actual rating as the expected rating.

To be eligible for inclusion in the reference index, bonds must have EUR 300mn minimum par amount outstanding.
Invesco Euro Government Bond 5-7 Year UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Euro Government Bond 5-7 Year UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the Bloomberg Euro
Government Select 5-7 Year Index (the 'Reference Index') less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index is designed to measure the total return performance of the EUR-denominated, fixed-rate, investment-grade government debt with
remaining time to maturity between 5-7 years issued by: France, Germany, Italy, Netherlands and Spain.

To be eligible for inclusion in the reference index, eligible securities’ principal and interest must be denominated in EUR. The securities that comprise the
reference index must be rated B3/B-/B- or higher using the middle rating of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch after dropping the highest and lowest available
ratings. Local currency treasury issues are rated using the long-term local currency sovereign rating from Moody's, S&P and Fitch. Expected ratings at
issuance may be used when other Reference Index-eligible bonds from the same issuer hold the same actual rating as the expected rating.

To be eligible for inclusion in the reference index, bonds must have EUR 300mn minimum par amount outstanding.
Invesco Euro Government Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Euro Government Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the performance of the Bloomberg Euro
Government Select 7-10 Year Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index is designed to measure the total return performance of the EUR-denominated, fixed-rate, investment-grade government debt with
remaining time to maturity between 7-10 years issued by: France, Germany, Italy, Netherlands and Spain.

To be eligible for inclusion in the reference index, eligible securities’ principal and interest must be denominated in EUR. The securities that comprise the
reference index must be rated B3/B-/B- or higher using the middle rating of Moody’s, S&P and Fitch after dropping the highest and lowest available
ratings. Local currency treasury issues are rated using the long-term local currency sovereign rating from Moody's, S&P and Fitch. Expected ratings at
issuance may be used when other Reference Index-eligible bonds from the same issuer hold the same actual rating as the expected rating.

To be eligible for inclusion in the reference index, bonds must have EUR 300mn minimum par amount outstanding.
Invesco EUR Government and Related Green Transition UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco EUR Government and Related Green Transition UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to provide the performance of the
European government bond market by investing in an actively managed portfolio of government and government-related bonds that also factors certain
environmental, social, and corporate governance (“ESG”) criteria into the portfolio construction and maximises exposure to Green Bonds subject to
exposure and liquidity considerations.

In order to achieve its investment objective, the Fund will generally invest in a portfolio of euro denominated government and government-related bonds
predominantly issued by European issuers with an investment grade credit rating.

Securities are selected by the Investment Manager based on three criteria:
. compliance with the Fund’'s ESG policy (the “ESG Policy”);
. maximising exposure to Green Bonds subject to specific exposure and liquidity considerations; and
. the overall ability of the Fund’s portfolio to meet the targets set out in the “Benchmark” section of the Supplement to the Prospectus.

To qualify as eligible for investment by the Fund, a bond must be classified as treasury or government related at a Bloomberg BCLASS Classification
Level 1 and must have an investment grade rating by the rating agencies S&P, Fitch or Moody’s. Investment grade securities are those rated BBB- or
higher by Standard and Poor’s or Fitch and Baa3 or higher by Moody’s. If the rating for a specific bond is unavailable, the rating of the issuer is to be used
instead. Otherwise, unrated securities are eligible if they are determined by the Investment Manager to be of comparable quality to the above based on
internal assessment of issuer credit quality. If the ratings of a bond differ between agencies, the middle rating is used to determine a bond’s credit quality.
If only two agencies rate a bond, the more conservative (lower) rating is used. If only one agency rates a bond, that single rating is used. If the credit
rating of any security held by the Fund is downgraded below these respective ratings, the Investment Manager will liquidate this position at the earliest
optimal opportunity, within 90 days of the downgrade, taking due account of the interests of its Shareholders.

Fixed and floating rate bonds are eligible for inclusion. The Fund may invest up to 10% of its assets in floating rate bonds.

The Fund will not invest in bonds that are in default at the time of investment. If a bond defaults subsequent to purchase by the Fund, the Investment
Manager will determine in its discretion whether to hold or dispose of such security, taking due account of the interests of its Shareholders.

The Fund may invest up to 30% of its assets in bonds denominated in currencies other than euro. Exposure to exchange-rate fluctuations resulting from
these investments will be hedged back to euro at the Investment Manager’s discretion. The Fund will only invest in bonds from developed market issuers,

unless an issuer is from the European Economic Area (EEA) in which case an emerging market issuer is eligible; it is not expected that the Fund would
invest more than 10% of its assets in securities from emerging market issuers. The Fund may invest up to 30% of its assets in issuers not from the EEA.

Invesco MSCI China All Shares Stock Connect UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco MSCI China All Shares Stock Connect UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return of the MSCI
China All Shares Stock Connect Select Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.
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Invesco MSCI China All Shares Stock Connect UCITS ETF (continued)

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body. This limit may be raised to 35% for a single issuer in exceptional market circumstances, for example, market dominance. Market
dominance exists where a particular component of the Reference Index has a dominant position in the particular market sector or geographical region in
which it operates and as a result accounts for a large proportion of the Reference Index. This means that the Fund may have a high concentration of
investment in a particular issuer.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Reference Index is designed to reflect the performance of large and mid-capitalisation stocks of the Chinese equity market across China A shares,
China B shares, China H shares, Red chips, P chips and foreign listings (e.g. American Depositary Receipts (“ADRs”)). The Reference Index aims to
represent the performance of the opportunity set of China share classes listed in Hong Kong, Shanghai, Shenzhen and outside of China. It is based on
the concept of the integrated MSCI China equity universe with Stock Connect eligible China A shares included.

Invesco MSCI China Technology All Shares Stock Connect UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco MSCI China Technology All Shares Stock Connect UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return
performance of the MSCI China Technology All Shares Stock Connect Select Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body.

The Reference Index is designed to reflect the performance of large and mid-capitalisation technology stocks of the Chinese equity market across China
A shares, China B shares, China H shares, Red chips, P chips and foreign listings (e.g. American Depositary Receipts (“ADRs”)). The Reference index
aims to represent the performance of a set of companies that are expected to derive significant revenue (as explained below) from the development of
new products and services from technology innovations leading to breakthroughs in areas such as internet and digitisation, mobility, autonomous
technology, industrial automation and digital healthcare. The Reference Index includes large and mid-cap A shares accessible through the Stock Connect
program.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
Invesco FTSE All-World UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco FTSE All-World UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return of the FTSE All-World Index (the
"Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index” in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Company will employ a sampling strategy ("Sampling Strategy"). In tracking the Reference Index, the
Investment Manager applies the Sampling Strategy, which includes the use of quantitative analysis, to select securities from the Reference Index that use
factors such as the country weights, industry sector weights and liquidity.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy the Fund may also hold some securities which are
not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk and return characteristics either (a) closely resemble
the risk and return characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of
the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of
the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the
components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total number of securities in the Reference Index
however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to achieve the Fund’s investment objective.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective & Policies” and section
5 “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus. The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio
management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes. The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Il - Efficient Portfolio
Management and Use Of Financial Derivative Instruments".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus. The Fund may invest in China A shares via Stock Connect.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments".

Information on the Fund’s approach to sustainability risks in accordance with Article 6 of SFDR is set out in the Prospectus. The Fund is not classified as
an Article 8 or Article 9 fund pursuant to SFDR. The investments underlying the Fund do not take into account the EU criteria for environmentally
sustainable economic activities outlined in Regulation (EU) 2020/852 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 18 June 2020 on the establishment
of a framework to facilitate sustainable investment. Given the investment strategy of the Fund and its risk profile, the likely impact of sustainability risks on
the Fund’s returns is expected to be low.

Invesco FTSE All Share ESG Climate UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco FTSE All Share ESG Climate UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return performance of the FTSE
All Share ex Investment Trusts ESG Climate Select Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.
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Invesco FTSE All Share ESG Climate UCITS ETF (continued)

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” of the
Prospectus.

The Reference Index is designed to reflect the performance of large- and mid-capitalisation companies in the UK equity market and, by re-weighting
constituents’ free-float market capitalisation weights based upon certain environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) metrics, seeks to increase
exposure to those companies demonstrating a robust ESG profile, those generating an increased percentage of their revenue from green projects, and
those that exhibit lower levels of carbon emissions and fossil fuel reserves.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
Invesco Global Clean Energy UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Global Clean Energy UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return performance of the WilderHill New
Energy Global Innovation Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Reference Index is designed to reflect the performance of global companies whose innovative technologies focus on the generation and use of
cleaner energy, conservation, efficiency and the advancement of renewable energy. It is mainly composed of companies focused in wind, solar, biofuels,
hydro, wave, tidal, geothermal and other relevant renewable energy businesses, as well as energy conversion, storage, conservation, efficiency, materials
relating to those activities, carbon and greenhouse gas reduction, pollution control, emerging hydrogen and fuel cells.

Invesco Wind Energy UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Wind Energy UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return performance of the WilderHill Wind Energy
Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs, thereby taking an approach that seeks to invest in companies whose innovative
technologies focus on advancing wind energy and enabling its use, hence facilitating a transition to a lower carbon economy.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Reference Index is designed to reflect the performance of global companies whose innovative technologies focus on advancing wind energy and
helping to enable its use. The Reference Index comprises companies whose innovative technologies focus on advancing wind energy and enabling its
use, facilitating a transition to a lower carbon economy through improving wind turbines and blades, providing materials used in wind energy, modernizing
the grid and through innovations facilitating greater wind deployment or expanding its use. The Reference Index also comprises companies involved in
onshore and offshore wind energy.

Invesco Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return performance of the WilderHill
Hydrogen Economy Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs, thereby taking an approach that seeks to invest in
companies whose innovative technologies focus on advancing the use of hydrogen, fuel cells and the potential hydrogen economy, hence facilitating a
transition to a lower carbon economy.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
The Reference Index is designed to reflect the performance of global companies whose innovative technologies focus on advancing the use of hydrogen,

fuel cells and the potential hydrogen economy. The Reference Index comprises companies involved in renewable green hydrogen activities which
includes improvements in hydrogen generation, storage, conversion, uses in transportation, innovation, and advancement of fuel cells.

Invesco US Municipal Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco US Municipal Bond UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the total return performance of the ICE BofA US
Taxable Municipal Securities Plus Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Company will employ a sampling strategy ("Sampling Strategy").

In tracking the Reference Index, the Investment Manager applies the Sampling Strategy, which includes the use of quantitative analysis, to select
securities from the Reference Index with the goal of matching key characteristics of the Reference Index such as the weighted average duration, industry
weights, issuer types, regional exposures and credit quality.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy, the Fund may also hold securities which are not
component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk and return characteristics either (a) closely resemble the
risk and return characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference Index as a whole, (b) whose addition is expected to improve the
quality of the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index is anticipated.
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Invesco US Municipal Bond UCITS ETF (continued)

Whilst the level of sampling will vary over the life of the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, market structure and other factors, including liquidity,
degree of correlation across different subsets of the taxable municipal market, the volume of issuances in the taxable municipal bond market and the
diversity of different types of issuing entities, it is generally expected that the Fund will hold a total number of securities that is significantly less that the
number in the Reference Index— frequently less than 10% — though this may change and the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many
securities as it believes necessary to achieve the Fund’s investment objective. The Fund will hold municipal securities (being debt securities issued by
state and local governments in the United States, which are generally used to finance public projects), corporate bonds and other types of securities that
may comprise the Reference Index.

The reason the Investment Manager expects to hold a significantly fewer securities than what is found in the Reference Index is that the issuance of
municipal securities is frequently done in multiple, smaller issuances rather than in the less frequent, larger issues that are common in, for example, the
investment grade corporate bond markets. As a result, the Reference Index has a very large number of individual securities with highly similar
characteristics. It is these characteristics that the Investment Manager looks to replicate with the Sampling Strategy.

In addition, while the Investment Manager expects to manage the majority of inflows and outflows from the fund through purchase and sale of securities in
the secondary market, the Investment Manager will participate significantly in the primary market as newly issued securities frequently exhibit attractive
pricing and secondary market liquidity. These securities may not yet be included in the Reference Index and there is no guarantee that they will be
included.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” of the
Prospectus.

The Reference Index is designed to reflect the performance of US dollar denominated taxable municipal debt publicly issued by US states and territories,
and their political subdivisions, in the US domestic market.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
Invesco NASDAQ Next Generation 100 UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco NASDAQ Next Generation 100 UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return performance of the
NASDAQ Next Generation 100 Index® (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body.

The Reference Index is designed to reflect the performance of the next generation of Nasdag-listed non-financial companies; that is, the largest 100
Nasdag-listed companies outside of the NASDAQ-100 Index® based on market capitalisation.

Invesco NASDAQ-100 Equal Weight UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco NASDAQ-100 Equal Weight UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to achieve the net total return performance of the
NASDAQ-100 Equal Weighted Index® (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” and
section 5 “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.

There are a number of circumstances where gaining access to the components of the Reference Index may be prohibited by regulation, may not
otherwise be in the Shareholders’ interests or may not otherwise be possible or practicable.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes. The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix I - Efficient Portfolio
Management and Use of Financial Derivative Instruments".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments".

Invesco S&P 500 Equal Weight UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco S&P 500 Equal Weight UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return performance of the S&P 500
Equal Weight Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
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Invesco S&P 500 Equal Weight UCITS ETF (continued)

The Reference Index measures the performance of the companies in the S&P 500 index (the "Parent Index") when taking a size neutral approach. The
Parent Index is designed to reflect the US large-cap equity market, by including 500 leading companies and covering approximately 80% of the available
market capitalisation.

Invesco S&P 500 Low Volatility UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco S&P 500 Low Volatility UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to achieve the net total return performance of the S&P 500 Low
Volatility Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index measures the performance of the 100 least volatile stocks in the S&P 500 index (the "Parent Index"). The Parent Index is designed
to reflect the US large-cap equity market, by including 500 leading companies and covering approximately 80% of the available market capitalisation. The
Reference Index rebalances quarterly.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body. This limit may be raised to 35% for a single issuer in exceptional market circumstances, for example, market dominance. Market
dominance exists where a particular component of the Reference Index has a dominant position in the particular market sector or geographical region in
which it operates and as a result accounts for a large proportion of the Reference Index. This means that the Fund may have a high concentration of
investment in a particular issuer.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” and
section 5 “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

Invesco USD High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco USD High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to achieve the total return performance of the
Bloomberg MSCI USD High Yield Liquid Corporate ESG Weighted SRI Bond Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.
The Reference Index is designed to reflect the performance of USD-denominated high yield, fixed-rate securities issued by corporate issuers adjusted
based upon certain environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) metrics, which seek to increase overall exposure to those issuers demonstrating a
robust ESG profile. The index includes publicly issued securities by industrial, utility and financial institution issuers in global and regional markets. Bonds
issued by emerging markets issuers are excluded. The Reference Index rebalances monthly.

In tracking the Reference Index, the Investment Manager applies the Sampling Strategy, which includes the use of quantitative analysis, to select
securities from the Reference Index that use factors such as the index weighted average duration, industry sectors and credit quality.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy the Fund may also hold some securities which are
not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk and return characteristics either (a) closely resemble
the risk and return characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of
the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of
the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the
components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total number of securities in the Reference Index
however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to achieve the Fund’s investment objective.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” of the
Prospectus.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

Invesco Solar Energy UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Solar Energy UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to achieve the net total return performance of the MAC Global Solar
Energy Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index is a thematic index which is designed to reflect the performance of the global solar energy equity sector and includes companies
who derive significant revenue from solar business activities. The Reference Index is rebalanced quarterly.

Companies eligible for inclusion in the Reference Index are reviewed quarterly and may be excluded if according to S&P’s exclusionary criteria: 1) the
company is engaged in (as defined by S&P) the following business activities: Adult Entertainment, Alcohol, Gambling, Tobacco, Anti-Personnel Mines,
Biological and Chemical Weapons, Blinding Laser Weapons, Cluster Munitions, Depleted Uranium, Incendiary Weapons, Military Contracting, Nuclear
Weapons, Small Arms, Arctic Drilling, Coal, Nuclear Energy, Oil Sands or Tar Sands, Shale Oil and Gas, Ultra Deep Sea Dirilling, Fossil Fuel Power
Generation and Extraction; or 2) the company has an S&P Governance and Economic Score of less than 5; or 3) the company has no S&P Governance
and Economic Score coverage. If the company is not covered from a data availability perspective to test for exclusionary business activities, then the
security shall be eligible for inclusion in the Reference Index subject to the below further eligibility criteria.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” and
section 5 “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
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Invesco NASDAQ-100 ESG UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco NASDAQ-100 ESG UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to achieve the net total return performance of the NASDAQ-100®
ESG Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Reference Index is designed to reflect the performance of the companies in the Nasdag-100 Index® that meet specific ESG criteria. Companies are
evaluated and weighted on the basis of their business activities, controversies and ESG Risk Ratings. The Reference Index is reconstituted and
rebalanced quarterly.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” and
section 5 “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to achieve the net total return performance
of the MSCI Europe ESG Climate Paris Aligned Benchmark Select Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs, thereby
taking an approach that seeks to reduce the Fund’s exposure to transition and physical climate risks whilst pursuing opportunities arising from a transition
to a lower carbon economy and aligning with the Paris Agreement requirements.

The Reference Index tracks the performance of large and mid-capitalisation companies across developed markets in Europe and aims to reduce
exposure to transition and physical climate risks whilst pursuing opportunities arising from the transition to a lower carbon economy while aligning with the
Paris Agreement requirements. The Reference Index also provides exposure to companies with high ESG metrics and incorporates the TCFD (Task
Force on Climate Related Financial Disclosures) recommendations and is designed to exceed the minimum standards of the EU Paris-Aligned
Benchmark. The Reference Index rebalances on a semi-annual basis.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” and
section 5 “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
Invesco MSCI USA ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco MSCI USA ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to achieve the net total return performance of
the MSCI USA ESG Climate Paris Aligned Benchmark Select Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs, thereby taking an
approach that seeks to reduce the Fund’s exposure to transition and physical climate risks whilst pursuing opportunities arising from a transition to a lower
carbon economy and aligning with the Paris Agreement requirements.

The Reference Index tracks the performance of large and mid-capitalisation companies of the US market and aims to reduce exposure to transition and
physical climate risks whilst pursuing opportunities arising from the transition to a lower carbon economy while aligning with the Paris Agreement
requirements. The Reference Index also provides exposure to companies with high ESG metrics and incorporates the TCFD (Task Force on Climate
Related Financial Disclosures) recommendations and is designed to exceed the minimum standards of the EU Paris-Aligned Benchmark. The Reference
Index rebalances on a semi-annual basis.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” and
section 5 “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
Invesco MSCI Japan ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco MSCI Japan ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to achieve the net total return performance of
the MSCI Japan ESG Climate Paris Aligned Benchmark Select Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs, thereby taking
an approach that seeks to reduce the Fund’s exposure to transition and physical climate risks whilst pursuing opportunities arising from a transition to a
lower carbon economy and aligning with the Paris Agreement requirements.

The Reference Index tracks the performance of large and mid-capitalisation companies across Japan and aims to reduce exposure to transition and
physical climate risks whilst pursuing opportunities arising from the transition to a lower carbon economy while aligning with the Paris Agreement
requirements. The Reference Index also provides exposure to companies with high ESG metrics and incorporates the TCFD (Task Force on Climate
Related Financial Disclosures) recommendations and is designed to exceed the minimum standards of the EU Paris-Aligned Benchmark. The Reference
Index rebalances on a semi-annual basis.
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Invesco MSCI Japan ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF (continued)

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” and
section 5 “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
Invesco MSCI World ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco MSCI World ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to achieve the net total return performance of
the MSCI World ESG Climate Paris Aligned Benchmark Select Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs, thereby taking an
approach that seeks to reduce the Fund’s exposure to transition and physical climate risks whilst pursuing opportunities arising from a transition to a lower
carbon economy and aligning with the Paris Agreement requirements.

The Reference Index tracks the performance of large and mid-capitalisation companies in developed markets worldwide and aims to reduce exposure to
transition and physical climate risks whilst pursuing opportunities arising from the transition to a lower carbon economy while aligning with the Paris
Agreement requirements. The Reference Index also provides exposure to companies with high ESG metrics and incorporates the TCFD (Task Force on
Climate Related Financial Disclosures) recommendations and is designed to exceed the minimum standards of the EU Paris-Aligned Benchmark. The
Reference Index rebalances on a semi-annual basis.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” and
section 5 “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
Invesco MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to achieve the net total return
performance of the MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Climate Paris Aligned Benchmark Select Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and
transaction costs, thereby taking an approach that seeks to reduce the Fund’s exposure to transition and physical climate risks whilst pursuing
opportunities arising from a transition to a lower carbon economy and aligning with the Paris Agreement requirements.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a sampling strategy, which includes the use of quantitative analysis and uses factors
such a country weights, industry sector weights, market capitalisation, dividend yield and liquidity to select securities from the Reference Index that results
in a portfolio that has an investment profile similar to that of the Reference Index.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a sampling strategy, the Fund may also hold some securities which are
not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk, return and environmental, social and governance
("ESG”) characteristics either (a) closely resemble the risk, return and ESG characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference
Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index
is anticipated.

The level of sampling will vary over the life of the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication uneconomical
or impractical, and the nature of the components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total number of
securities in the Reference Index however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to achieve the
Fund'’s investment objective.

Invesco Dow Jones Islamic Global Developed Markets UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Dow Jones Islamic Global Developed Markets UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to achieve the net total return
performance of the Dow Jones Islamic Market Developed Markets Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Company will employ a sampling strategy ("Sampling Strategy"), which includes the use of quantitative
analysis and uses factors such as country weights, industry sector weights, market capitalisation, dividend yield and liquidity to select securities from the
Reference Index that results in a portfolio that has an investment profile similar to that of the Reference Index. Investments made by the Fund will be
compliant with Shari’ah guidelines prescribed by the Index Provider. The Shari’ah committee (the “Shari’ah Committee”) appointed by the Investment
Manager will be responsible for determining compliance of the Fund’s investments with Shari’ah. Further information on the Shari'ah Committee is set out
below under the heading “Shari’ah Committee”.

The Fund shall not hold securities which are not component securities of the Reference Index, unless their future inclusion into the Reference Index is
anticipated (which is determined by reference to the Reference Index rebalancing file which may be published by the Index Provider prior to each
rebalancing date, as set out under the heading “Index Rebalancing”). The level of sampling will vary over the life of the Fund depending on asset levels of
the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the components of the Reference Index. It is
generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total number of securities in the Reference Index however, the Investment Manager reserves the
right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to achieve the Fund’s investment objective.
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Invesco Dow Jones US Insurance UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Dow Jones US Insurance UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return of the Dow Jones U.S. Select
Insurance Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body.

Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” and
section 5 “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.

There are a number of circumstances where gaining access to the components of the Reference Index may be prohibited by regulation, may not
otherwise be in the Shareholders’ interests or may not otherwise be possible or practicable until such time as the circumstances are addressed.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes. The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Il - Efficient Portfolio
Management and Use Of Financial Derivative Instruments".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments".

Invesco S&P World Energy ESG UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco S&P World Energy ESG UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return of the S&P World ESG
Enhanced Energy Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body. This limit may be raised to 35% for a single issuer in exceptional market circumstances, for example, market dominance. Market
dominance exists where a particular component of the Reference Index has a dominant position in the particular market sector or geographical region in
which it operates and as a result accounts for a large proportion of the Reference Index. This means that the Fund may have a high concentration of
investment in a particular issuer. Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment
Objective and Policies” and section 5 “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.

There are a number of circumstances where gaining access to the components of the Reference Index may be prohibited by regulation, may not
otherwise be in the Shareholders’ interests or may not otherwise be possible or practicable.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes. The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Il - Efficient Portfolio
Management and Use of Financial Derivative Instruments".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments".

Invesco S&P World Financials ESG UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco S&P World Financials ESG UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return of the S&P World ESG
Enhanced Financials Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body. This limit may be raised to 35% for a single issuer in exceptional market circumstances, for example, market dominance. Market
dominance exists where a particular component of the Reference Index has a dominant position in the particular market sector or geographical region in
which it operates and as a result accounts for a large proportion of the Reference Index. This means that the Fund may have a high concentration of
investment in a particular issuer. Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment
Objective and Policies” and section 5 “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.
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Investment Objectives and Policies (Unaudited) (continued)

Invesco S&P World Financials ESG UCITS ETF (continued)

There are a number of circumstances where gaining access to the components of the Reference Index may be prohibited by regulation, may not
otherwise be in the Shareholders’ interests or may not otherwise be possible or practicable.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes. The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix IlI - Efficient Portfolio
Management and Use of Financial Derivative Instruments".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments".

Invesco S&P World Health Care ESG UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco S&P World Health Care ESG UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return of the S&P World ESG
Enhanced Health Care Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body. This limit may be raised to 35% for a single issuer in exceptional market circumstances, for example, market dominance. Market
dominance exists where a particular component of the Reference Index has a dominant position in the particular market sector or geographical region in
which it operates and as a result accounts for a large proportion of the Reference Index. This means that the Fund may have a high concentration of
investment in a particular issuer. Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment
Objective and Policies” and section 5 “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.

There are a number of circumstances where gaining access to the components of the Reference Index may be prohibited by regulation, may not
otherwise be in the Shareholders’ interests or may not otherwise be possible or practicable.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes. The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Il - Efficient Portfolio
Management and Use of Financial Derivative Instruments".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments".

Invesco S&P World Information Technology ESG UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco S&P World Information Technology ESG UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to achieve the net total return of the S&P
World ESG Enhanced Information Technology Index (the "Reference Index") less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the
constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to
their weightings in the Reference Index. In order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued
by the same body. This limit may be raised to 35% for a single issuer in exceptional market circumstances, for example, market dominance. Market
dominance exists where a particular component of the Reference Index has a dominant position in the particular market sector or geographical region in
which it operates and as a result accounts for a large proportion of the Reference Index. This means that the Fund may have a high concentration of
investment in a particular issuer. Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment
Objective and Policies” and section 5 “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.

There are a number of circumstances where gaining access to the components of the Reference Index may be prohibited by regulation, may not
otherwise be in the Shareholders’ interests or may not otherwise be possible or practicable.
The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes. The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Il - Efficient Portfolio
Management and Use of Financial Derivative Instruments".
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Investment Objectives and Policies (Unaudited) (continued)

Invesco S&P World Information Technology ESG UCITS ETF (continued)
The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments".

Invesco Global Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco Global Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF (the "Fund) is to provide exposure to the performance of global
investment grade (“IG”) corporate bonds, whilst seeking to increase exposure to issuers that demonstrate a robust ESG profile.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will seek to track the total return performance of the Bloomberg MSCI Global Liquid Corporate ESG
Weighted SRI Sustainable Bond Index (the “Reference Index”), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

In tracking the Reference Index, the Investment Manager applies the Sampling Strategy (“Sampling Strategy”), which includes the use of quantitative
analysis, to select securities from the Reference Index that use factors such as the index weighted average duration, industry sectors and credit quality.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy the Fund may also hold some securities which are
not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk, return and environmental, social and governance
("ESG”) characteristics either (a) closely resemble the risk, return and ESG characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference
Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index
is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication
uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total
number of securities in the Reference Index however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to
achieve the Fund’s investment objective.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes. The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Il — Efficient Portfolio
Management and Use of Financial Derivative Instruments ".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments”.

Invesco ChiNext 50 UCITS ETF

The investment objective of the Invesco ChiNext 50 UCITS ETF (the "Fund") is to provide exposure to the performance of the most liquid companies listed
on the ChiNext market of the Shenzhen Stock Exchange in China.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will seek to replicate the net total return performance of the ChiNext 50 Capped Index (the
“Reference Index”), less fees, expenses and transaction costs. Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set
out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the Supplement to the Prospectus.

The Fund will generally seek to employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the constituents of the Reference
Index. When employing a replication method, the Fund intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar
proportion to their weightings in the Reference Index.

There are circumstances, however, where gaining access to the components of the Reference Index may be prohibited by applicable legal, regulatory or
similar reasons, may not otherwise be in Shareholders’ interest or may not otherwise be possible or practicable. Such circumstances may include, but are
not limited to, a suspension of trading or insufficient liquidity of the underlying securities comprising the Reference Index. Where employing a replication
method is not reasonably possible, the Sub-Fund will employ a sampling strategy ("Sampling Strategy") to select securities from the Reference Index
using factors such as the industry sectors and liquidity. Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling
Strategy, the Fund may also hold some securities which are not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and
whose risk and return characteristics either (a) closely resemble the risk and return characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the
Reference Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the
Reference Index is anticipated.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes. The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Ill - Use of Financial
Derivative Instruments And Efficient Portfolio Management".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.
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Investment Objectives and Policies (Unaudited) (continued)

Invesco ChiNext 50 UCITS ETF (continued)

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies™ and

under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investment™.
Invesco BulletShares 2026 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of Invesco BulletShares 2026 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to provide exposure to the performance of USD
denominated investment grade (“IG”) corporate bonds each with an Effective Maturity in 2026.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will seek to track the total return performance of the Bloomberg 2026 Maturity USD Corporate Bond
Screened Index (the “Reference Index”), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

In tracking the Reference Index, the Investment Manager applies the Sampling Strategy (“Sampling Strategy”), which includes the use of quantitative
analysis, to select securities from the Reference Index that use factors such as the index weighted average duration, industry sectors and credit quality.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy, the Fund may also hold some securities which are
not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk, return and environmental, social and governance
(“ESG”) characteristics either (a) closely resemble the risk, return and ESG characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference
Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index
is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication
uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total
number of securities in the Reference Index however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to
achieve the Fund’s investment objective.

The Fund may invest up to 10% of its Net Asset Value in the corporate bonds of any one issuer.

The Fund has a fixed term and will terminate on the Maturity Date. Throughout the lifetime of the Fund, as the corporate bonds held by the Fund reach
maturity, the cash received by the Fund will increase proportionately and will be invested in short maturity USD denominated debt issued by the US
Treasury (“Treasury Securities”) in a similar manner to the Reference Index. During the Maturity Year, as the corporate bonds continue to mature, the
level of investment in Treasury Securities will increase and may constitute up to 35% of the Fund’s Net Asset Value in a single Treasury Security or the
Fund may invest up to 100% of its Net Asset Value in Treasury Securities provided that the Fund holds a minimum of six different Treasury Securities and
no one security exceeds 30% of the Fund’s Net Asset Value.

The Company will provide reasonable notice prior to the Maturity Date confirming the Maturity Date and providing further details on the fund termination
process. On the Maturity Date the Fund will be redeemed by reference to the Net Asset Value of the respective Share Class of the Fund. Repurchase
proceeds less fees, expenses and transaction costs will be paid in the relevant Share Class currency to Shareholders. The Fund will not distribute a
predetermined or guaranteed return.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Il - Use of Financial
Derivative Instruments And Efficient Portfolio Management".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments".

Invesco BulletShares 2027 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of Invesco BulletShares 2027 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to provide exposure to the performance of USD
denominated investment grade (“IG”) corporate bonds each with an Effective Maturity in 2027.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will seek to track the total return performance of the Bloomberg 2027 Maturity USD Corporate Bond
Screened Index (the “Reference Index”), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

In tracking the Reference Index, the Investment Manager applies the Sampling Strategy (“Sampling Strategy”), which includes the use of quantitative
analysis, to select securities from the Reference Index that use factors such as the index weighted average duration, industry sectors and credit quality.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy, the Fund may also hold some securities which are
not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk, return and environmental, social and governance
("ESG”) characteristics either (a) closely resemble the risk, return and ESG characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference
Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index
is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication
uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total
number of securities in the Reference Index however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to
achieve the Fund’s investment objective.
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Investment Objectives and Policies (Unaudited) (continued)

Invesco BulletShares 2027 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (continued)
The Fund may invest up to 10% of its Net Asset Value in the corporate bonds of any one issuer.

The Fund has a fixed term and will terminate on the Maturity Date. Throughout the lifetime of the Fund, as the corporate bonds held by the Fund reach
maturity, the cash received by the Fund will increase proportionately and will be invested in short maturity USD denominated debt issued by the US
Treasury (“Treasury Securities”) in a similar manner to the Reference Index. During the Maturity Year, as the corporate bonds continue to mature, the
level of investment in Treasury Securities will increase and may constitute up to 35% of the Fund’s Net Asset Value in a single Treasury Security or the
Fund may invest up to 100% of its Net Asset Value in Treasury Securities provided that the Fund holds a minimum of six different Treasury Securities and
no one security exceeds 30% of the Fund’s Net Asset Value.

The Company will provide reasonable notice prior to the Maturity Date confirming the Maturity Date and providing further details on the fund termination
process. On the Maturity Date the Fund will be redeemed by reference to the Net Asset Value of the respective Share Class of the Fund. Repurchase
proceeds less fees, expenses and transaction costs will be paid in the relevant Share Class currency to Shareholders. The Fund will not distribute a
predetermined or guaranteed return.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Ill - Use of Financial
Derivative Instruments And Efficient Portfolio Management".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments".

Invesco BulletShares 2028 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of Invesco BulletShares 2028 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to provide exposure to the performance of USD
denominated investment grade (“IG”) corporate bonds each with an Effective Maturity in 2028.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will seek to track the total return performance of the Bloomberg 2028 Maturity USD Corporate Bond
Screened Index (the “Reference Index”), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

In tracking the Reference Index, the Investment Manager applies the Sampling Strategy (“Sampling Strategy”), which includes the use of quantitative
analysis, to select securities from the Reference Index that use factors such as the index weighted average duration, industry sectors and credit quality.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy, the Fund may also hold some securities which are
not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk, return and environmental, social and governance
(“ESG”) characteristics either (a) closely resemble the risk, return and ESG characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference
Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index
is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication
uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total
number of securities in the Reference Index however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to
achieve the Fund’s investment objective.

The Fund may invest up to 10% of its Net Asset Value in the corporate bonds of any one issuer.

The Fund has a fixed term and will terminate on the Maturity Date. Throughout the lifetime of the Fund, as the corporate bonds held by the Fund reach
maturity, the cash received by the Fund will increase proportionately and will be invested in short maturity USD denominated debt issued by the US
Treasury (“Treasury Securities”) in a similar manner to the Reference Index. During the Maturity Year, as the corporate bonds continue to mature, the
level of investment in Treasury Securities will increase and may constitute up to 35% of the Fund’s Net Asset Value in a single Treasury Security or the
Fund may invest up to 100% of its Net Asset Value in Treasury Securities provided that the Fund holds a minimum of six different Treasury Securities and
no one security exceeds 30% of the Fund’s Net Asset Value.

The Company will provide reasonable notice prior to the Maturity Date confirming the Maturity Date and providing further details on the fund termination
process. On the Maturity Date the Fund will be redeemed by reference to the Net Asset Value of the respective Share Class of the Fund. Repurchase
proceeds less fees, expenses and transaction costs will be paid in the relevant Share Class currency to Shareholders. The Fund will not distribute a
predetermined or guaranteed return.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Ill - Use of Financial
Derivative Instruments And Efficient Portfolio Management".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments”.
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Investment Objectives and Policies (Unaudited) (continued)

Invesco BulletShares 2029 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of Invesco BulletShares 2029 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to provide exposure to the performance of USD
denominated investment grade (“IG”) corporate bonds each with an Effective Maturity in 2029.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will seek to track the total return performance of the Bloomberg 2029 Maturity USD Corporate Bond
Screened Index (the “Reference Index”), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

In tracking the Reference Index, the Investment Manager applies the Sampling Strategy (“Sampling Strategy”), which includes the use of quantitative
analysis, to select securities from the Reference Index that use factors such as the index weighted average duration, industry
sectors and credit quality.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy, the Fund may also hold some securities which are
not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk, return and environmental, social and governance
(“ESG”) characteristics either (a) closely resemble the risk, return and ESG characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference
Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index
is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication
uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total
number of securities in the Reference Index however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to
achieve the Fund’s investment objective.

The Fund may invest up to 10% of its Net Asset Value in the corporate bonds of any one issuer.

The Fund has a fixed term and will terminate on the Maturity Date. Throughout the lifetime of the Fund, as the corporate bonds held by the Fund reach
maturity, the cash received by the Fund will increase proportionately and will be invested in short maturity USD denominated debt issued by the US
Treasury (“Treasury Securities”) in a similar manner to the Reference Index. During the Maturity Year, as the corporate bonds continue to mature, the
level of investment in Treasury Securities will increase and may constitute up to 35% of the Fund’s Net Asset Value in a single Treasury Security or the
Fund may invest up to 100% of its Net Asset Value in Treasury Securities provided that the Fund holds a minimum of six different Treasury Securities and
no one security exceeds 30% of the Fund’s Net Asset Value.

The Company will provide reasonable notice prior to the Maturity Date confirming the Maturity Date and providing further details on the fund termination
process. On the Maturity Date the Fund will be redeemed by reference to the Net Asset Value of the respective Share Class of the Fund. Repurchase
proceeds less fees, expenses and transaction costs will be paid in the relevant Share Class currency to Shareholders. The Fund will not distribute a
predetermined or guaranteed return.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Ill - Use of Financial
Derivative Instruments And Efficient Portfolio Management".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus. Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the
Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments".

Invesco BulletShares 2030 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of Invesco BulletShares 2030 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to provide exposure to the performance of USD
denominated investment grade (“IG”) corporate bonds each with an Effective Maturity in 2030.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will seek to track the total return performance of the Bloomberg 2030 Maturity USD Corporate Bond
Screened Index (the “Reference Index”), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

In tracking the Reference Index, the Investment Manager applies the Sampling Strategy (“Sampling Strategy”), which includes the use of quantitative
analysis, to select securities from the Reference Index that use factors such as the index weighted average duration, industry sectors and credit quality.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy, the Fund may also hold some securities which are
not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk, return and environmental, social and governance
("ESG”) characteristics either (a) closely resemble the risk, return and ESG characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference
Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index
is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication
uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total
number of securities in the Reference Index however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to
achieve the Fund’s investment objective.

The Fund may invest up to 10% of its Net Asset Value in the corporate bonds of any one issuer.

The Fund has a fixed term and will terminate on the Maturity Date. Throughout the lifetime of the Fund, as the corporate bonds held by the Fund reach
maturity, the cash received by the Fund will increase proportionately and will be invested in short maturity USD denominated debt issued by the US
Treasury (“Treasury Securities”) in a similar manner to the Reference Index. During the Maturity Year, as the corporate bonds continue to mature, the
level of investment in Treasury Securities will increase and may constitute up to 35% of the Fund’s Net Asset Value in a single Treasury Security or the
Fund may invest up to 100% of its Net Asset Value in Treasury Securities provided that the Fund holds a minimum of six different Treasury Securities and
no one security exceeds 30% of the Fund’s Net Asset Value.
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Invesco BulletShares 2030 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (continued)

The Company will provide reasonable notice prior to the Maturity Date confirming the Maturity Date and providing further details on the fund termination
process. On the Maturity Date the Fund will be redeemed by reference to the Net Asset Value of the respective Share Class of the Fund. Repurchase
proceeds less fees, expenses and transaction costs will be paid in the relevant Share Class currency to Shareholders. The Fund will not distribute a
predetermined or guaranteed return.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Ill - Use of Financial
Derivative Instruments And Efficient Portfolio Management".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments".

Invesco BulletShares 2026 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of Invesco BulletShares 2026 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to provide exposure to the performance of EUR
denominated investment grade (“IG”) corporate bonds each with an Effective Maturity in 2026.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will seek to track the total return performance of the Bloomberg 2026 Maturity EUR Corporate Bond
Screened Index (the “Reference Index”), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

In tracking the Reference Index, the Investment Manager applies the Sampling Strategy (“Sampling Strategy”), which includes the use of quantitative
analysis, to select securities from the Reference Index that use factors such as the index weighted average duration, industry sectors and credit quality.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy, the Fund may also hold some securities which are
not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk, return and environmental, social and governance
(“ESG”) characteristics either (a) closely resemble the risk, return and ESG characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference
Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index
is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication
uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total
number of securities in the Reference Index however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to
achieve the Fund’s investment objective.

The Fund may invest up to 10% of its Net Asset Value in the corporate bonds of any one issuer.

The Fund has a fixed term and will terminate on the Maturity Date. Throughout the lifetime of the Fund, as the corporate bonds held by the Fund reach
maturity, the cash received by the Fund will increase proportionately and will be invested in short maturity EUR denominated debt issued by Eurozone
based investment grade rated government issuers (“Treasury Securities”) in a similar manner to the Reference Index. During the Maturity Year, as the
corporate bonds continue to mature, the level of investment in Treasury Securities will increase and may constitute up to 35% of the Fund’s Net Asset
Value in a single Treasury Security or the Fund may invest up to 100% of its Net Asset Value in Treasury Securities provided that the Fund holds a
minimum of six different Treasury Securities and no one security exceeds 30% of the Fund’s Net Asset Value.

The Company will provide reasonable notice prior to the Maturity Date confirming the Maturity Date and providing further details on the fund termination
process. On the Maturity Date the Fund will be redeemed by reference to the Net Asset Value of the respective Share Class of the Fund. Repurchase
proceeds less fees, expenses and transaction costs will be paid in the relevant Share Class currency to Shareholders. The Fund will not distribute a
predetermined or guaranteed return.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Ill - Use of Financial
Derivative Instruments And Efficient Portfolio Management".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments".

Invesco BulletShares 2027 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of Invesco BulletShares 2027 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to provide exposure to the performance of EUR
denominated investment grade (“IG”) corporate bonds each with an Effective Maturity in 2027.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will seek to track the total return performance of the Bloomberg 2027 Maturity EUR Corporate Bond
Screened Index (the “Reference Index”), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

39 Invesco Markets Il plc



Investment Objectives and Policies (Unaudited) (continued)

Invesco BulletShares 2027 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (continued)

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

In tracking the Reference Index, the Investment Manager applies the Sampling Strategy (“Sampling Strategy”), which includes the use of quantitative
analysis, to select securities from the Reference Index that use factors such as the index weighted average duration, industry sectors and credit quality.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a SamplingStrategy, the Fund may also hold some securities which are
not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk, return and environmental, social and governance
(“ESG”) characteristics either (a) closely resemble the risk, return and ESG characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference
Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index
is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication
uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total
number of securities in the Reference Index however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to
achieve the Fund’s investment objective.

The Fund may invest up to 10% of its Net Asset Value in the corporate bonds of any one issuer.

The Fund has a fixed term and will terminate on the Maturity Date. Throughout the lifetime of the Fund, as the corporate bonds held by the Fund reach
maturity, the cash received by the Fund will increase proportionately and will be invested in short maturity EUR denominated debt issued by Eurozone
based investment grade rated government issuers (“Treasury Securities”) in a similar manner to the Reference Index. During the Maturity Year, as the
corporate bonds continue to mature, the level of investment in Treasury Securities will increase and may constitute up to 35% of the Fund’s Net Asset
Value in a single Treasury Security or the Fund may invest up to 100% of its Net Asset Value in Treasury Securities provided that the Fund holds a
minimum of six different Treasury Securities and no one security exceeds 30% of the Fund’s Net Asset Value.

The Company will provide reasonable notice prior to the Maturity Date confirming the Maturity Date and providing further details on the fund termination
process. On the Maturity Date the Fund will be redeemed by reference to the Net Asset Value of the respective Share Class of the Fund. Repurchase
proceeds less fees, expenses and transaction costs will be paid in the relevant Share Class currency to Shareholders. The Fund will not distribute a
predetermined or guaranteed return.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Ill - Use of Financial
Derivative Instruments And Efficient Portfolio Management".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments”.

Invesco BulletShares 2028 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of Invesco BulletShares 2028 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to provide exposure to the performance of EUR
denominated investment grade (“IG”) corporate bonds each with an Effective Maturity in 2028.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will seek to track the total return performance of the Bloomberg 2028 Maturity EUR Corporate Bond
Screened Index (the “Reference Index”), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

In tracking the Reference Index, the Investment Manager applies the Sampling Strategy (“Sampling Strategy”), which includes the use of quantitative
analysis, to select securities from the Reference Index that use factors such as the index weighted average duration, industry sectors and credit quality.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy, the Fund may also hold some securities which are
not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk, return and environmental, social and governance
(“ESG”) characteristics either (a) closely resemble the risk, return and ESG characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference
Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index
is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication
uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total
number of securities in the Reference Index however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to
achieve the Fund’s investment objective.

The Fund may invest up to 10% of its Net Asset Value in the corporate bonds of any one issuer.

The Fund has a fixed term and will terminate on the Maturity Date. Throughout the lifetime of the Fund, as the corporate bonds held by the Fund reach
maturity, the cash received by the Fund will increase proportionately and will be invested in short maturity EUR denominated debt issued by Eurozone
based investment grade rated government issuers (“Treasury Securities”) in a similar manner to the Reference Index. During the Maturity Year, as the
corporate bonds continue to mature, the level of investment in Treasury Securities will increase and may constitute up to 35% of the Fund’s Net Asset
Value in a single Treasury Security or the Fund may invest up to 100% of its Net Asset Value in Treasury Securities provided that the Fund holds a
minimum of six different Treasury Securities and no one security exceeds 30% of the Fund’s Net Asset Value.

The Company will provide reasonable notice prior to the Maturity Date confirming the Maturity Date and providing further details on the fund termination
process. On the Maturity Date the Fund will be redeemed by reference to the Net Asset Value of the respective Share Class of the Fund. Repurchase
proceeds less fees, expenses and transaction costs will be paid in the relevant Share Class currency to Shareholders. The Fund will not distribute a
predetermined or guaranteed return.
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Invesco BulletShares 2028 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (continued)
The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Ill - Use of Financial
Derivative Instruments And Efficient Portfolio Management".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments".

Invesco BulletShares 2029 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of Invesco BulletShares 2029 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to provide exposure to the performance of EUR
denominated investment grade (“IG”) corporate bonds each with an Effective Maturity in 2029.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will seek to track the total return performance of the Bloomberg 2029 Maturity EUR Corporate Bond
Screened Index (the “Reference Index”), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

In tracking the Reference Index, the Investment Manager applies the Sampling Strategy (“Sampling Strategy”), which includes the use of quantitative
analysis, to select securities from the Reference Index that use factors such as the index weighted average duration, industry sectors and credit quality.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy, the Fund may also hold some securities which are
not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk, return and environmental, social and governance
(“ESG”) characteristics either (a) closely resemble the risk, return and ESG characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference
Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index
is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication
uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total
number of securities in the Reference Index however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to
achieve the Fund’s investment objective.

The Fund may invest up to 10% of its Net Asset Value in the corporate bonds of any one issuer.

The Fund has a fixed term and will terminate on the Maturity Date. Throughout the lifetime of the Fund, as the corporate bonds held by the Fund reach
maturity, the cash received by the Fund will increase proportionately and will be invested in short maturity EUR denominated debt issued by Eurozone
based investment grade rated government issuers (“Treasury Securities”) in a similar manner to the Reference Index. During the Maturity Year, as the
corporate bonds continue to mature, the level of investment in Treasury Securities will increase and may constitute up to 35% of the Fund’s Net Asset
Value in a single Treasury Security or the Fund may invest up to 100% of its Net Asset Value in Treasury Securities provided that the Fund holds a
minimum of six different Treasury Securities and no one security exceeds 30% of the Fund’s Net Asset Value.

The Company will provide reasonable notice prior to the Maturity Date confirming the Maturity Date and providing further details on the fund termination
process. On the Maturity Date the Fund will be redeemed by reference to the Net Asset Value of the respective Share Class of the Fund. Repurchase
proceeds less fees, expenses and transaction costs will be paid in the relevant Share Class currency to Shareholders. The Fund will not distribute a
predetermined or guaranteed return.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Ill - Use of Financial
Derivative Instruments And Efficient Portfolio Management" The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or
closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments".

Invesco BulletShares 2030 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF

The investment objective of Invesco BulletShares 2030 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to provide exposure to the performance of EUR
denominated investment grade (“IG”) corporate bonds each with an Effective Maturity in 2030.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will seek to track the total return performance of the Bloomberg 2030 Maturity EUR Corporate Bond
Screened Index (the “Reference Index”), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

In tracking the Reference Index, the Investment Manager applies the Sampling Strategy (“Sampling Strategy”), which includes the use of quantitative
analysis, to select securities from the Reference Index that use factors such as the index weighted average duration, industry sectors and credit quality.
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Invesco BulletShares 2030 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF (continued)

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy, the Fund may also hold some securities which are
not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk, return and environmental, social and governance
("ESG”) characteristics either (a) closely resemble the risk, return and ESG characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference
Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index
is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication
uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total
number of securities in the Reference Index however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to
achieve the Fund’s investment objective.

The Fund may invest up to 10% of its Net Asset Value in the corporate bonds of any one issuer.

The Fund has a fixed term and will terminate on the Maturity Date. Throughout the lifetime of the Fund, as the corporate bonds held by the Fund reach
maturity, the cash received by the Fund will increase proportionately and will be invested in short maturity EUR denominated debt issued by Eurozone
based investment grade rated government issuers (“Treasury Securities”) in a similar manner to the Reference Index. During the Maturity Year, as the
corporate bonds continue to mature, the level of investment in Treasury Securities will increase and may constitute up to 35% of the Fund’s Net Asset
Value in a single Treasury Security or the Fund may invest up to 100% of its Net Asset Value in Treasury Securities provided that the Fund holds a
minimum of six different Treasury Securities and no one security exceeds 30% of the Fund’s Net Asset Value.

The Company will provide reasonable notice prior to the Maturity Date confirming the Maturity Date and providing further details on the fund termination
process. On the Maturity Date the Fund will be redeemed by reference to the Net Asset Value of the respective Share Class of the Fund. Repurchase
proceeds less fees, expenses and transaction costs will be paid in the relevant Share Class currency to Shareholders. The Fund will not distribute a
predetermined or guaranteed return.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Il - Use of Financial
Derivative Instruments And Efficient Portfolio Management".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies" and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments”.

Invesco MSCI World Equal Weight UCITS ETF

The investment objective of Invesco MSCI World Equal Weight UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to provide exposure to the performance of large and mid-
capitalisation companies in global developed markets that are equally weighted.

In order to achieve the investment objective, the Fund will seek to replicate the net total return performance of the MSCI World Equal Weighted Index (the
“Reference Index”), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

In tracking the Reference Index, the Investment Manager will apply a sampling strategy (“Sampling Strategy”), which includes the use of quantitative
analysis, to select securities from the Reference Index that use factors such as the country weights, industry sector weights and liquidity.

Where consistent with its investment objective, and in conjunction with the use of a Sampling Strategy the Fund may also hold some securities which are
not component securities of the Reference Index, but are of a similar nature to them and whose risk and return characteristics either (a) closely resemble
the risk and return characteristics of constituents of the Reference Index or of the Reference Index as a whole, (b) whose addition improves the quality of
the replication of the Reference Index, or (c) whose future inclusion into the Reference Index is anticipated. The level of sampling will vary over the life of
the Fund depending on asset levels of the Fund, as certain asset levels may make replication uneconomical or impractical, and the nature of the
components of the Reference Index. It is generally expected that the Fund will hold less than the total number of securities in the Reference Index
however, the Investment Manager reserves the right to hold as many securities as it believes necessary to achieve the Fund’s investment objective.
Further information in relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” and
section 5 “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes. The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Il - Use of Financial
Derivative Instruments And Efficient Portfolio Management".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Investment Objectives & Policies™ and
under "Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investment™.
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Invesco Artificial Intelligence Enablers UCITS ETF

The objective of Invesco Artificial Intelligence Enablers UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to provide exposure to global listed companies that are developing and
enabling technology, infrastructure and services ropelling the growth and functionality of artificial intelligence ("Al").

In order to achieve its investment objective, the Fund will seek to replicate the net total return performance of the S&P Kensho Global Atrtificial Intelligence
Enablers Screened Index (the “Reference Index”), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

The Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund
intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to their weightings in the Reference Index. In
order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued by the same body. Further information in
relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” and section 5 “Investment
Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.

There are a number of circumstances where gaining access to the components of the Reference Index may be prohibited by regulation, may not
otherwise be in the Shareholders’ interests or may not otherwise be possible or practicable.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes. The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Ill - Use of Financial
Derivative Instruments And Efficient Portfolio Management".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under “Investment Objectives & Policies” and
under “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investment”.

Invesco Cybersecurity UCITS ETF

The objective of Invesco Cybersecurity UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to provide exposure to global listed companies that are focused on protecting
enterprises and devices from unauthorised access via electronic means.

In order to achieve its investment objective, the Fund will seek to replicate the net total return performance of the S&P Kensho Global Cyber Security
Screened Index (the “Reference Index”), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

The Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund
intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to their weightings in the Reference Index. In
order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued by the same body. Further information in
relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” and section 5 “Investment
Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.

There are a number of circumstances where gaining access to the components of the Reference Index may be prohibited by regulation, may not
otherwise be in the Shareholders’ interests or may not otherwise be possible or practicable.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.

The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes. The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable:options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Il - Use of Financial
Derivative Instruments And Efficient Portfolio Management".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under “Investment Objectives & Policies” and
under “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investment”.

Invesco Defence Innovation UCITS ETF

The investment objective of Invesco Defence Innovation UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is to provide exposure to global listed companies that are developing
sophisticated weapons, defensive systems and other solutions for securing borders.

In order to achieve its investment objective, the Fund will seek to replicate the net total return performance of the S&P Kensho Global Future Defense
Index (the “Reference Index”), less fees, expenses and transaction costs.

Further information on the components and selection criteria of the Reference Index is set out under "General Description of the Reference Index" in the
Supplement to the Prospectus.

The Fund will employ a replication method that looks to invest as far as possible and practicable in the constituents of the Reference Index. The Fund
intends to replicate the Reference Index by holding all of its constituent securities in a similar proportion to their weightings in the Reference Index. In
order to replicate the Reference Index, the Fund may invest up to 20% of its Net Asset Value in shares issued by the same body. Further information in
relation to how the Fund will seek to track the Reference Index is set out in section 4 “Investment Objective and Policies” and section 5 “Investment
Restrictions and Permitted Investments” of the Prospectus.
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Invesco Defence Innovation UCITS ETF (continued)

There are a number of circumstances where gaining access to the components of the Reference Index may be prohibited by regulation, may not
otherwise be in the Shareholders’ interests or may not otherwise be possible or practicable.

The Fund may hold ancillary liquid assets and use efficient portfolio management techniques in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank.
The Fund may also engage in transactions in FDIs for hedging and/or efficient portfolio management purposes. The Fund may use the following FDIs
listed on a Market or traded OTC, as applicable: options and futures transactions, forward contracts, non-deliverable forwards and spot foreign exchange
transactions. Further details on FDIs and how they may be used are contained in the main part of the Prospectus under "Appendix Ill - Use of Financial
Derivative Instruments And Efficient Portfolio Management".

The Fund shall not invest more than 10% of its net assets in other UCITS or other open or closed ended CIS.

With the exception of permitted investment in unlisted securities or in units of open-ended CIS, investment will be limited to the stock exchanges and
regulated markets set out in Appendix | of the Prospectus.

Further information relevant to the Fund’s investment policy is contained in the main part of the Prospectus under “Investment Objectives & Policies” and
under “Investment Restrictions and Permitted Investment”.
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Investment Objectives and Policies (Unaudited) (continued)

Benchmark indices/strategies:

Functional

Fund Name currency Reference Index

Invesco Preferred Shares UCITS ETF uUsD ICE BofA Diversified Core Plus Fixed Rate Preferred Securities
Net Total Return Index

Invesco USD IG Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF USD Bloomberg MSCI USD Liquid Corporate ESG Weighted SRI
Bond Index

Invesco EUR IG Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF EUR Bloomberg MSCI Euro Liquid Corporate ESG Weighted SRI
Bond Index

Invesco EUR Corporate Bond ESG Multi-Factor UCITS ETF EUR Bloomberg Euro Corporate Bond Index

Invesco EUR Corporate Bond ESG Short Duration Multi-Factor UCITS EUR Bloomberg Euro Corporate Bond 1-5 Year Index

ETF

Invesco Euro Corporate Hybrid Bond UCITS ETF EUR Bloomberg Euro Universal Corporate ex Financials Hybrid
Capital Securities 8% Capped Bond Index

Invesco GBP Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF GBP Bloomberg MSCI Sterling Liquid Corporate ESG Weighted SRI
Bond Index

Invesco GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF GBP Bloomberg Sterling Liquid Corporate Bond Index

Invesco Global High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF UsD Bloomberg MSCI Global High Yield Liquid Corporate ESG
Weighted SRI Bond Index

Invesco Emerging Markets USD Bond UCITS ETF USD Bloomberg Emerging Markets USD Sovereign Index

Invesco AT1 Capital Bond UCITS ETF USD iBoxx USD Contingent Convertible Liquid Developed Market
AT1 (8% Issuer Cap) Index

Invesco Variable Rate Preferred Shares UCITS ETF USD ICE Diversified Variable Rate Preferred & Hybrid Securities
Index

Invesco US Treasury Bond UCITS ETF UsD Bloomberg US Treasury Index

Invesco US Treasury Bond 0-1 Year UCITS ETF uUsD Bloomberg US Treasury Coupons Index

Invesco US Treasury Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF uUsD Bloomberg US Treasury 1-3 Year Index

Invesco US Treasury Bond 3-7 Year UCITS ETF uUsD Bloomberg US Treasury 3-7 Year Index

Invesco US Treasury Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF uUsD Bloomberg US Treasury 7-10 Year Index

Invesco US Treasury Bond 10+ Year UCITS ETF uUsD Bloomberg US Long Treasury Index

Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Leaders Catholic Principles UCITS ETF EUR MSCI Europe Select Catholic Principles ESG Leaders 10/40
Index

Invesco MDAX® UCITS ETF EUR MDAX® Index

Invesco CoinShares Global Blockchain UCITS ETF USD CoinShares Blockchain Global Equity Index

Invesco UK Gilt 1-5 Year UCITS ETF GBP Bloomberg UK Gilt 1-5 Year Index

Invesco UK Gilts UCITS ETF GBP Bloomberg Sterling Gilt Index

Invesco MSCI World ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF uUsD MSCI World ESG Universal Select Business Screens Index

Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF EUR MSCI Europe ESG Universal Select Business Screens Index

Invesco MSCI USA ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF usb MSCI USA ESG Universal Select Business Screens Index

Invesco MSCI Pacific ex Japan ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF usD MSCI Pacific ex Japan ESG Universal Select Business
Screens Index

Invesco MSCI Japan ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF usD MSCI Japan ESG Universal Select Business Screens Index

Invesco MSCI EMU ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF EUR MSCI EMU ESG Universal Select Business Screens Index

Invesco MSCI Europe ex UK ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF EUR MSCI Europe ex UK ESG Universal Select Business Screens
Index

Invesco MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF uUsD MSCI EM (Emerging Markets) ESG Universal Select Business
Screens Index

Invesco Quantitative Strategies ESG Global Equity Multi-Factor UCITS USsD MSCI World Index

ETF

Invesco Quantitative Strategies Global Equity Low Volatility Low Carbon USsD MSCI World Index

UCITS ETF

Invesco Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF EUR Bloomberg Euro Treasury Majors Bond Index

Invesco Euro Government Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF EUR Bloomberg Euro Government Select 1-3 Year Index

Invesco Euro Government Bond 3-5 Year UCITS ETF EUR Bloomberg Euro Government Select 3-5 Year Index

Invesco Euro Government Bond 5-7 Year UCITS ETF EUR Bloomberg Euro Government Select 5-7 Year Index

Invesco Euro Government Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF EUR Bloomberg Euro Government Select 7-10 Year Index

Invesco EUR Government and Related Green Transition UCITS ETF EUR Bloomberg Euro Aggregate Treasury Index

Invesco MSCI China All Shares Stock Connect UCITS ETF uUsbD MSCI China All Shares Stock Connect Select Index

Invesco MSCI China Technology All Shares Stock Connect UCITS ETF uUsb MSCI China Technology All Shares Stock Connect Select
Index

Invesco FTSE All-World UCITS ETF usD FTSE All-World Index

Invesco FTSE All Share ESG Climate UCITS ETF GBP FTSE All Share ex Investment Trusts ESG Climate Select
Index

Invesco Global Clean Energy UCITS ETF UsD WilderHill New Energy Global Innovation Index

Invesco Wind Energy UCITS ETF USD WilderHill Wind Energy Index

Invesco Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF USD WilderHill Hydrogen Economy Index

Invesco US Municipal Bond UCITS ETF USD ICE BofA US Taxable Municipal Securities Plus Index

Invesco NASDAQ Next Generation 100 UCITS ETF UsD NASDAQ Next Generation 100 Index®

Invesco NASDAQ-100 Equal Weight UCITS ETF uUsbD NASDAQ-100 Equal Weighted Index®

Invesco S&P 500 Equal Weight UCITS ETF USD S&P 500 Equal Weight Index

Invesco S&P 500 Low Volatility UCITS ETF uUsD S&P 500 Low Volatility Index

Invesco USD High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF uUsb Bloomberg MSCI USD High Yield Liquid Corporate ESG
Weighted SRI Bond Index

Invesco Solar Energy UCITS ETF usD MAC Global Solar Energy Index

Invesco NASDAQ-100 ESG UCITS ETF usD NASDAQ-100® ESG Index

Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF EUR MSCI Europe ESG Climate Paris Aligned Benchmark Select
Index

Invesco MSCI USA ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF uUsb MSCI USA ESG Climate Paris Aligned Benchmark Select
Index

Invesco MSCI Japan ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF USD MSCI Japan ESG Climate Paris Aligned Benchmark Select

Index
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Investment Objectives and Policies (Unaudited) (continued)

Benchmark indices/strategies (continued):

Functional

Fund Name currency Reference Index

Invesco MSCI World ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF UsD MSCI World ESG Climate Paris Aligned Benchmark Select
Index

Invesco MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF USD MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Climate Paris Aligned
Benchmark Select Index

Invesco Dow Jones Islamic Global Developed Markets UCITS ETF USD Dow Jones Islamic Market Developed Markets Index

Invesco Dow Jones US Insurance UCITS ETF uUsD Dow Jones U.S. Select Insurance Index

Invesco S&P World Energy ESG UCITS ETF UsD S&P Developed World ESG Enhanced Energy Index

Invesco S&P World Financials ESG UCITS ETF uUsb S&P Developed World ESG Enhanced Financials Index

Invesco S&P World Health Care ESG UCITS ETF uUsD S&P Developed World ESG Enhanced Health Care Index

Invesco S&P World Information Technology ESG UCITS ETF uUsbD S&P Developed World ESG Enhanced Information Technology
Index

Invesco Global Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF uUsD Bloomberg MSCI Global Liquid Corporate ESG Weighted SRI
Sustainable Bond Index

Invesco ChiNext 50 UCITS ETF USD ChiNext 50 Capped Index

Invesco BulletShares 2026 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF UsD Bloomberg 2026 Maturity USD Corporate Bond Screened
Index

Invesco BulletShares 2027 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF USD Bloomberg 2027 Maturity USD Corporate Bond Screened
Index

Invesco BulletShares 2028 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF USD Bloomberg 2028 Maturity USD Corporate Bond Screened
Index

Invesco BulletShares 2029 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF uUsb Bloomberg 2029 Maturity USD Corporate Bond Screened
Index

Invesco BulletShares 2030 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF uUsb Bloomberg 2030 Maturity USD Corporate Bond Screened
Index

Invesco BulletShares 2026 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF EUR Bloomberg 2026 Maturity EUR Corporate Bond Screened
Index

Invesco BulletShares 2027 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF EUR Bloomberg 2027 Maturity EUR Corporate Bond Screened
Index

Invesco BulletShares 2028 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF EUR Bloomberg 2028 Maturity EUR Corporate Bond Screened
Index

Invesco BulletShares 2029 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF EUR Bloomberg 2029 Maturity EUR Corporate Bond Screened
Index

Invesco BulletShares 2030 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF EUR Bloomberg 2030 Maturity EUR Corporate Bond Screened
Index

Invesco MSCI World Equal Weight UCITS ETF USD MSCI World Equal Weighted Index

Invesco Artificial Intelligence Enablers UCITS ETF usb S&P Kensho Global Atrtificial Intelligence Enablers Screened
Index

Invesco Cybersecurity UCITS ETF UsD S&P Kensho Global Cyber Security Screened Index

Invesco Defence Innovation UCITS ETF uUsb S&P Kensho Global Future Defense Index

Reference indices listed on pages 45 and 46 are applicable to all classes of a Fund. The listing includes the 79 active Funds at 31 December 2024.
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Performance Analysis (Unaudited)

Index versus Fund Performance — 31 December 2024

The performance of the Funds from 1 January 2024 to 31 December 2024 for the existing Funds and from launch date to 31 December 2024 for the Funds that

launched during the reporting period is as follows:

Index Tracking Realised Expected
Return return difference Tracking Tracking
Launch since  since since Error p.a. Error p.a.
date launch* launch launch* 31/12/2024** 31/12/2024
Fund Name Currency (%) (%) (%) (%) (%)
Invesco Preferred Shares UCITS ETF - Class A Dist Redeemable USD  28/09/2017 558% 5.01% 1.07% 0.04% 0.01% - 1.00%
Shares
Invesco Preferred Shares UCITS ETF - Class EUR Hdg Dist USD 13/04/2018 3.52% 5.58% -2.11% 0.04% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco Preferred Shares UCITS ETF - Class CHF Hdg Acc USD 03/05/2018 0.85%  5.58% -4.78% 0.04% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco Preferred Shares UCITS ETF - Class B Acc Redeemable UsSD 10/12/2018 557% 5.01% 1.07% 0.04% 0.01% - 1.00%
Shares
Invesco USD IG Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF - Class A Dist uUsD 15/11/2017 2.04% 211% 0.03% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco USD |G Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF - Class GBP Hdg UsbD 15/11/2017 1.52%  2.04% -0.54% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco EUR IG Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF - Class A Dist EUR  14/11/2017 449% 4.61% -0.02% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco EUR Corporate Bond ESG Multi-Factor UCITS ETF - Class A EUR 22/06/2022 4.65% 4.74% 0.10% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco EUR Corporate Bond ESG Multi-Factor UCITS ETF - Class B EUR 22/06/2022 465% 4.74% 0.11% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco EUR Corporate Bond ESG Short Duration Multi-Factor UCITS EUR 22/06/2022 4.20% 4.81% -0.46% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
ETF - Class A Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco EUR Corporate Bond ESG Short Duration Multi-Factor UCITS EUR 08/09/2022 420% 4.81% -0.46% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
ETF - Class B Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco Euro Corporate Hybrid Bond UCITS ETF - Class A Dist EUR 17/09/2020 11.25% 11.76% -0.12% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco Euro Corporate Hybrid Bond UCITS ETF - Class B Acc EUR 17/09/2020 11.26% 11.76% -0.12% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco GBP Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF - Class A Dist GBP  25/02/2020 2.53% 2.64% -0.01% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - Class A Dist Redeemable GBP  05/03/2020 1.93% 1.97% 0.06% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Shares
Invesco Global High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF - Class A USD 10/01/2023 592% 6.28% -0.12% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco Global High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF - Class B USD 10/01/2023 5.93% 6.28% -0.11% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco Global High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF - Class USD 10/01/2023 6.09%  5.93% 0.11% 0.10% 0.01% - 1.00%
EUR PfHdg Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco Global High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF - Class USD 10/01/2023 7.56%  5.93% 1.58% 0.11% 0.01% - 1.00%
GBP PfHdg Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco Emerging Markets USD Bond UCITS ETF - Class A Dist Usb 16/11/2017 6.24%  7.03% -0.44% 0.03% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco AT1 Capital Bond UCITS ETF - Class A Acc Redeemable USD 19/06/2018  10.56% 10.80% 0.15% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Shares
Invesco AT1 Capital Bond UCITS ETF - Class EUR Hdg Dist USD 25/06/2018 8.69% 10.56% -1.87% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco AT1 Capital Bond UCITS ETF - Class B Dist Redeemable USD 25/09/2018  10.57% 10.80% 0.15% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Shares
Invesco AT1 Capital Bond UCITS ETF - Class GBP Hdg Dist USD 25/09/2018  10.13% 10.56% -0.43% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco AT1 Capital Bond UCITS ETF - Class CHF Hdg Acc USD  09/03/2020 5.92% 10.56% -4.64% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco Variable Rate Preferred Shares UCITS ETF - Class A Dist USD 03/10/2018 10.49%  9.55% 1.44% 0.10% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco Variable Rate Preferred Shares UCITS ETF - Class B Acc USD 10/12/2018  10.49%  9.55% 1.44% 0.10% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond UCITS ETF - Class A Dist Redeemable uUsb 11/01/2019 0.59% 0.58% 0.07% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond UCITS ETF - Class B Acc Redeemable USD 09/08/2023 0.59%  0.58% 0.07% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond UCITS ETF - Class CHF Hdg Acc CHF  20/02/2024 -1.44%  2.50% -3.53% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond UCITS ETF - Class GBP Hdg Dist USD 21/01/2020 0.12%  0.59% -0.51% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond UCITS ETF - Class EUR Hdg Dist USD 02/02/2022 -1.23%  0.59% -1.85% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 0-1 Year UCITS ETF - Class A Dist USD 21/01/2020 5.16% 5.18% 0.03% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 0-1 Year UCITS ETF - Class B Acc USD 21/01/2020 516% 5.18% 0.03% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 0-1 Year UCITS ETF - Class GBP Hdg USD 21/01/2020 490% 5.16% -0.30% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 0-1 Year UCITS ETF - Class EUR Hdg USD 30/03/2020 349% 5.16% -1.71% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 0-1 Year UCITS ETF - Class MXN Hdg MXN  20/02/2024 9.82%  4.49% 5.30% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%

Acc Redeemable Shares

* Inclusive of fees.

**The higher than expected realised tracking errors were primarily attributed to the withholding tax impact and future basis risk.
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Performance Analysis (Unaudited) (continued)

Index versus Fund Performance — 31 December 2024 (continued)

The performance of the Funds from 1 January 2024 to 31 December 2024 for the existing Funds and from launch date to 31 December 2024 for the Funds that

launched during the reporting period is as follows (continued):

Index Tracking Realised Expected
Return return difference Tracking Tracking
Launch since since since Error p.a. Error p.a.
date launch* launch launch*  31/12/2024 ** 31/12/2024
Fund Name Currency (%) (%) (%) (%) (%)
Invesco US Treasury Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF - Class A Dist uUsb 11/01/2019 4.03% 4.03% 0.06% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF - Class B Acc USD 20/02/2024 4.11% 4.12% 0.04% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF - Class GBP Hdg Dist USD  13/03/2019 3.67% 4.03% -0.40% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF - Class EUR Hdg Dist USD  02/02/2022 2.28% 4.03% -1.79% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 3-7 Year UCITS ETF - Class A Dist UsSD 11/01/2019 1.78% 1.79% 0.05% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 3-7 Year UCITS ETF - Class B Acc USD  20/02/2024  3.06% 3.07% 0.03% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 3-7 Year UCITS ETF - Class GBP Hdg Dist USD  13/03/2019 1.34% 1.78% -0.49% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 3-7 Year UCITS ETF - Class EUR Hdg Dist USD  02/02/2022 -0.04% 1.78% -1.87% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF - Class A Dist UsSD 11/01/2019 -0.65%  -0.70% 0.11% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF - Class B Acc USD  20/02/2024 1.87% 1.84% 0.09% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF - Class CHF Hdg Acc CHF  20/02/2024 -2.08% 1.87% -4.08% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF - Class GBP Hdg Dist USD 14/01/2019 -1.13%  -0.65% -0.52% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF - Class EUR Hdg Dist USD  13/03/2019 -2.44%  -0.65% -1.83% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 10+ Year UCITS ETF - Class A Dist USD 12/10/2022 -6.39%  -6.41% 0.08% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 10+ Year UCITS ETF - Class B Acc USD 20/02/2024 -0.89%  -0.90% 0.06% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 10+ Year UCITS ETF - Class EUR Hdg Dist USD  12/10/2022 -8.23% -6.39% -1.88% 0.03% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Treasury Bond 10+ Year UCITS ETF - Class GBP Hdg Dist USD  12/10/2022 -6.97% -6.39% -0.61% 0.03% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Leaders Catholic Principles UCITS ETF - EUR  23/01/2019 9.81% 9.75% 0.37% 0.03% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco MDAX® UCITS ETF - Class A Acc Redeemable Shares EUR  11/02/2019 -6.12%  -5.71% -0.22% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco CoinShares Global Blockchain UCITS ETF - Class A Acc USD 08/03/2009 21.72%  22.26% 0.11% 0.14% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco UK Gilt 1-5 Year UCITS ETF - Class A Dist Redeemable Shares GBP  18/03/2019 2.03% 2.02% 0.07% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco UK Gilts UCITS ETF - Class A Dist Redeemable Shares GBP  18/03/2019 -4.02%  -4.02% 0.06% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco UK Gilts UCITS ETF - Class B Acc Redeemable Shares GBP  18/03/2019 -4.03% -4.02% 0.05% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI World ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF - Class A Acc USD 13/06/2019 18.03%  18.02% 0.21% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF - Class A EUR  13/06/2019 9.49% 9.35% 0.30% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI USA ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF - Class A Acc USD 13/06/2019 24.07%  23.96% 0.21% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI USA ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF - Class B Dist USD 10/08/2021 24.08%  23.96% 0.21% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI USA ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF - Class GBP USD 27/01/2022 23.69%  24.07% -0.41% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
Hdg Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI Pacific ex Japan ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF - USD  08/01/2021 5.14% 5.34% -0.02% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI Japan ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF - Class A Acc USD  08/01/2021 8.79% 8.90% 0.08% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI EMU ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF - Class A Acc EUR  10/03/2021 6.16% 5.91% 0.35% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI Europe ex UK ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF - EUR  10/03/2021 8.25% 8.07% 0.34% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF - USD  07/07/2021 5.83% 6.44% -0.41% 0.04% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco Quantitative Strategies ESG Global Equity Multi-Factor UCITS USD 30/07/2019 22.33%  17.00% 5.63% 0.18% 0.01% - 3.00%
ETF - Class A Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco Quantitative Strategies ESG Global Equity Multi-Factor UCITS USD  30/07/2019 23.85%  17.00% 6.86% 0.21% 0.01% - 3.00%
ETF - Class EUR PfHdg Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco Quantitative Strategies ESG Global Equity Multi-Factor UCITS USD 08/09/2022 23.88%  17.00% 6.89% 0.22% 0.01% - 3.00%
ETF - Class EUR PfHdg Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco Quantitative Strategies Global Equity Low Volatility Low Carbon USD 19/07/2022 16.80%  17.00% 0.06% 0.25% 0.01% - 3.00%
UCITS ETF - Class A Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco Quantitative Strategies Global Equity Low Volatility Low Carbon USD 19/07/2022 18.64%  17.00% 1.60% 0.30% 0.01% - 3.00%

UCITS ETF - Class EUR PfHdg Acc Redeemable Shares

* Inclusive of fees.

**The higher than expected realised tracking errors were primarily attributed to the withholding tax impact and future basis risk.
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Performance Analysis (Unaudited) (continued)

Index versus Fund Performance — 31 December 2024 (continued)

The performance of the Funds from 1 January 2024 to 31 December 2024 for the existing Funds and from launch date to 31 December 2024 for the Funds that

launched during the reporting period is as follows (continued):

Index Tracking Realised Expected
Return return difference Tracking Tracking
Launch  since since since Error p.a. Error p.a.
date launch* launch launch*  31/12/2024 ** 31/12/2024
Fund Name Currency (%) (%) (%) (%) (%)
Invesco Euro Government Bond UCITS ETF - Class A Dist EUR 28/08/2019 1.73% 1.85% -0.02% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco Euro Government Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF - Class A EUR 28/08/2019 3.09% 3.17% 0.02% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco Euro Government Bond 3-5 Year UCITS ETF - Class A EUR 28/08/2019 2.36% 2.46% 0.00% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco Euro Government Bond 5-7 Year UCITS ETF - Class A EUR 28/08/2019 2.16% 2.29% -0.03% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco Euro Government Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF - Class A EUR 28/08/2019 1.30% 1.45% -0.05% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco EUR Government and Related Green Transition UCITS EUR 21/04/2023 1.62% 1.88% -0.11% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
ETF - Class A Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco EUR Government and Related Green Transition UCITS EUR 21/04/2023 1.61% 1.88% -0.12% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
ETF - Class B Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI China All Shares Stock Connect UCITS ETF - Class USD 01/03/2021 15.90% 16.36% -0.11% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
A Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI China Technology All Shares Stock Connect UCITS USD 11/06/2021 20.34% 21.01% -0.18% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
ETF - Class A Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco FTSE All-World UCITS ETF - Class A Acc Redeemable USD 26/06/2023 17.60% 17.20% 0.55% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
Shares
Invesco FTSE All-World UCITS ETF - Class B Dist Redeemable USD 26/06/2023 17.60% 17.20% 0.55% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
Shares
Invesco FTSE All-World UCITS ETF - Class CHF PfHdg Acc CHF 20/02/2024 11.96% 14.06% -1.93% 0.10% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco FTSE All-World UCITS ETF - Class EUR PfHdg Acc USD 26/06/2023 19.02% 17.60% 1.62% 0.12% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco FTSE All-World UCITS ETF - Class GBP PfHdg Dist USD 26/06/2023 20.13% 17.60% 2.73% 0.13% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco FTSE All Share ESG Climate UCITS ETF - Class A Dist GBP 10/03/2021 9.48% 9.77% -0.18% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco FTSE All Share ESG Climate UCITS ETF - Class B Acc GBP 29/10/2021 9.48% 9.77% -0.18% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco Global Clean Energy UCITS ETF - Class A Acc USD 01/03/2021 -26.37% -26.32% 0.54% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco Global Clean Energy UCITS ETF - Class B Dist USD 01/03/2021 -26.37% -26.32% 0.55% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco Wind Energy UCITS ETF - Class A Acc Redeemable USD 07/09/2022 -791% -7.37% 0.06% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Shares
Invesco Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF - Class A Acc USD 07/09/2022 -24.14% -23.98% 0.43% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco US Municipal Bond UCITS ETF - Class A Dist Redeemable USD 10/02/2021 1.36% 1.44% 0.19% 0.08% 0.01% - 1.00%
Shares
Invesco NASDAQ Next Generation 100 UCITS ETF - Class A Acc USD 22/03/2021 15.20%  15.28% 0.17% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco NASDAQ-100 Equal Weight UCITS ETF - Class A Acc USD 10/07/2023 6.98% 6.99% 0.19% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco S&P 500 Equal Weight UCITS ETF - Class A Acc USD 06/04/2021 12.47% 12.37% 0.30% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco S&P 500 Equal Weight UCITS ETF - Class B Dist USD 06/04/2021 12.48% 12.37% 0.31% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco S&P 500 Low Volatility UCITS ETF - Class A Acc USD 13/07/2021 13.59% 13.47% 0.37% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco USD High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF - Class USD 07/07/2021 6.43% 7.26% -0.62% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
A Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco USD High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF - Class USD 20/09/2021 5.95% 6.43% -0.52% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
GBP Hdg Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco Solar Energy UCITS ETF - Class A Acc Redeemable USD 02/08/2021 -37.12% -36.76% 0.33% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Shares
Invesco NASDAQ-100 ESG UCITS ETF - Class A Acc USD 25/10/2021 25.27% 25.43% 0.09% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - EUR 06/12/2021 6.47% 6.38% 0.24% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI USA ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - Class USD 06/12/2021 18.82% 18.73% 0.19% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
A Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI Japan ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - USD 06/12/2021 -0.02% 0.20% -0.03% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI World ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF - USD 06/12/2021 12.62% 12.64% 0.17% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Climate Paris Aligned USD 13/06/2022 6.61% 7.23% -0.21% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
UCITS ETF - Class A Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco Dow Jones Islamic Global Developed Markets UCITS ETF USD 07/01/2022 18.16%  18.48% 0.08% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%

- Class A Acc Redeemable Shares

* Inclusive of fees.

**The higher than expected realised tracking errors were primarily attributed to the withholding tax impact and future basis risk.
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Performance Analysis (Unaudited) (continued)

Index versus Fund Performance — 31 December 2024 (continued)

The performance of the Funds from 1 January 2024 to 31 December 2024 for the existing Funds and from launch date to 31 December 2024 for the Funds that

launched during the reporting period is as follows (continued):

Index Tracking Realised Expected
Return return difference Tracking Tracking
Launch  since since since Error p.a. Error p.a.
date launch* launch launch* 12/31/2024 ** 12/31/2024
Fund Name Currency (%) (%) (%) (%) (%)
Invesco Dow Jones US Insurance UCITS ETF - Class A Acc USD 10/07/2023 27.81% 27.89% 0.27% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco S&P World Energy ESG UCITS ETF - Class A Acc USD 12/04/2023 4.84% 4.42% 0.59% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco S&P World Financials ESG UCITS ETF - Class A Acc USD 12/04/2023 25.65%  25.53% 0.30% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco S&P World Health Care ESG UCITS ETF - Class A Acc USD 12/04/2023 1.65% 1.60% 0.23% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco S&P World Information Technology ESG UCITS ETF - USD 12/04/2023 33.47% 33.30% 0.35% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco Global Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF - Class A Dist USD 09/04/2024 1.91% 2.02% 0.00% 0.10% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco Global Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF - Class GBP GBP 09/04/2024 3.54% 1.91% 1.60% 0.13% 0.01% - 1.00%
PfHdg Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco ChiNext 50 UCITS ETF - Class A Acc Redeemable Shares USD 17/06/2024 19.23%  20.33% -0.84% 0.21% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco BulletShares 2026 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD 21/05/2024 4.03% 4.09% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2026 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD 21/05/2024 4.03% 4.09% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class B Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2026 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD 02/07/2024 3.15% 3.27% -0.12% 0.00% 0
Class GBP Hdg Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2027 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD 21/05/2024 4.08% 4.13% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2027 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD 21/05/2024 4.08% 4.13% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class B Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2027 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD 02/07/2024 3.14% 3.28% -0.14% 0.00% 0
Class GBP Hdg Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2028 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD 21/05/2024 3.86% 3.91% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2028 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD 21/05/2024 3.85% 3.91% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class B Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2028 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD 02/07/2024 2.77% 2.95% -0.18% 0.00% 0
Class GBP Hdg Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2029 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD 21/05/2024 3.92% 3.94% 0.04% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2029 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD 21/05/2024 3.92% 3.94% 0.04% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class B Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2029 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD 02/07/2024 2.69% 2.91% -0.22% 0.00% 0
Class GBP Hdg Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2030 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD 21/05/2024 3.81% 3.89% -0.02% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2030 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD 21/05/2024 3.80% 3.89% -0.02% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class B Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2030 USD Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - USD 02/07/2024 2.47% 2.65% -0.17% 0.00% 0
Class GBP Hdg Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2026 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - EUR 18/06/2024 2.97% 3.16% -0.14% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2026 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - EUR 18/06/2024 2.97% 3.16% -0.13% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class B Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2027 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - EUR 18/06/2024 3.52% 3.64% -0.07% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2027 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - EUR 18/06/2024 3.52% 3.64% -0.07% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class B Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2028 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - EUR 18/06/2024 3.96% 4.05% -0.03% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2028 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - EUR 18/06/2024 3.96% 4.05% -0.03% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class B Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2029 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - EUR 18/06/2024 4.11% 4.35% -0.19% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2029 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - EUR 18/06/2024 4.11% 4.35% -0.19% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class B Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2030 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - EUR 18/06/2024 4.30% 4.49% -0.14% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class A Dist Redeemable Shares
Invesco BulletShares 2030 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF - EUR 18/06/2024 4.30% 4.49% -0.14% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Class B Acc Redeemable Shares
Invesco MSCI World Equal Weight UCITS ETF - Class A Acc EUR 04/09/2024 -0.28%  -0.71% 0.49% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco Atrtificial Intelligence Enablers UCITS ETF - Class A Acc EUR 29/10/2024 9.13% 9.18% 0.01% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Redeemable Shares
Invesco Cybersecurity UCITS ETF - Class A Acc Redeemable EUR 29/10/2024 4.72% 4.77% 0.02% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Shares
Invesco Defence Innovation UCITS ETF - Class A Acc EUR 29/10/2024 5.04% 5.08% 0.03% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%

Redeemable Shares

* Inclusive of fees.

**The higher than expected realised tracking errors were primarily attributed to the withholding tax impact and future basis risk.
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Tracking Error Analysis (Unaudited)

Realised tracking error and realised tracking difference are in line with expectations. The tracking difference between the Funds and the benchmark index/strategy is

mainly driven by the management fee.

TER Impact

Index Return (Fee Tracking

(Master class differential Error

Fund Total for Hedge for Hedge Tracking (Accounting
Fund Name Return classes) classes) Difference Year) Target TE
Invesco Preferred Shares UCITS ETF 5.58% 5.01% -0.50% 1.07% 0.04%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco USD IG Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF 2.04% 2.11% -0.10% 0.03% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco EUR IG Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF 4.49% 4.61% -0.10% -0.02% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco EUR Corporate Bond ESG Multi-Factor UCITS ETF 4.65% 4.74% -0.19% 0.10% 0.02%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco EUR Corporate Bond ESG Short Duration Multi-Factor UCITS ETF 4.20% 4.81% -0.15% -0.46% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Euro Corporate Hybrid Bond UCITS ETF 11.25% 11.76% -0.39% -0.12% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco GBP Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF 2.53% 2.64% -0.10% -0.01% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco GBP Corporate Bond UCITS ETF 1.93% 1.97% -0.10% 0.06% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Global High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF 5.93% 6.28% -0.25% -0.11% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Emerging Markets USD Bond UCITS ETF 6.24% 7.03% -0.35% -0.44% 0.03% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco AT1 Capital Bond UCITS ETF 10.56% 10.80% -0.39% 0.15% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Variable Rate Preferred Shares UCITS ETF 10.49% 9.55% -0.50% 1.44% 0.10%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco US Treasury Bond UCITS ETF 0.59% 0.58% -0.06% 0.07% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco US Treasury Bond 0-1 Year UCITS ETF 5.16% 5.18% -0.06% 0.03% 0.00%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco US Treasury Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF 4.03% 4.03% -0.06% 0.06% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco US Treasury Bond 3-7 Year UCITS ETF 1.78% 1.79% -0.06% 0.05% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco US Treasury Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF -0.65% -0.70% -0.06% 0.11% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco US Treasury Bond 10+ Year UCITS ETF -6.39% -6.41% -0.06% 0.08% 0.02%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Leaders Catholic Principles UCITS ETF 9.81% 9.75% -0.30% 0.37% 0.03% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MDAX® UCITS ETF -6.12% -5.71% -0.19% -0.22% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco CoinShares Global Blockchain UCITS ETF 21.72% 22.26% -0.65% 0.11% 0.14%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco UK Gilt 1-5 Year UCITS ETF 2.03% 2.02% -0.06% 0.07% 0.00%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco UK Gilts UCITS ETF -4.02% -4.02% -0.06% 0.06% 0.00%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI World ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF 18.03% 18.02% -0.19% 0.21% 0.00%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF 9.49% 9.35% -0.16% 0.30% 0.00%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI USA ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF 24.07% 23.96% -0.09% 0.21% 0.00%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI Pacific Ex Japan ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF 5.14% 5.34% -0.19% -0.02% 0.00%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI Japan ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF 8.79% 8.90% -0.19% 0.08% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI EMU ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF 6.16% 5.91% -0.10% 0.35% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI Europe Ex UK ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF 8.25% 8.07% -0.16% 0.34% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF 5.83% 6.44% -0.19% -0.41% 0.04% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Quantitative Strategies ESG Global Equity Multi-Factor UCITS ETF 22.33% 17.00% -0.30% 5.63% 0.18%  0.01% - 3.00%
Invesco Quantitative Strategies Global Equity Low Volatility Low Carbon 16.80% 17.00% -0.25% 0.06% 0.25%  0.01% - 3.00%
ILrjwc\icleZioEEL'J:ro Government Bond UCITS ETF 1.73% 1.85% -0.10% -0.02% 0.00%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Euro Government Bond 1-3 Year UCITS ETF 3.09% 3.17% -0.10% 0.02% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Euro Government Bond 3-5 Year UCITS ETF 2.36% 2.46% -0.10% 0.00% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Euro Government Bond 5-7 Year UCITS ETF 2.16% 2.29% -0.10% -0.03% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Euro Government Bond 7-10 Year UCITS ETF 1.30% 1.45% -0.10% -0.05% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco EUR Government and Related Green Transition UCITS ETF 1.62% 1.88% -0.15% -0.11% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI China All Shares Stock Connect UCITS ETF 15.90% 16.36% -0.35% -0.11% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI China Technology All Shares Stock Connect UCITS ETF 20.34% 21.01% -0.49% -0.18% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco FTSE All-World UCITS ETF 17.60% 17.20% -0.15% 0.55% 0.02%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco FTSE All Share ESG Climate UCITS ETF 9.48% 9.77% -0.12% -0.18% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Global Clean Energy UCITS ETF -26.37% -26.32% -0.60% 0.54% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Wind Energy UCITS ETF -7.91% -7.37% -0.60% 0.06% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Hydrogen Economy UCITS ETF -24.14% -23.98% -0.60% 0.43% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco US Municipal Bond UCITS ETF 1.36% 1.44% -0.28% 0.19% 0.08%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco NASDAQ Next Generation 100 UCITS ETF 15.20% 15.28% -0.25% 0.17% 0.00%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco NASDAQ-100 Equal Weight UCITS ETF 6.98% 6.99% -0.20% 0.19% 0.00%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco S&P 500 Equal Weight UCITS ETF 12.47% 12.37% -0.20% 0.30% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco S&P 500 Low Volatility UCITS ETF 13.59% 13.47% -0.25% 0.37% 0.00%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco USD High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF 6.43% 7.26% -0.21% -0.62% 0.02%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Solar Energy UCITS ETF -37.12% -36.76% -0.69% 0.33% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
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Tracking Error Analysis (Unaudited) (continued)

Realised tracking error and realised tracking difference are in line with expectations. The tracking difference between the Funds and the benchmark index/strategy is

mainly driven by the management fee (continued).

TER Impact

Index Return (Fee Tracking

(Master class differential Error

Fund Total for Hedge for Hedge Tracking (Accounting
Fund Name Return classes) classes) Difference Year) Target TE
Invesco NASDAQ-100 ESG UCITS ETF 25.27% 25.43% -0.25% 0.09% 0.00%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI Europe ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF 6.47% 6.38% -0.16% 0.24% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI USA ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF 18.82% 18.73% -0.09% 0.19% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI Japan ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF -0.02% 0.20% -0.19% -0.03% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI World ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF 12.62% 12.64% -0.19% 0.17% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI Emerging Markets ESG Climate Paris Aligned UCITS ETF 6.61% 7.23% -0.40% -0.21% 0.02% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Dow Jones Islamic Global Developed Markets UCITS ETF 18.16% 18.48% -0.40% 0.08% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Dow Jones US Insurance UCITS ETF 27.81% 27.89% -0.35% 0.27% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco S&P World Energy ESG UCITS ETF 4.84% 4.42% -0.18% 0.59% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco S&P World Financials ESG UCITS ETF 25.65% 25.53% -0.18% 0.30% 0.00%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco S&P World Health Care ESG UCITS ETF 1.65% 1.60% -0.18% 0.23% 0.00%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco S&P World Information Technology ESG UCITS ETF 33.47% 33.30% -0.18% 0.35% 0.00% 0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Global Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF 1.91% 2.02% -0.11% 0.00% 0.10%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco ChiNext 50 UCITS ETF 19.23% 20.33% -0.26% -0.84% 0.21%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Bulletshares 2026 USD Corporate Bond UCIT ETF 4.03% 4.09% -0.06% 0.01% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Bulletshares 2027 USD Corporate Bond UCIT ETF 4.08% 4.13% -0.06% 0.01% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Bulletshares 2028 USD Corporate Bond UCIT ETF 3.86% 3.91% -0.06% 0.01% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Bulletshares 2029 USD Corporate Bond UCIT ETF 3.92% 3.94% -0.06% 0.04% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Bulletshares 2030 USD Corporate Bond UCIT ETF 3.81% 3.89% -0.06% -0.02% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco BulletShares 2026 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF 2.97% 3.16% -0.05% -0.14% 0.00%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco BulletShares 2027 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF 3.52% 3.64% -0.05% -0.07% 0.00%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco BulletShares 2028 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF 3.96% 4.05% -0.05% -0.03% 0.00%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco BulletShares 2029 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF 4.11% 4.35% -0.05% -0.19% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco BulletShares 2030 EUR Corporate Bond UCITS ETF 4.30% 4.49% -0.05% -0.14% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco MSCI World Equal Weight UCITS ETF -0.28% -0.71% -0.06% 0.49% 0.02%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Atrtificial Intelligence Enablers UCITS ETF 9.13% 9.18% -0.06% 0.01% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Cybersecurity UCITS ETF 4.72% 4.77% -0.06% 0.02% 0.01%  0.01% - 1.00%
Invesco Defence Innovation UCITS ETF 5.04% 5.08% -0.06% 0.03% 0.01% 0.01% - 1.00%
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Directors’ Report (Unaudited)

The Directors present herewith the Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2024.
Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ Report and the audited Financial Statements in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards ("IFRS") as adopted by the European Union, the Companies Act 2014 (as amended) and the applicable regulations.

Irish company law requires the Directors to prepare Financial Statements for each financial year. Under the law, the Directors have elected to prepare the
Company’s Financial Statements in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union. Under company law, the Directors must not approve the
Financial Statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the Company as at the
financial year end date and of the profit or loss of the company for the financial year and otherwise comply with the Companies Act 2014 (as amended).

In preparing those Financial Statements, the Directors are required to:

. select suitable accounting policies for the Company Financial Statements and then apply them consistently;

. make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

. state whether the Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards, identify those standards, and
note the effect and the reasons for any material departure from those standards; and

. prepare the Financial Statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company will continue in business.

The Directors confirm that they have complied with the above requirements in preparing the Financial Statements. These Financial Statements have been
prepared on a going concern basis. Please see liquidity risks outlined in note 2(d).

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records which correctly explain and record the transactions of the Company, enable at any
time the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the Company to be determined with reasonable accuracy and which enable them to
ensure that the Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union and comply with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2014 (as amended), the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (as
amended) (the “UCITS Regulations”), the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment
in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 (as amended) (the "Central Bank UCITS Regulations"), the Listing Rules of the various stock exchanges and
enable the Financial Statements to be audited. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

In this regard, BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated Activity Company (the "Administrator") has been appointed for the purpose of maintaining
adequate accounting records and The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch (the "Depositary") have been appointed for the purpose of
safeguarding the assets of the Company. The accounting records are maintained at the Administrator's registered offices at One Dockland Central, Guild
Street, IFSC, Dublin 1, Ireland.

The Financial Statements are published on the etf.invesco.com website. The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the financial
information included on this website. Legislation in the Republic of Ireland governing the presentation and dissemination of the Financial Statements may
differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Principal activities

The investment objective of each Fund is to seek to provide Redeemable Shareholders/Shareholders (these terms are used interchangeably throughout
the Financial Statements) with a Target Performance linked to the performance of a Reference Index or Reference Asset by directly or indirectly
purchasing a portfolio of transferable securities that may (but is not obliged to) comprise all or a representative sample of the constituent securities of that
Reference Index or Reference Asset. Please refer to pages 13 to 44 for the Investment Objectives of each Fund.

Results for the financial year

The results of operations for the financial year are set out in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Corporate governance statement

The European Communities (Directive 2006/46/EC) Regulations (S.l. 450 of 2009 and S.I. 83 of 2010) (the “Regulations”) requires the inclusion of a
corporate governance statement in the Directors’ Report.

On 8 December 2015, the Board of Directors formally adopted the Corporate Governance Code for Irish Domiciled Collective Investment Schemes as
published by Irish Funds (“IF”), as the Company’s corporate governance code. This publication is available from the IF website (www.irishfunds.ie).

The Board of Directors has assessed the measures included in the IF Code as being consistent with its corporate governance practices and procedures
for the financial year.
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Directors’ Report (Unaudited) (continued)

Corporate governance statement (continued)
As at 31 December 2024, the Company is in compliance with the IF Code. The Company is also subject to corporate governance practices imposed by:

(i) The Companies Act 2014 (as amended) which is available for inspection at the registered office of the Company and may also be obtained at:
www.irishstatutebook.ie;

(i) The Constitutional Documents of the Company which are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company at Ground Floor, 2
Cumberland Place, Fenian Street, Dublin 2, Ireland and at the Companies Registration Office in Ireland;

(i) The Central Bank of Ireland in the Central Bank UCITS Regulations which can be obtained from the website at: www.centralbank.ie;

(iv) Deutsche Borse through the trading model of XETRA for shares (including ETFs) which can be obtained from the Deutsche Borse website at:
www.deutscheboerse.com; and

(v) The Irish Stock Exchange (“ISE”) trading as Euronext Dublin continuing obligations requirements for open-ended Funds which can be obtained
from the ISE website at: www.ise.ie;

(vi) The Swiss Stock Exchange ("SIX") continuing obligations requirements for investment Funds which can be obtained from the SIX website at:
Www.six-group.com; and

(vii) The Euronext Amsterdam and Milan Exchanges through their Rules and Regulations which can be obtained from the Euronext website at:
https://www.euronext.com.

(viii) The Bolsa Mexicana de Valores (“BMV”) continuing obligations requirements for investment Funds which can be obtained from the BMV
website at www.bmv.com.mx.

By virtue of the listing on the ISE, certain Funds are admitted to trading on the London Stock Exchange ("LSE") on a "cross listing" basis. In the context,
however, of corporate governance, the Funds are not subject to the listing requirements of the London Stock Exchange but instead comply with those of
the ISE. In respect of Funds admitted to trading on Xetra or SIX, the Funds are listed directly with the exchanges and are required to comply with the
listing requirements of the local jurisdiction. Please refer to listing details on pages 14 to 16.

Board Diversity

The Board considers that diversity in its membership is beneficial and therefore seeks to ensure that the Board’s size, structure and composition, including
skills, knowledge, experience and diversity is sufficient for the effective direction and control of the Company. However, as the Board is committed to
appointing the most appropriate candidates as Directors of the Company, it has not set any measurable objectives in respect of this policy.

Internal control and risk management systems

The Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control and risk management systems of the Company in relation to the
financial reporting process.

The Company has procedures in place to ensure all relevant accounting records are properly maintained and are readily available, including production of
annual and semi-annual Financial Statements. The Company has appointed BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated Activity Company (the
“Administrator”) as its administrator consistent with the regulatory framework applicable to investment Fund companies such as the Company.

The Administrator has functional responsibility for the preparation of the Company’s annual and semi-annual Financial Statements and the maintenance
of its accounting records. On appointing the Administrator, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) noted that it is regulated by the Central Bank of Ireland
and, in the Board’s opinion, has significant experience as an administrator.

The Board also noted the independence of the Administrator from the Company’s Investment Manager. Subject to the supervision of the Board, the
appointment of the Administrator is intended to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve the Company’s financial reporting objectives
and can only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Board evaluates and discusses significant accounting and reporting issues as the need arises. The Board reviews the Financial Statements prior to
their approval, though it should be noted that such review does not include verification of information in the Financial Statements to underlying documents.
The annual Financial Statements are subject to independent audit by PricewaterhouseCoopers (the “Auditor”) and the Board receives and considers a
report from the Auditor as to the audit process.

This report includes observations as to the extent to which (i) the annual Financial Statements provide a true and fair view (ii) adjustments were made to
the accounting records maintained by the Administrator in order to provide Financial Statements giving a true and fair view and (iii) potential significant
control weaknesses identified by the Auditor during the audit process. The Auditor presents this report at the board meeting at which the Financial
Statements are presented to the Board for approval. The Board also invites the Auditor to attend the board meeting prior to the commencement of the
audit, at which the Auditor presents the audit plan to the Board.

Shareholders’ meetings

The convening and conduct of Shareholders’ meetings are governed by the constitutional documents of the Company and the Companies Act 2014.
Although the Directors may convene an extraordinary general meeting of the Company at any time, the Directors are required to convene an annual
general meeting of the Company within fifteen months of the date of the previous annual general meeting.

Shareholders representing not less than one-tenth of the paid up share capital of the Company may also request the Directors to convene a Shareholders
meeting.

Not less than twenty one clear days’ notice of every annual general meeting and any meeting convened for the passing of a special resolution must be
given to Shareholders and fourteen clear days’ notice must be given in the case of any other general meeting unless the Auditors of the Company and all
the Shareholders of the Company entitled to attend and vote agree to shorter notice.

Two Shareholders present either in person or by proxy constitutes a quorum at a general meeting. Every holder of shares present in person or by proxy

who votes on a show of hands is entitled to one vote and the holders of Subscriber shares shall have one vote in respect of all of the Subscriber shares in
issue. On a poll, every holder of shares present in person or by proxy is entitled to one vote in respect of each share held by him.
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Directors’ Report (Unaudited) (continued)

Shareholders’ meetings (continued)

The chairperson of a general meeting of the Company or at least two Shareholders present in person or by proxy having the right to vote at the meeting or
any holder or holders of shares present in person or by proxy representing at least one tenth of the shares in issue having the right to vote at such
meeting may demand a poll.

Shareholders may resolve to sanction an ordinary resolution or special resolution at a Shareholders’ meeting. An ordinary resolution of the Company or of
the Shareholders of a particular Fund or Class requires a simple majority of the votes cast by the Shareholders voting in person or by proxy at the meeting
at which the resolution is proposed. A special resolution of the Company or of the Shareholders of a particular Fund or Class requires a majority of not
less than 75% of the Shareholders present in person or by proxy and voting in general meeting in order to pass a special resolution including a resolution
to amend the constitutional documents of the Company.

Composition of the Board of Directors

Unless otherwise determined by an ordinary resolution of the Company in general meeting, the number of Directors may not be less than two. Currently
the Board is composed of four Directors.

The business of the Company is managed by the Directors.

A Director may, and the Company Secretary of the Company on the requisition of a Director will, at any time summon a meeting of the Directors.
Questions arising at any meeting of the Directors are determined by a majority of votes. In the case of an equality of votes, the chairperson has a casting
vote. The quorum necessary for the transaction of business at a meeting of the Directors is two.

The Board has not appointed, nor does it intend to appoint, a Director from the Company’s Investment Manager as recommended in section 4.2 of the
Corporate Governance Code. This decision is consistent with the Investment Manager’s policy not to have a representative on the board of any entities for
which it provides Investment Management services and is intended to ensure the independence of each such board.

The Directors of the Company are described below:
Feargal Dempsey — Independent Non-Executive Director (Resigned 31 December 2024)

Mr. Dempsey is an independent non-executive director and serves on the boards of several management companies and fund boards. He has held senior
positions at Barclays Global Investors/BlackRock including Head of Product Strategy iShares EMEA, Head of Product Structuring iShares EMEA and
Head of Product Governance. Previously he has also served as Head of Legal to ETF Securities and as a senior lawyer in Pioneer Investments.

Mr. Dempsey holds a BA(Hons) and an LLB(Hons) from University College Galway and was admitted to the Roll of Solicitors in Ireland in 1996 and to the
England and Wales Law Society in 2005. He has served on the legal and regulatory committee of the IFIA and the ETF Working Group at EFAMA.

Gary Buxton — Non-Executive Director

Mr. Gary Buxton, Head of EMEA ETFs for Invesco is responsible for Product and Sales Strategy, Product Implementation and Capital Markets in EMEA,
having joined Invesco in August 2017 on its acquisition of Source.

Mr. Buxton joined Source as a founder of the business in 2008 as the Chief Operating Officer and was responsible for Product, Trading, Technology and
Risk Management. From 2008 to 2012 and from 2015 to 2017 Mr. Buxton was also the Chief Financial Officer of Source. Prior to starting Source, Mr.
Buxton was a director in the Hedge Fund division of Merrill Lynch where his role focused on product development. Mr. Buxton started his career at
Deloitte in London and is a qualified Chartered Accountant (FCA). Mr. Buxton is a Director of Invesco Markets plc, Invesco Markets Il plc, Invesco Markets
Il plc, Invesco Liquidity Funds plc, Invesco Investment Management Limited and Invesco UK Services Limited. Mr. Buxton is a British and Irish national.

Sarah (Katy Walton) Jones — Non-Executive Director

Ms. Walton Jones is Head of Legal for Invesco’s EMEA ETP business and a director of Invesco UK Services Limited, Invesco Markets plc, Invesco
Markets Il plc and Invesco Markets Il plc. Before joining Invesco Ms. Walton Jones was General Counsel and Head of Compliance for Source ETFs
which was bought by Invesco in August 2017. Prior to her role at Source, Ms. Walton Jones was General Counsel and a director of Citco Financial
Products (London) Limited. Ms. Walton Jones played a key role in setting up Citco’s rated lending platform and was responsible for advising on all legal,
regulatory and compliance issues relating to Citco’s hedge fund financing, structured products and derivative transactions.

Ms. Walton Jones has a broad range of experience in both corporate, finance and commercial contracts having previously been a corporate associate
specialising in private equity and public and private M&A transactions at Weil Gotshall & Manges and Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer. Ms. Walton Jones
has a history degree from Cambridge University and is qualified as a solicitor in England and Wales.

Lisa Martensson — Independent Non-Executive Director

Ms. Lisa Martensson is a Swedish national with residency in Ireland since 2002. Ms. Martensson is an Independent Non-Executive Director and
Chairperson with over 30 years’ experience in banking, asset management and the financial services industry.

Ms. Martensson left HSBC Securities Services (Ireland) DAC in 2019, where Ms. Martensson was Chairperson of the board and Global Head of Client
Experience. Prior to that, Ms. Martensson has held various senior executive positions within HSBC including Head of Business Development for Asset
Managers in Europe and the US, and Head of Relationship Management in Ireland. Ms. Martensson studied Economics at Stockholm University in
Sweden and holds a Certificate and Diploma (with distinction) in Company Direction from the Institute of Directors (IOD). Ms. Martensson is elected Chair
of the Irish Fund Directors Association (IFDA) and Chair of their ESG working group. From 1998 to 2001 Ms. Martensson worked for Bank of New York in
Brussels, Belgium and prior to that Ms. Martensson worked ten years for SEB Asset Management in Sweden and Luxemburg.

Deirdre Gormley — Independent Non-Executive Director (Appointed 30 September 2024)

Ms. Gormley is an independent investment fund director with over 30 years' experience in the asset management and investment funds industry, having
held senior executive and board positions in large international organizations.
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Directors’ Report (Unaudited) (continued)

Composition of the Board of Directors (continued)

Deirdre Gormley — Independent Non-Executive Director (Appointed 30 September 2024) (continued)

In her previous executive roles Ms. Gormley was responsible for a wide range of investment management, business development, governance, and
regulatory activities. She was involved in product management for Irish and Luxembourg domiciled investment products. Ms. Gormley is the former
CEO/Head of Management Company for Northern Trust Asset Management in Dublin Ireland. In this role, she was responsible for the management of
UCITS and IPM business which included Money Market, Equity, Fixed Income and ETF products. She was responsible for the Northern Trust Fund
Managers Ireland branches in Europe and the oversight of delegated service providers. Prior to this role, Ms. Deirdre spent 12 years with Pioneer
Investment Limited (now Amundi Ireland Limited) as Head of Product and Marketing Services. Prior to joining Pioneer Ms. Deirdre held various senior
management posts with JPMorgan both in Dublin and New York covering a range of operational and client relationship roles. Ms.Deirdre has a Bachelor
of Science degree in Finance from Marist College in Poughkeepsie, New York.

Details of all related party transactions are contained in Note 5 to the Company Financial Statements.
Directors’ and company secretary’s interests and transactions

Apart from those noted below, there are no contracts or arrangements of any significance in relation to the business of the Company in which the
Directors or Company Secretary had any interest as defined in the Companies Act 2014 (as amended) at any time during the financial year.

The Directors and Company Secretary had no beneficial interest in the Redeemable Shares of the Company at 31 December 2024 or at any time during
the financial year (31 December 2023: Nil).

Review of business and future developments

A review of market activities and market outlook can be found in the Investment Manager's Report, the Statement of Comprehensive Income and
Statement of Financial Position.

The Funds will continue to pursue their investment objectives as set out in the Prospectus and Supplements.
Risk management objectives and policies

The main risks arising from the Company’s financial instruments are Market risk, Interest Rate risk, Currency risk, Market price risk, Credit risk and
Liquidity risk. A detailed explanation of the risks to which the Company is exposed and the financial instruments utilised is provided in Note 2 to the
Financial Statements. The Company is also exposed to non-financial risks such as operational risk, conduct risks, compliance risks and cyber risks, as
well as environmental, social and governance (“ESG”) factors.

Transactions with connected persons

Any transaction carried out with a UCITS by a management company or depositary to the UCITS, the delegates or sub-delegates of the management
company or depositary, and any associated or group of such a management company, depositary, delegate or sub-delegate (“connected persons”) must
be carried out as if conducted at arm’s length. Transactions must be in the best interests of the Shareholders.

The Manager is satisfied that there are arrangements (evidenced by written procedures) in place, to ensure that the obligations set out in Regulation 43(1)
of the Central Bank UCITS Regulations are applied to all transactions with connected persons and are satisfied that transactions with connected persons
entered into during the year complied with the obligations set out in Regulation 43(1) of the Central Bank UCITS Regulations.

Directors’ compliance statement

The Directors acknowledge that they are responsible for securing the Company’s compliance with the relevant obligations as set out in section 225 of the
Companies Act 2014 (as amended).

The Directors confirm that:
1) A compliance policy statement has been drawn up that sets out policies, that in our opinion are appropriate to the Company, respecting
compliance by the Company with its relevant obligations;
2)  Appropriate arrangements or structures are in place that are, in our opinion, designed to secure material compliance with the Company's
relevant obligations; and
During the financial year, the arrangements or structures referred to in (2) have been reviewed.
Statement of relevant audit information
The following applies in the case of each person who was a Director of the Company, as disclosed on page 55, at the time this report is approved:
(a) so far as the Director is aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company’s statutory auditors are unaware; and
(b) the Director has taken all the steps that ought to have been taken as a director in order to make himself or herself aware of any relevant audit
information and to establish that the Company's statutory auditors are aware of that information.

Audit Committee

The Directors are aware of Section 167 of the Companies Act which require certain companies to establish an audit committee. The Directors have
reserved to the Board the functions of an audit committee.

Independent auditors

In accordance with Section 383(2) of the Companies Act 2014 (as amended), PricewaterhouseCoopers, Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors,
will continue in office.
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Directors’ Report (Unaudited) (continued)

Significant events during the financial year
Please refer o Nofe 15 Significant evants during the Finandal Year.
Significant events since the financial year end

Pieasa refer fo Noba 19 Sgnificant evants afer the Finandal Year End.

On Bshalf of the Board of Dirsctors
Dirsctor: Dirsctor:
Dot ety Uta Marfeisan.
“Deirdre Gormigy TLlza Mariensson
Dats: 24 Aprl 2025
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) The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, T +353 21 900 7920
Dublin Branch F +353 1 829 1024
Riverside Two, Sir John Rogerson’s Quay

Business Park
Dublin 2, D02 KV60, Ireland.

REPORT FROM THE DEPOSITARY TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

For the period from 1 January 2024 to 315 December 2024 (the “Period”)

The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch (the “Depositary” “us”, “we”, or “our”), has enquired into
the conduct of Invesco Markets Il plc (the “Company”) for the Period, in its capacity as Depositary to the Company.

This report including the opinion has been prepared for and solely for the shareholders in the Company, in
accordance with our role as Depositary to the Company and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion,
accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown.

Responsibilities of the Depositary

Our duties and responsibilities are outlined in Regulation 34 of the European Communities (Undertakings for
Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (S.I. No 352 of 2011), as amended (the
“Regulations”).

Our report shall state whether, in our opinion, the Company has been managed in that period in accordance with the
provisions of the Company’s constitutional documentation and the Regulations. It is the overall responsibility of the
Company to comply with these provisions. If the Company has not been so managed, we as Depositary must state
in what respects it has not been so managed and the steps which we have taken in respect thereof.

Basis of Depositary Opinion

The Depositary conducts such reviews as it, in its reasonable opinion, considers necessary in order to comply with
its duties and to ensure that, in all material respects, the Company has been managed (i) in accordance with the
limitations imposed on its investment and borrowing powers by the provisions of its constitutional documentation
and the appropriate regulations and (ii) otherwise in accordance with the Company’s constitutional documentation
and the appropriate regulations.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has been managed during the Period, in all material respects:

(i) in accordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of the Company by the
constitutional documentation and the Regulations; and

(i) otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the constitutional documentation and the Regulations.

\jwfml/an&,ecﬁw

For and on behalf of The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch,
Riverside 11,

Sir John Rogerson’s Quay,

Grand Canal Dock,

Dublin 2

Ireland.

Date: 24™ April 2025

Registered in Ireland No. 907126, VAT No. IE9578054E

The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, trading as The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch is authorised by the
National Bank of Belgium.

The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Boulevard Anspachlaan 1, B-1000 Brussels Belgium — Tel. (32) 2 545 81 11, V.A.T. BE
0806.743.159-RPM-RPR Brussels Company No. 0806.743.159. The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV is a Belgian limited
liability company, authorized and regulated as a significant credit institution by the European Central Bank and the National
Bank of Belgium under the Single Supervisory Mechanism and by the Belgian Financial Services and Markets Authority.
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Invesco Markets I1
ple

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion
In our opinion, Invesco Markets II plc’s financial statements:

e give a true and fair view of the Company’s and Funds’ assets, liabilities and financial position as at 31 December
2024 and of their results and cash flows for the year then ended;

e have been properly prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) as
adopted by the European Union; and

e have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014 and the European
Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (as
amended).

We have audited the financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements, which
comprise:

the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2024;
the Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year then ended;
the Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended;

the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares for the year
then ended;

the Schedule of Investments for each of the Funds as at 31 December 2024; and

the notes to the financial statements for the Company and for each of its Funds, which include a description of the
accounting policies.

Our opinion is consistent with our reporting to the Board of Directors.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (“ISAs (Ireland)”) and
applicable law.

Our responsibilities under ISAs (Ireland) are further described in the Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We remained independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements in Ireland, which includes TAASA’s Ethical Standard as applicable to listed public interest entities,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, we declare that non-audit services prohibited by IAASA’s Ethical Standard were
not provided to the Company.

Other than those disclosed in note 6, we have provided no non-audit services to the Company in the period from 1 January
2024 to 31 December 2024.

Emphasis of matter - financial statements prepared on a basis other than going concern

In forming our opinion on the financial statements, which is not modified, we draw attention to note 1 in the financial
statements which describes the reasons why the financial statements of Invesco USD High Yield Corporate Bond ESG
UCITS ETF and Invesco MSCI EMU ESG Universal Screened UCITS ETF have been prepared on a basis other than going
concern.
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Our audit approach

Overview
Materiality
Overall materiality: 50 basis points (2023: 50 basis points) of Net Assets Value
("NAV") at 31 December 2024 (2023: 31 December 2023) for each of the Company’s
Funds.
Materiality Performance materiality: 75% of overall materiality.
‘ Audit scope
Key audit
maiiers

[Audit scope

The Company is an open-ended investment Company with variable capital and engages|
Invesco Investment Management Limited (the “Manager”) to manage certain duties
and responsibilities with regards to the day-to-day management of the Company. We
tailored the scope of our audit taking into account the types of investments within the
Funds, the involvement of the third parties referred to overleaf, the accounting
processes and controls, and the industry in which the Company operates. We look at
each of the Funds at an individual level.

Key audit matters

Valuation of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Existence of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

The scope of our audit

As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material misstatement in the financial
statements. In particular, we looked at where the directors made subjective judgements, for example the selection of
pricing sources to value the investment portfolio. As in all of our audits, we also addressed the risk of management
override of internal controls, including evaluating whether there was evidence of bias by the directors that represented a

risk of material misstatement due to fraud.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in the auditors’ professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements of the current period and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement
(whether or not due to fraud) identified by the auditors, including those which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit
strategy; the allocation of resources in the audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement team. These matters, and any
comments we make on the results of our procedures thereon, were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

This is not a complete list of all risks identified by our audit.

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss

Refer to the individual schedule of investments, material
accounting policies - Note 1(c) and (d)), and financial risks
-Note 2.

The financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss included in the Statement of
Financial Position of each Fund at 31 December 2024 are

As of 31 December 2024, the Funds held a range of

securities, including equities, bonds, investment funds,
futures contracts and forward exchange contracts.

We reviewed the controls surrounding the valuation of
investments detailed in the administrator’s controls report.

We tested the valuation of the financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss by
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valued at fair value in line with IFRS as adopted by the independently obtaining price quotations from third

European Union. party vendor sources (where available) for the investments

of each Fund included within the financial statements.
This is considered a key audit matter as it represents a
principal element of the financial statements. In the absence of third party vendor sources being
available, we considered the appropriateness of
Management's valuation by considering the specific
circumstances of the investments and by reviewing the

relevant supporting documentation.

No material misstatements were identified as a result of the
procedures performed.

Existence of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair | We reviewed the controls surrounding the safe-keeping and
value through profit or loss reconciliation of investment positions detailed in the

Refer to the individual schedule of investments, material administrator’s controls report.
accounting policies - Note 1(c) and (d)), and financial risks

-Note 2. We obtained independent confirmation from the

Depositary and counterparties for the investments held at
The financial assets and liabilities at fair value through 31 December 2024, agreeing the amounts held to the
profit or loss as at 31 December 2024 are comprised accounting records of each Fund and evaluated any

primarily of equities, bonds and investment funds held by material differences identified.
the depositary. The forward foreign exchange contracts and

future contracts are held with counterparties. We took a risk based approach to the confirmation of

forward currency contracts whereby we obtained a

This is considered a key audit matter as it represents a counterparty confirmation of all forward contracts with a
principal element of the financial statements. falrtva'lul? t;n a sub fund basis greater than performance
materiality.

No material misstatements were identified as a result of the
procedures performed.

How we tailored the audit scope

We tailored the scope of our audit to ensure that we performed enough work to be able to give an opinion on the financial
statements as a whole, taking into account the structure of the Company, the accounting processes and controls, and the
industry in which it operates.

As at 31 December 2024 there are 81 Funds under audit, including 2 terminated Funds. The Company's Statement of
Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares are an aggregation of the positions and results of the Funds.

The directors control the affairs of the Company and are responsible for the overall investment policy which is determined
by them. The Company engages the Manager to manage certain duties and responsibilities with regards to the day to day
management of the Company. The Manager has delegated certain responsibilities to Invesco Capital Management LLC
(the ‘Investment Manager’) and to BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) DAC (the ‘Administrator’). The financial
statements, which remain the responsibility of the directors, are prepared on their behalf by the Administrator. The
Company has appointed The Bank of New York Mellon SA/NV, Dublin Branch (the “Depositary”) to act as Depositary of
the Company’s assets. In establishing the overall approach to our audit we assessed the risk of material misstatement at a
Fund level, taking into account the nature, likelihood and potential magnitude of any misstatement. As part of our risk
assessment, we considered the Company’s interaction with the Administrator, and we assessed the control environment in
place at the Administrator.

Materiality

The scope of our audit was influenced by our application of materiality. We set certain quantitative thresholds for
materiality. These, together with qualitative considerations, helped us to determine the scope of our audit and the nature,
timing and extent of our audit procedures on the individual financial statement line items and disclosures and in
evaluating the effect of misstatements, both individually and in aggregate on the financial statements as a whole.

Based on our professional judgement, we determined materiality for the financial statements of each of the Company’s
Funds as follows:
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Overall materiality and how | 50 basis points (2023: 50 basis points) of Net Assets Value ("NAV") at 31 December

we determined it 2024 (2023: 31 December 2023) for each of the Company’s Funds.
Rationale for benchmark We have applied this benchmark because the main objective of the Company is to
applied provide investors with a total return at a Fund level, taking account of the capital

and income returns.

We use performance materiality to reduce to an appropriately low level the probability that the aggregate of uncorrected
and undetected misstatements exceeds overall materiality. Specifically, we use performance materiality in determining the
scope of our audit and the nature and extent of our testing of account balances, classes of transactions and disclosures, for
example in determining sample sizes. Our performance materiality was 75% of overall materiality.

In determining the performance materiality, we considered a number of factors - the history of misstatements, risk
assessment and aggregation risk and the effectiveness of controls - and concluded that an amount at the upper end of our
normal range was appropriate.

We agreed with the Board of Directors that we would report to them misstatements identified during our audit above 5
basis points of each Fund’s NAV, for NAV per share impacting differences (2023: 5 basis points of each Fund’s NAV, for
NAYV per share impacting differences) as well as misstatements below that amount that, in our view, warranted reporting
for qualitative reasons.

Conclusions relating to going concern

With the exception of Invesco USD High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF and Invesco MSCI EMU ESG Universal
Screened UCITS ETF where a basis of accounting other than going concern has been adopted as set out in the Emphasis of
matter - financial statements prepared on a basis other than going concern above, our evaluation of the directors’
assessment of the Company’s and Funds’ ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting included:

e  Obtaining an understanding of the nature of the Company and the Funds;

e  Obtaining management’s assessment of going concern which included the key indicators that are monitored with
response to the going concern assumption and management’s future plans for the Company and the Funds over
the going concern period (being 12 months from the date of approval of the financial statements);

e  Consideration of post period end capital activity

e  Reviewing the liquidity profile of the liabilities as detailed in note 2 (D) Liquidity Risk. as recorded in the
underlying accounting records;

¢ Enquiring of management with respect to any plans to terminate any of the Funds;

e  Agreeing the liquidity risk management techniques which are available to the Company and its Funds (as per note
2 (D) Liquidity Risk to legal documents; and

With the exception of Invesco USD High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF and Invesco MSCI EMU ESG Universal
Screened UCITS ETF where a basis of accounting other than going concern has been adopted as set out in the Emphasis of
matter - financial statements prepared on a basis other than going concern above, based on the work we have performed,
we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s and Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at least twelve months
from the date on which the financial statements are authorised for issue.

With the exception of Invesco USD High Yield Corporate Bond ESG UCITS ETF and Invesco MSCI EMU ESG Universal
Screened UCITS ETF where a basis of accounting other than going concern has been adopted as set out in the Emphasis of
matter - financial statements prepared on a basis other than going concern above, in auditing the financial statements, we
have concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial
statements is appropriate.

However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this conclusion is not a guarantee as to the
Company’s and Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant
sections of this report.

Reporting on other information

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements other than
the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information. Our
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit
opinion or, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in this report, any form of assurance thereon. In connection
with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify an apparent material inconsistency or material
misstatement, we are required to perform procedures to conclude whether there is a material misstatement of the financial
statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
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that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report based on these responsibilities.

With respect to the Directors’ Report, we also considered whether the disclosures required by the Companies Act 2014
have been included.

Based on the responsibilities described above and our work undertaken in the course of the audit, ISAs (Ireland) and the
Companies Act 2014 require us to also report certain opinions and matters as described below:

Directors’ Report

e In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Directors’
Report for the year ended 31 December 2024 is consistent with the financial statements and has been prepared in
accordance with applicable legal requirements.

e Based on our knowledge and understanding of the Company and its environment obtained in the course of the
audit, we have not identified any material misstatements in the Directors’ Report.

Corporate governance statement

e In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit of the financial statements, the
description of the main features of the internal control and risk management systems in relation to the financial
reporting process included in the Corporate Governance Statement, is consistent with the financial statements
and has been prepared in accordance with section 1373(2)(c) of the Companies Act 2014.

e Based on our knowledge and understanding of the Company and its environment obtained in the course of the
audit of the financial statements, we have not identified material misstatements in the description of the main
features of the internal control and risk management systems in relation to the financial reporting process
included in the Corporate Governance Statement.

e In our opinion, based on the work undertaken during the course of the audit of the financial statements, the
information required by section 1373(2)(a),(b),(e) and (f) of the Companies Act 2014 and regulation 6 of the
European Union (Disclosure of Non-Financial and Diversity Information by certain large undertakings and
groups) Regulations 2017 is contained in the Corporate Governance Statement.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit
Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities set out on page 53, the directors are responsible for
the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable framework and for being satisfied that they
give a true and fair view.

The directors are also responsible for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s and Funds’ ability to
continue as going concerns, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (Ireland) will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures in line
with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities, including fraud. The
extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud, is detailed below.

Based on our understanding of the Company and industry, we identified that the principal risks of non-compliance with
laws and regulations related to the Companies Act 2014 and the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (as amended), and we considered the extent to which non-
compliance might have a material effect on the financial statements. We also considered those laws and regulations that
have a direct impact on the preparation of the financial statements such as the Companies Act 2014 and the European
Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (as amended). We
evaluated management’s incentives and opportunities for fraudulent manipulation of the financial statements (including
the risk of override of controls), and determined that the principal risks were related to Risk of Management Override of
Control.

Audit procedures performed by the engagement team included:
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Enquiry of management to identify any instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations;

Identifying and testing year end journal entries that met our specific risk based criteria;

Testing material accounting estimates and judgements and considered potential for management bias;
Designing audit procedures to incorporate unpredictability around the nature, timing or extent of our testing;
Reviewing minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors; and

Reviewing financial statement disclosures and agreeing to supporting documentation to assess compliance with
applicable laws and regulations.

There are inherent limitations in the audit procedures described above. We are less likely to become aware of instances of
non-compliance with laws and regulations that are not closely related to events and transactions reflected in the financial
statements. Also, the risk of not detecting a material misstatement due to fraud is higher than the risk of not detecting one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve deliberate concealment by, for example, forgery or intentional
misrepresentations, or through collusion.

Our audit testing might include testing complete populations of certain transactions and balances, possibly using data
auditing techniques. However, it typically involves selecting a limited number of items for testing, rather than testing
complete populations. We will often seek to target particular items for testing based on their size or risk characteristics. In
other cases, we will use audit sampling to enable us to draw a conclusion about the population from which the sample is
selected.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the IAASA website at:

https://www.iaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013-1¢f6-458b-9b81-
a98202dcoc3a/Description of auditors responsibilities for audit.pdf.

This description forms part of our auditors’ report.
Use of this report

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the Company’s members as a body in accordance
with section 391 of the Companies Act 2014 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinions, accept or
assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it
may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

Other required reporting

Companies Act 2014 opinions on other matters

e  We have obtained all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

e In our opinion the accounting records of the Company were sufficient to permit the financial statements to be
readily and properly audited.

e The financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

Companies Act 2014 exception reporting
Directors’ remuneration and transactions

Under the Companies Act 2014 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion, the disclosures of directors’
remuneration and transactions specified by sections 305 to 312 of that Act have not been made. We have no exceptions to
report arising from this responsibility.

Appointment

We were appointed by the directors on 14 November 2016 to audit the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016 and subsequent financial periods. The period of total uninterrupted engagement is 9 years, covering the
years ended 31 December 2016 to 31 December 2024.

e

Mary Ruane

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm
Dublin

24 April 2025
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Invesco Preferred Shares UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments

As at 31 December 2024

Security Description Nominal Fair Value % of
usb Net Assets

Transferable Securities admitted to an Official Stock Exchange Listing or traded on a Regulated Market. The percentages in brackets

show the equivalent country of origin and sector holdings at 31 December 2023.

Equities: 98.77% (31 December 2023: 99.23%)

Bermuda: 3.55% (31 December 2023: 6.25%)

Arch Capital Group Ltd - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.45% 23,662 501,871 0.27
Arch Capital Group Ltd - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.55% 35,851 641,733 0.35
Aspen Insurance Holdings Ltd - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.625% 17,925 345,952 0.19
Aspen Insurance Holdings Ltd - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.625% 17,925 362,623 0.20
Aspen Insurance Holdings Ltd - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 7% 15,500 394,165 0.21
Axis Capital Holdings Ltd - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.5% 39,436 808,438 0.44
BIP Bermuda Holdings | Ltd - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.125% 21,510 362,228 0.19
Enstar Group Ltd - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 7% 7,794 159,543 0.09
Enstar Group Ltd - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 7% 28,681 583,658 0.31
RenaissanceRe Holdings Ltd - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.75% 17,925 401,699 0.22
RenaissanceRe Holdings Ltd - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.2% 35,851 594,410 0.32
SiriusPoint Ltd - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 8% 14,340 369,255 0.20
Triton International Ltd - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 7.375% 12,548 306,548 0.16
Triton International Ltd - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 8% 10,307 259,324 0.14
Triton International Ltd - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6.875% 10,755 240,912 0.13
Triton International Ltd - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.75% 12,548 240,922 0.13
Total Bermuda 6,573,281 3.55
Canada: 1.10% (31 December 2023: 0.81%)

Brookfield BRP Holdings Canada Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.625% 25,096 396,015 0.21
Brookfield BRP Holdings Canada Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.875% 18,642 310,576 0.17
Brookfield BRP Holdings Canada Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 7.25% 10,755 272,317 0.15
Brookfield Finance Inc - Preferred Stock 4.625% 28,681 479,833 0.26
Brookfield Infrastructure Finance ULC - Preferred Stock 5% 17,925 298,630 0.16
Brookfield Infrastructure Finance ULC - Preferred Stock 7.25% 11,329 271,896 0.15
Total Canada 2,029,267 1.10
Cayman Islands: 0.11% (31 December 2023: 0.22%)

FTAI Aviation Ltd - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 8.25% 7,529 198,841 0.11
Total Cayman Islands 198,841 0.11
United Kingdom: 0.14% (31 December 2023: 0.14%)

Brookfield Finance | UK Plc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.5% 16,491 261,547 0.14
Total United Kingdom 261,547 0.14
United States: 93.87% (31 December 2023: 91.81%)

AEGON Funding Co LLC - Preferred Stock 5.1% 66,324 1,346,377 0.73
Affiliated Managers Group Inc - Preferred Stock 5.875% 21,510 474,080 0.26
Affiliated Managers Group Inc - Preferred Stock 4.75% 19,718 358,473 0.19
Affiliated Managers Group Inc - Preferred Stock 4.2% 14,340 229,153 0.12
Affiliated Managers Group Inc - Preferred Stock 6.75% 32,266 794,712 0.43
Agree Realty Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.25% 12,548 229,879 0.12
Allstate Corp/The - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.75% 21,510 442,461 0.24
Allstate Corp/The - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.1% 82,462 1,804,269 0.98
Allstate Corp/The - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 7.375% 43,021 1,145,219 0.62
American Financial Group Inc/OH - Preferred Stock 5.875% 8,963 201,757 0.1
American Financial Group Inc/OH - Preferred Stock 5.125% 14,340 286,513 0.15
American Financial Group Inc/OH - Preferred Stock 5.625% 10,755 232,738 0.13
American Financial Group Inc/OH - Preferred Stock 4.5% 14,340 257,260 0.14
American Homes 4 Rent - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.875% 8,246 195,430 0.11
American Homes 4 Rent - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6.25% 8,246 201,367 0.1
Apollo Global Management Inc - Preferred Stock FRN 7.625% 43,021 1,139,626 0.62
Argo Group US Inc - Preferred Stock 6.5% 10,307 228,764 0.12
Associated Banc-Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.875% 7,170 155,804 0.08
Associated Banc-Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.625% 7,170 149,638 0.08
Associated Banc-Corp - Preferred Stock FRN 6.625% 21,510 531,512 0.29
Assurant Inc - Preferred Stock 5.25% 17,925 359,755 0.19
AT&T Inc - Preferred Stock 5.35% 94,830 2,314,800 1.25
AT&T Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5% 86,057 1,810,639 0.98
AT&T Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.75% 125,478 2,490,738 1.35
Athene Holding Ltd - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.625% 24,737 508,098 0.27
Athene Holding Ltd - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.875% 41,228 758,183 0.41
Athene Holding Ltd - Preferred Stock FRN 7.25% 41,228 1,033,586 0.56
Athene Holding Ltd - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 7.75% 35,851 928,899 0.50
Athene Holding Ltd - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 6.35% 61,843 1,506,495 0.81
Bank of America Corp - Preferred Stock 6.45% 75,287 1,933,370 1.05
Bank of America Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5% 93,303 2,015,345 1.09
Bank of America Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.375% 99,089 2,246,348 1.22
Bank of America Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.875% 61,035 1,510,006 0.82
Bank of America Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6% 96,794 2,437,273 1.32
Bank of America Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.375% 77,096 1,497,204 0.81
Bank of America Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.125% 65,428 1,197,987 0.65
Bank of America Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.25% 93,006 1,729,912 0.94
Bank of America Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.75% 49,228 1,023,942 0.55
Bank of Hawaii Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.375% 12,906 210,239 0.11
Bank of Hawaii Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 8% 11,831 309,026 0.17
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Invesco Preferred Shares UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments

As at 31 December 2024 (continued)

Security Description Nominal Fair Value % of
usb Net Assets

Equities: 98.77% (31 December 2023: 99.23%) (continued)
United States: 93.87% (31 December 2023: 91.81%) (continued)

Bank OZK - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.625% 25,096 400,532 0.22
Brighthouse Financial Inc - Preferred Stock 6.25% 26,888 631,868 0.34
Brighthouse Financial Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6.6% 30,473 661,874 0.36
Brighthouse Financial Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6.75% 28,860 639,249 0.35
Brighthouse Financial Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.375% 41,228 770,964 0.42
Brighthouse Financial Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.625% 25,096 404,297 0.22
Brunswick Corp/DE - Preferred Stock 6.5% 13,265 325,921 0.18
Brunswick Corp/DE - Preferred Stock 6.625% 8,963 223,448 0.12
Brunswick Corp/DE - Preferred Stock 6.375% 16,491 402,215 0.22
Cadence Bank - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.5% 12,369 252,328 0.14
Capital One Financial Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5% 107,253 2,039,952 1.10
Capital One Financial Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.8% 89,627 1,641,070 0.89
Capital One Financial Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.625% 8,963 162,141 0.09
Capital One Financial Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.25% 30,473 508,594 0.28
Capital One Financial Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.375% 48,399 817,459 0.44
Carlyle Finance LLC - Preferred Stock 4.625% 35,851 638,865 0.35
Charles Schwab Corp/The - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.95% 53,776 1,349,778 0.73
Charles Schwab Corp/The - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.45% 43,021 839,340 0.45
Citizens Financial Group Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5% 32,266 624,024 0.34
Citizens Financial Group Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 7.375% 28,681 745,706 0.40
CMS Energy Corp - Preferred Stock 5.625% 14,340 319,925 0.17
CMS Energy Corp - Preferred Stock 5.875% 20,076 460,343 0.25
CMS Energy Corp - Preferred Stock 5.875% 45172 1,044,828 0.57
CMS Energy Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.2% 16,491 308,382 0.17
CNO Financial Group Inc - Preferred Stock 5.125% 10,755 205,636 0.11
Corebridge Financial Inc - Preferred Stock 6.375% 43,021 1,096,175 0.59
Cullen/Frost Bankers Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.45% 10,755 187,245 0.10
Digital Realty Trust Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.2% 24,737 524,672 0.28
Digital Realty Trust Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.25% 14,340 321,933 0.17
Digital Realty Trust Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.85% 15,057 352,786 0.19
Dillard's Capital Trust | - Preferred Stock 7.5% 14,340 368,681 0.20
DTE Energy Co - Preferred Stock 5.25% 28,681 632,129 0.34
DTE Energy Co - Preferred Stock 4.375% 16,491 299,806 0.16
DTE Energy Co - Preferred Stock 4.375% 20,076 368,194 0.20
Duke Energy Corp - Preferred Stock 5.625% 35,851 847,159 0.46
Duke Energy Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.75% 71,702 1,748,095 0.95
EIDP Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.5% 3,056 216,915 0.12
Entergy Arkansas LLC - Preferred Stock 4.875% 29,398 643,816 0.35
Entergy Louisiana LLC - Preferred Stock 4.875% 19,359 421,058 0.23
Entergy Mississippi LLC - Preferred Stock 4.9% 18,642 412,920 0.22
Entergy New Orleans LLC - Preferred Stock 5.5% 7,887 178,877 0.10
EPR Properties - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.75% 10,755 212,411 0.11
Equitable Holdings Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.25% 57,361 1,173,606 0.63
Equitable Holdings Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.3% 21,510 374,489 0.20
F&G Annuities & Life Inc - Preferred Stock 7.95% 24,737 648,109 0.35
Federal Realty Investment Trust - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5% 9,638 207,313 0.1
Fifth Third Bancorp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.95% 17,925 375,887 0.20
Fifth Third Bancorp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6% 14,340 356,636 0.19
First Citizens BancShares Inc/NC - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.375% 24,737 551,140 0.30
First Citizens BancShares Inc/NC - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.625% 14,340 321,790 0.17
First Horizon Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6.5% 10,755 261,347 0.14
First Horizon Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.7% 10,755 191,869 0.10
Ford Motor Co - Preferred Stock 6.2% 53,776 1,230,395 0.67
Ford Motor Co - Preferred Stock 6% 57,361 1,312,993 0.71
Ford Motor Co - Preferred Stock 6.5% 43,021 1,050,573 0.57
Fulton Financial Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.125% 14,340 283,215 0.15
Georgia Power Co - Preferred Stock 5% 19,359 418,154 0.23
Global Net Lease Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6.875% 7,297 156,521 0.08
Global Net Lease Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 7.25% 12,340 283,080 0.15
Globe Life Inc - Preferred Stock 4.25% 23,303 366,789 0.20
Hancock Whitney Corp - Preferred Stock 6.25% 12,369 287,579 0.16
Hartford Financial Services Group Inc/The - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6% 24,737 617,683 0.33
Hudson Pacific Properties Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.75% 30,473 427,536 0.23
Huntington Bancshares Inc/OH - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.7% 12,548 316,586 0.17
Huntington Bancshares Inc/OH - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.5% 35,851 635,280 0.34
Huntington Bancshares Inc/OH - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 6.875% 23,303 592,246 0.32
Jackson Financial Inc - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 8% 39,436 1,031,646 0.56
JPMorgan Chase & Co - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.75% 64,531 1,377,737 0.75
JPMorgan Chase & Co - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.75% 121,617 3,061,100 1.66
JPMorgan Chase & Co - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6% 132,645 3,374,489 1.83
JPMorgan Chase & Co - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.55% 107,253 2,195,469 1.19
JPMorgan Chase & Co - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.625% 132,645 2,762,995 1.49
JPMorgan Chase & Co - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.2% 143,404 2,708,902 1.47
Kemper Corp - Preferred Stock FRN 5.875% 10,755 250,699 0.14
KeyCorp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.625% 32,266 687,911 0.37
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Invesco Preferred Shares UCITS ETF
Schedule of Investments

As at 31 December 2024 (continued)
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Equities: 98.77% (31 December 2023: 99.23%) (continued)
United States: 93.87% (31 December 2023: 91.81%) (continued)
KeyCorp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.65% 30,473 656,693 0.36
KeyCorp - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 6.125% 35,851 880,142 0.48
KeyCorp - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 6.2% 43,021 1,049,282 0.57
Kimco Realty Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.125% 15,957 328,874 0.18
Kimco Realty Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.25% 18,759 395,252 0.21
KKR Group Finance Co IX LLC - Preferred Stock 4.625% 35,851 655,715 0.35
Lincoln National Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 9% 35,851 981,959 0.53
M&T Bank Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 7.5% 53,776 1,431,517 0.77
M&T Bank Corp - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 5.625% 17,925 436,474 0.24
Merchants Bancorp/IN - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6% 14,066 282,305 0.15
Merchants Bancorp/IN - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 7.625% 16,491 417,222 0.23
Merchants Bancorp/IN - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 8.25% 10,217 262,373 0.14
MetLife Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.625% 57,720 1,358,729 0.74
MetLife Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.75% 71,702 1,481,363 0.80
Morgan Stanley - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.875% 35,851 751,795 0.41
Morgan Stanley - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.25% 93,224 1,716,254 0.93
Morgan Stanley - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6.5% 71,702 1,844,175 1.00
Morgan Stanley - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6.625% 71,704 1,900,873 1.03
Morgan Stanley - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 6.375% 71,702 1,799,720 0.97
Morgan Stanley - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 6.875% 60,946 1,535,230 0.83
Morgan Stanley - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 7.125% 61,843 1,560,299 0.84
Morgan Stanley - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 5.85% 71,702 1,745,227 0.94
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corp - Preferred Stock 5.5% 17,925 407,435 0.22
Navient Corp - Preferred Stock 6% 21,510 382,018 0.21
New Mountain Finance Corp - Preferred Stock 8.25% 8,246 215,880 0.12
NextEra Energy Capital Holdings Inc - Preferred Stock 5.65% 49,295 1,143,644 0.62
Northern Trust Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.7% 28,681 577,062 0.31
Old National Bancorp/IN - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 7% 7,744 191,354 0.10
Old National Bancorp/IN - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 7% 8,783 216,940 0.12
Pacific Gas and Electric Co - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6% 7,550 183,994 0.10
Pitney Bowes Inc - Preferred Stock 6.7% 30,473 567,407 0.31
Popular Capital Trust Il - Preferred Stock 6.125% 7,302 187,515 0.10
Prospect Capital Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.35% 9,413 166,045 0.09
Prudential Financial Inc - Preferred Stock 5.625% 40,511 941,071 0.51
Prudential Financial Inc - Preferred Stock 4.125% 35,851 664,319 0.36
Prudential Financial Inc - Preferred Stock 5.95% 21,510 535,599 0.29
Public Storage - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.7% 18,553 364,566 0.20
Public Storage - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.75% 16,491 333,778 0.18
Public Storage - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.875% 22,676 477,330 0.26
Public Storage - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.05% 21,510 466,122 0.25
Public Storage - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.15% 20,076 444,683 0.24
Public Storage - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.6% 20,435 475,114 0.26
Public Storage - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.625% 40,511 786,319 0.43
Public Storage - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.125% 16,491 294,035 0.16
Public Storage - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 3.875% 20,256 338,478 0.18
Public Storage - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 3.9% 12,189 203,678 0.11
Public Storage - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4% 43,290 731,168 0.40
Public Storage - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 3.95% 10,307 175,322 0.09
Public Storage - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4% 31,190 525,240 0.28
Public Storage - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.1% 17,925 316,018 0.17
QVC Inc - Preferred Stock 6.375% 16,133 195,209 0.11
QVC Inc - Preferred Stock 6.25% 35,869 421,461 0.23
Qwest Corp - Preferred Stock 6.5% 70,096 1,226,680 0.66
Qwest Corp - Preferred Stock 6.75% 47,323 828,153 0.45
Regions Financial Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.45% 28,681 509,661 0.28
Regions Financial Corp - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 5.7% 35,851 869,028 0.47
Regions Financial Corp - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 6.95% 35,851 940,730 0.51
Reinsurance Group of America Inc - Preferred Stock FRN 7.125% 50,191 1,294,928 0.70
Reinsurance Group of America Inc - Preferred Stock FRN 5.75% 28,681 705,266 0.38
SCE Trust Il - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.1% 15,774 305,227 0.17
SCE Trust V - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 5.45% 21,510 529,146 0.29
SCE Trust VI - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5% 34,058 650,508 0.35
SCE Trust VII - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 7.5% 39,436 1,019,421 0.55
SCE Trust VIII - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6.95% 25,096 638,191 0.35
Selective Insurance Group Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.6% 14,340 248,369 0.13
Sempra - Preferred Stock 5.75% 54,314 1,232,928 0.67
SL Green Realty Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6.5% 16,491 390,672 0.21
Southern Co/The - Preferred Stock 4.2% 53,776 1,016,904 0.55
Southern Co/The - Preferred Stock 5.25% 32,266 708,884 0.38
Southern Co/The - Preferred Stock 4.95% 71,702 1,484,231 0.80
Spire Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.9% 17,925 443,644 0.24
State Street Corp - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 5.35% 35,851 842,140 0.46
Stifel Financial Corp - Preferred Stock 5.2% 16,133 329,920 0.18
Stifel Financial Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6.25% 11,472 279,917 0.15
Stifel Financial Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6.125% 16,133 399,776 0.22
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United States: 93.87% (31 December 2023: 91.81%) (continued)
Stifel Financial Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.5% 21,510 379,006 0.20
Synchrony Financial - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.625% 53,776 1,031,424 0.56
Synchrony Financial - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 8.25% 35,851 942,881 0.51
Telephone and Data Systems Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6.625% 30,115 570,980 0.31
Telephone and Data Systems Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 6% 49,474 855,900 0.46
Texas Capital Bancshares Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.75% 21,510 417,939 0.23
TPG Operating Group Il LP - Preferred Stock 6.95% 28,681 729,071 0.39
Truist Financial Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.25% 41,228 868,674 0.47
Truist Financial Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.75% 66,324 1,280,053 0.69
United States Cellular Corp - Preferred Stock 6.25% 35,851 828,875 0.45
United States Cellular Corp - Preferred Stock 5.5% 35,851 802,345 0.43
United States Cellular Corp - Preferred Stock 5.5% 35,851 802,345 0.43
Unum Group - Preferred Stock 6.25% 21,510 508,066 0.27
US Bancorp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.5% 41,228 969,270 0.52
US Bancorp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 3.75% 35,851 605,165 0.33
US Bancorp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4% 53,776 950,222 0.51
US Bancorp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.5% 32,266 649,837 0.35
Valley National Bancorp - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 8.25% 10,755 273,392 0.15
Vornado Realty Trust - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.25% 22,909 393,577 0.21
Vornado Realty Trust - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.4% 21,510 376,855 0.20
Vornado Realty Trust - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.25% 21,510 386,535 0.21
Vornado Realty Trust - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.45% 21,510 339,858 0.18
Voya Financial Inc - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 5.35% 21,510 499,677 0.27
W R Berkley Corp - Preferred Stock 5.7% 13,265 305,891 0.17
W R Berkley Corp - Preferred Stock 5.1% 21,510 439,879 0.24
W R Berkley Corp - Preferred Stock 4.25% 17,925 321,037 0.17
W R Berkley Corp - Preferred Stock 4.125% 21,510 377,716 0.20
WaFd Inc - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.875% 21,510 360,723 0.20
Webster Financial Corp - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.25% 10,755 202,947 0.11
Wells Fargo & Co - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.75% 144,296 2,943,638 1.59
Wells Fargo & Co - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 5.625% 49,474 1,212,113 0.66
Wells Fargo & Co - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.7% 83,890 1,676,961 0.91
Wells Fargo & Co - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.375% 75,287 1,419,913 0.77
Wells Fargo & Co - Preferred Stock (Perpetual) 4.25% 89,627 1,633,900 0.88
Western Alliance Bancorp - Preferred Stock FRN (Perpetual) 4.25% 21,510 476,877 0.26
Total United States 173,498,395 93.87
Total Equities 182,561,331 98.77
Total Transferable Securities admitted to an Official Stock Exchange Listing or traded on
a Regulated Market 182,561,331 98.77
Investment Funds: 1.13% (31 December 2023: 1.04%)
Ireland: 1.13% (31 December 2023: 1.04%)
Invesco Liquidity Funds plc - Invesco US Dollar Liquidity Portfolio 2,084,081 2,084,081 1.13
Total Ireland 2,084,081 1.13
Total Investment Funds 2,084,081 1.13
Total Value of Investments 184,645,412 99.90
Unrealised
Details of Forward Foreign Exchange Contracts Gain % of
(31 December 2023: 0.16%) Maturity Date Counterparty uUsD Net Assets
Buy 1,548,011 USD toSell 1,476,478 EUR  02/01/2025 BNY Mellon 19,165 0.01
Buy 3,150 USD  toSell 2,809 CHF _ 03/01/2025 BNY Mellon 50 0.00
Total unrealised gain on open forward foreign exchange contracts 19,215 0.01
Total financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 184,664,627 99.91
Cash and cash equivalents 73,567 0.04
Current assets 631,645 0.34
Total assets 185,369,839 100.29
Unrealised
Details of Forward Foreign Exchange Contracts Loss % of
(31 December 2023: (0.01%)) Maturity Date Counterparty uUsD Net Assets
Buy 20,465,365 EUR toSell 21,642,284 USD 02/01/2025 BNY Mellon (451,030) (0.25)